EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

24 1

29 6 29

28 1 1 28 12 31

(AMERICA MOVIL, S.A.B. DE C.V.)

(Alejandro Cantl Jiménez)

(General Counsel and Corporate Secretary)

(Carlos José Garcia Moreno Elizondo)

(Chief Financial Officer)

245
11529
(Calle Lago Zurich 245, Edificio Telcel, Granada
Ampliacion, Distrito Federal 11529, México)

03-6250-6200

03-6250-6200

1/357



(

)1

Ps.

...... AMERICA MOVIL, S.A.B.
....................................... AA
....................................... A
....................................... L
.......................................... A ADS L  ADS
ADS e A

(A AR A 20
ADS e L

BrL R$

UFJ

2/357

DE C.V.

Uss

7.05

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

( 29



EDINETOOOO

OO0000000(E26006)
ooooooo
@
Sociedad Andnima Bursatil de Capital Variable( S.A.B. de C.V.
) (Ley del Mercado de
Valores) (Ley General de Sociedades Mercantiles)( )
( @ -
)
( ) 1934 8 4
Sociedad Anonima(
S.A. )
S.A.
Sociedad Andnima
S.A.
S.A. Capital Variable( C.V. )
S.A.
S.A.
S.A.
20 2 S.A.
1 S.A. 2

S.A.

3/357



EDINETOOOO

DOO0000OOO(E26006)
OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
1
@ ( ) ( )
() ( )
©
40
5 ( )
31
S.A. (€Y
@ _& _G® ®) ()
@) ®
® (10)
(11) 12) (13) (14) (15)

(16)
an (18)

4/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

S.A.
S.A.

S.A.

S.A. 2 1 S_A.

S.A. S.A.

(a) S.A.
(b) S.A.
(c) S.A.
(d) S.A.
(e) S.A.
(f) S.A.
@

5/357



()
(i) S.A.
@
()
)

@

(b)
©

33

15

(b

15

S.A.

6/357

()2

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog



@

(b)

©

(d)

©

™

@

10

25

25

25

25

10

7/357

EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog
2 1
3
1
15
25
1



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

8/357



@

(b)
©

(@
©

Q)
@
Q)

(Comisarios)

9/357

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

@
(b)

©
(d)
©)

)
@

15

15

) ) ) 2

10/357



EDINETOOOO

00000 0000(E26006)
oooooog
@
2005 12 2006 6
2006 12
(Comision Nacional Bancaria y de Valores CNBV)
(sociedad andnima bursatil)
() ( 21 25
) ()
CNBV
(director general) (directivos
relevantes)
( )
) )
1 12
)

5 () CNBV

11/357



EDINETOOOO

00000 0000(E26006)
oooooog
) )
)
()
)
()
20
(Ley General de Sociedades Mercantiles)
(Ley del Mercado de Valores) (S.A.B.de
c.V.) 2000 10 13 263,770
3
A ( ) A ( ) L« )
AA A L
AA
AA AA A 51.0 (Ley

de Inversion Extranjera)

AA A L 1 AA
20.0 AA A 51.0

12/357



EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog
AA A 1 L
L 1
L 2 ( )
20.0
L
AA A
1
182
L 2
L L
AA A
20.0

L )

13/357



EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog
AA A 50.0
AA A ( ) L
AA A L
AA A 75.0 L
75.0
1 2 AA
A L
20.0 15
5
10.0
15
ADS
ADS
ADS

ADS

14/357



20.0

(valor tedrico) 5

113

‘ (¢, ]

EDINETOOOO

00000000 O(E26006)
ooooooo
AA A
AA A
5.0 (
L
L
AA a )
a )
(
) (valor tedrico)
AA A L 1

15/357



15

ADS

20.0

AA

51.0 ()

AA

(Ley de Sociedades de Inversidn)

AA
)

Q)

AA

16/357

(

)

EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog
80.0
(
AA AA
AA



1
10.0
CNBV
National Securities Registry(Registro Nacional de Valores RNV
CNBV
CNBV
6
CNBV (
) )
( )CNBV
( )CNBV ()
CNBV

( 30.0 )

17/357

EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog
A AA
CNBV
)
( )CNBV
)
30
95.0



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

AA

18/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

15

19/357



EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E26006)
OoOoOoOoOodno
(@) (b) 5
© 5
10
5 21
AA A
AA A
10.0 1 1
2 2 ( ) L
L
CNBV

(Ley del Mercado de Valores)
25.0

20/357



EDINETOOOO

00000000 O(E26006)
ooooood
(Corporate Secretary) (Corporate Pro-Secretary) 2017 4 5
14 AA A 2 L
1
30
10
10
(AA A
3
3
- - ®
Carlos Slim Domit
Patrick Slim Domit Daniel Hajj Aboumrad
Ernesto Vega Velasco( ) Rafael Moisés Kalach Mizrahi Pablo Roberto Gonzédlez Guajardo

Carlos Bremer Gutiérrez

21/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

22/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

1934 ( ) 10A-3

23/357



EDINETOOOO

OO0000000(E26006)
ooooooo
2 (2011)( )
)
Bufete Robles Miaja, S.C.
( )
( )

(Ley del Impuesto sobre Ia Renta)(

24/357



EDINETOOOO

OO0000000(E26006)
ooooooo
¢y
10 @)
20 (
)
©)
(
)
- ( )
(
) @
(casas de bolsa)
(2)CNBY 7
(€)) (Secretaria de Hacienda y Crédito Publico
SHCP ) 4.9
10
5 (
)
@
©)) ©)
(
(
)

25/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

( ) 100

26/357



EDINETOOOO

OO0000000(E26006)
ooooooo
@
( )
() sociedad anénima bursatil de capital variable(
)
() ( )

27/357



EDINETOOOO

DOO0O000000(E26006)
OoOoOoOoOodno
5
( 1ASB )
( IFRS )
1ADS L ADS L 20 A ADS A
12 31 @
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2016
(
( 1 ) 1
)
775,070 786,101 848,580 893,738 975,412 6,876,658
613,920 631,843 692,026 752,325 865,802 6,103,905
103,585 101,535 114,994 125,715 148,526 1,047,108
161,150 154,258 156,554 141,413 109,610 772,753
91,649 74,974 47,498 36,961 12,079 85,155
90,988 74,625 46,146 35,055 8,650 60,978
661 349 1,352 1,906 3,429 24,177
91,649 74,974 47,498 36,961 12,079 85,155
1.19 1.02 0.67 0.52 0.13 0.92
1.19 1.02 0.67 0.52 0.13 0.92
&) 0.20 0.22 0.24 0.26 0.28 1.97
(
76,111 72,866 69,254 66,869 65,693 65,693
76,111 72,866 69,254 66,869 65,693 65,693
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(1) 2016 12 31 Telekom Austria AG( Telekom Austria TKA )
51.0 2014 7 1 Telekom Austria 2014 7 1
Telekom Austria Telekom Austria 2012 2016
12
@
12 31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2016
(
( 1 ) 1
)
( ) 500,434 501,107 588,106 573,529 701,190 4,493,390
987,685 1,025,592 1,278,357 1,296,487 1,515,042 10,681,048
13,622 25,841 57,806 119,590 82,607 582,381
404,048 464,478 545,949 563,627 625,194 4,407,619
96,415 96,392 96,383 96,338 96,338 679,180
254,848 210,301 234,639 160,854 271,024 1,910,718
( )
AA 23,424 23,424 23,384 23,384 20,635
A 712 681 649 625 592
L 51,703 46,370 44,120 41,990 44,571
@ 5.4 3.9 3.5 2.5 1.6
€H)
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Telmex Internacional, S.A.B. de C.V. Telmex Internacional ) Carso Global Telecom,
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RGU

RGU
RGU

12 31
2014 2015 2016
71,463 73,697 72,953
71,107 65,978 60,171
29,775 28,973 28,954
27,754 29,186 30,377
24,270 20,743 20,801
13,973 15,317 15,085
5,092 5,261 5,453
26,006 25,668 26,070
20,008 20,711 20,708
289,448 285,534 280,572
22,250 21,735 22,178
36,096 36,627 36,716
5,307 5,801 6,304
1,826 1,819 1,942
1,576 1,727 1,820
4,606 4,950 5,392
2,347 2,511 2,663
4,402 5,642 5,900
78,410 80,812 82,915
367,858 366,346 363,487
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(€))

(@D)
AMX Tenedora, S.A. de 26,711,557 100.0
C.V.

- L 90

América Movil B.V. 100.0
AVOV Canada, S.A. 26,850,702 100.0
Compafifa Dominicana de 3,000,000
Teléfonos, S.A. 100.0
(Codetel)
Sercotel, S.A. de C.V.» 102,883,644 100.0
Radiomoévil Dipsa, S.A.
de C.V. 29,924,403 100.0
(TelceD®
Telecomuvlca0|ones de 100 100.0
Puerto Rico, Inc.
Puerto Rico Telephone 100 100.0
Company, Inc.
Servicios de
Comunicaciones de 10,136,430 100.0
Honduras, S.A. de C.V. )
(Sercom Honduras)
AMX USA Holding, S.A. de 561,832 100.0
C.V.
TracFone Wireless, Inc. 2,282,395 100.0
Claro Telecom 9,509,568 100.0
Participacbes, S.A.@) )
Americel, S.A.@ 174,055 100.0
Claro S.A. (Claro 18,716,643 97.7
Brasil) @ )
América Central Tel, 422,716 100.0
S_A. de C.V. (ACT) )
Telecomunicaciones de 564,609 99.3
Guatemala, S.A. (Telgua) .
Empresa Nicaragiense de
Telecomunicaciones, S.A. 560,000 99.6
(Enitel)
Estesa Holding Corp. 10,000 100.0
Cablenet, S.A. 400 100.0
Estaciones Terrenas de 16,000 100.0
Satélite, S.A. (Estesa) )
AVMX El Salvador, S.A. de 2,332,411 100.0
C.V.
Compafifa de
Telecomunicaciones de El 322,841 958

Salvador, S.A. de C.V.
(CTE)
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(¢))

(@)
Cablenet, S.A. 62,690 958
(Cablenet) .
22

Telecomoda, S.A. de C.V. 95.8
(Telecomoda) .
Telecom Publicar 20
Directorios, S.A. de 48.8
C.V. (Publicom)
CTE Telecom Personal, 135,272 95 8
S.A. de C.V. (Personal) .
Comunicacion Celular 1,449,967,639 99.4
S.A. (Comcel) .
Telmex Colombia, S.A. 349,753,870 99.3
Consorcio Ecuatoriano de 12 000
Telecomunicaciones, S.A. ’ 100.0
(Conecel)

1,284,156
AMX Argentina, S.A. 100.0
AMX Wellington Gardens, 210,684 100.0
S.A. de C.V. )
Widcombe, S.A. de C.V. 5,017,166 100.0

2,068,043
AMX Paraguay, S.A. 100.0
éMAW|reless Uruguay, 4,884,000 100.0
Claro Chile S.A. 628,567,395 100.0
América Movil Perd, 1,912,024
SAC. 100.0
Claro Panama, S.A. 941,716 100.0
CGTEL, S.A.P.1. de C.V.
( Carso Global Telecom, 149,969,975 99.9
S.A. de C.V.)@
Empresas y Controles en
Comunicaciones, S.A. de 53,873,543 99.9
C.V.
Teléfonos de México, 133,048 98.7
S.A.B. de C.V_(Telmex)@ )
Integracion de Servicios 6,364,344 98.7
TMX, S.A. de C.V. i
Consorcio Red Uno, S.A. 279,634

98.7

de C.V.
Teléfonos del Noroeste, 110,000 98.7
S.A. de C.V. .
Uninet, S.A. de C.V. 6,583,764 98.7
Teninver, S.A. de C.V. 3,254,998 98.7
Telmex USA, L.L.C. 98.7
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(¢))

(@)

Empresa de Servicios y
Soporte Integral GC, 133,048 98.7
S.A.P_1. de C.V.
Alquiladora de Casas, 686,001 98.7
S.A. de C.V. i
Compafifa de Teléfonos y
Bienes Raices, S.A. de 1,034,000 98.7
C.V.
Renta de Equipo, S.A. de 15,377,595
CV 98.7
Telmex Internacional, 263,736 97.9
S.A. de C.V.®» -
Controladora de
Servicios de 19,813,878

L 98.4
Telecomunicaciones, S.A.
de C.V. (Consertel)

513,001
Telmex Argentina, S.A. 99.7
65,351

Ertach, S.A. 99.8
Telstar, S.A. 1,000,000 99.9
Flimay, S.A. 1,600 99.9
Claro Servicios 565,529,446

N 99.6
Empresariales, S.A.
Claro Comunicaciones, 263,979,164
S A 98.2
Seccion Amarilla USA,
LLC 98.4
Publicidad y Contenido 1,038,673 98.4
Editorial, S.A. de C.V. .
Editorial Contenido, 13,621 98.4
S.A. de C.V. i
Grupo Telvista, S.A. de 1,133,641

89.4
C.V.
Telekom Austria AG) 1,449,275 51.0
IPTV
IT

Hitss Solutions, S.A. de 752,448 68.95
C.V.
Star One S.A. 1,025,738 97.7
CLAROSHOP.COM, S.A.P.1I.
DE C.V. ( Plaza 282,992 257 |E-

VIP.COM, S.A.P.1. de
(A'D]A)

o

(2) 2016

©)

(4) 2016 12

Conecel
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( ) 2016
10 2016
) 2016 ( 2016
2016 12 31 3
12 31
2014 2015 2016
[€)) 191,156 195,475 194,193
75,846 77,701 78,649
103,577 101,077 97,104
11,733 16,697 18,440
83,484 88,446 90,306
71,596 69,269 65,817
9,319 9,581 9,767
849 902 848
9,666 9,605 9,488
16,242 17,672 17,967

@
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@
22
(
)
(¢ )}
2014 2015 2016

5.6574 (15.0) 4.8068 12.1 5.3868

0.0067 (13.4) 0.0058 5.3 0.0061

1.6406 4.5 1.7152 (26.4) 1.2632

13.2969 19.2 15.8504 17.7 18.6529

17.6507 (1.5) 17.3886 18.7 20.6334
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2014 12 31
« )
( ( ( « D

) ) ) )
195,710 23.1 73,462 46.9
107,518 12.7 22,284 14.3
204,647 24.1 12,669 8.1

75,992 9.0 17,669 11.3
56,532 6.7 6,593 4.2
47,802 5.6 12,132 7.7
27,023 3.2 (212) 0.1)
91,097 10.7 1,520 1.0
25,842 3.0 4,923 3.1
37,710 4.4 5,229 3.3
(21,293) (2.5) 285 0.2
848,580 100.0 156,554 100.0

2015 12 31
« )

( ( ( « )

) ) ) )
204,825 22.9 70,726 50.0
101,078 11.3 15,947 11.3
178,174 19.9 10,879 7.7

66,137 7.4 13,362 9.4
68,948 7.7 9,185 6.5
51,959 5.8 7,853 5.6
34,752 3.9 1,750 1.2
110,654 12.4 1,294 0.9
29,658 3.3 3,891 2.8
72,681 8.1 6,205 4.4
(25,128) Q.7 321 0.2
893,738 100.0 141,413 100.0
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2016 12 31
( (
) ) ) )

203,567 20.9 48,220 44.0

102,216 10.5 12,276 11.2

197,357 20.2 6,325 5.8

67,589 6.9 11,210 10.2

72,330 7.4 8,317 7.6

56,131 5.8 6,087 5.6

42,421 4.3 3,831 3.5

140,856 14.4 1,221 1.1

36,498 3.7 6,143 5.6

86,979 8.9 5,389 4.9

(30,532) (3.0) 591 0.5

975,412 100.0 109,610 100.0

2016 2015

2015 2014
(
22
IFRS
( )
() )
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2016

2016
2015

2015

2016
2015
23.7
2016

2016
RGU
2.0
2016
2015
2015
3.2

2016
2015

3.2

2015
0.8

4.9

0.3

2016

29.3

22.2

10.9

38.5

2015

2015

37.9
2016

2015
2016

RGU

2015

2015

2.5
2016 12 31 1.0 (74
0.6 2016
31.8 2016
2015
2016  28.9 2015
2015 0.1
RGU 2016 12 31
1.1 2016
RGU
23.0 2016
2016 12.0
2016 8.3 2015  13.4
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2016
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5.4

2016
2015 10.0
(5.8 ) 2016 12 31
2.9 RGU
RGU 2016 12 31
2016 2015
2015 1.1
2015
2016
10.3 3.6
2016 2015
2015 54.1
2016 2.3
3
2016
2016 RGU
RGU 4.0
6.3
2016 2015
3.1
9.7 18.3  15.0 17.0

2015
60.2
0.2
10.8
4.9 11.6
41.9
2015 4.9
3
2.3
0.1 (19
12.1
2.2
26.7
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2015 8.8
2016 RGU 2015
RGU 0.1
36.7
2016
2016
RGU
30.0
2015
RGU
2016
3.2 2015 6.1
2016
5
8.6
2016 12 31 29.0
RGU 11.3
2016 12 31 8.7
2016 2015
2016



2016
2015

2016

31

14.9

RGU
2016

2016

13.

18.0

2015

16.7
30.4
2016 12 31
16.1
1.6
3
2.3
5
26.0

20

2016 20

15 16.1

.5 2015 23.8

5.6

2016

RGU
6.8

2.8

2015

2016

2016

1.9

2015

23.9

2015

2015

11.5 2015
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2016 0.6 0.5
0.3 (58 ) 2016 12 31
20.8 2016 RGU 0.2 RGU  17.8
RGU 0.7 RGU 2016
12 31 5.4 1.8
2016 5.5 10.2
2015 8.0 2016 10.3
0.9 5.5
2016 24.5 68.3
2015 22.5 2016 5.8
70.9 24.2 2016
27.5 4.2 10.8 (2015 15.1 ) 2016
27.5 4.2 15.1
(2015  18.8 ) 2016
2016 2.0 1.5
1.5 ( 231 ) 2016 12 31
15.1 2016 RGU 0.4 RGU  19.1
RGU 3.0 RGU 2016 12 31
8.9 5.3
2016 2015 22.1 2016

2015 3.9
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2016

31 5.4
8.3
2016 12 31
2016
2015

2016
2015

2016
2016 12 31
2016

2015 7.9
2016

2015 4.2

0.1

0.9

2016
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6.0

26.1

2016

9.0

2016
14.2

2015

2015

2016

2015

2015
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2015 10
2015 5.0 2016
2016
2.2 6.7
3.6 ( 192 ) 2016 12
RGU 2.8 RGU
RGU
2.7
23.1 2016
57.9 2016
2016 16.8 2015 13.1

17.2 2015 17.1 2016
1.6 ( 401 )

27.3 2016

Straight Talk
5.6 2016
2016 0.9 2015 1.2

2015 7.8 2016
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20.7
RGU
4.6
2016
2015

2016
2015

2015 2014

2015

73.7

2015
2014

2015
7.3

2016

18.3

2015

24.4

2.4
2014

5.9

2.1

2016

2015

2015

2015

6.2

2014

2014

17.4

2014

39.5

4.3

RGU 3.5

19.7

13.2

2015 8.4

1.6
2015 12 31

4.7

2015 7.9

3.7
2015

2014 43.7
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2017
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2021
2022
2022
2023
2023
2024
2026
2028
2073
2073

2026
2030
2033
2041
2073

2017
2018

.75

.25

.00

.125

.00

.00

.125

.75

.00

.259

.50

.50

.50

.125
NC5( A)
NC10( B)

N PP, wWw AW W O P, W

.000
.750
.948
.375
GBP NC7

N b 01 01

2.000
1.125

491
21,803
10,962
13,082
21,803
61,961
21,803
17,399
16,352
18,068
16,352

7,048
18,533
10,902
14,172
19,623
11,992

302,346

12,791
16,629

7,675
19,187
14,070

70,352

5,493
11,190

16,683
2,307
4,206
3,467

707,801
(82,607)
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96,338

157,715

« ) 45,138
62,109

271,024

) 896,218

2036 8.46
(certificados
bursatiles) 2017 2037 THE(
)
2012 11
(
) SEC CNBV
2013 9 2073 3 1,450
2 1,450 1 550
2018 2023 2020
2013 1 Telekom Austria 600 5
5.625 2018 5
2018
IFRS
Telekom Austria
(50.0
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2016 12 31
33.9
1 2019
2021 5 2.0
LIBOR
EBITDA (
EURIBOR 0.375
Austria
KPN 2015
5.5
4
4.25
224 .7 KPN
KPN
KPN TKA
KPN
2016 12 31
(29.6 )(
(4.6 ) (
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ooo0000
2.5 ) 1
)
EURIBOR
EBITDA ( ) 4.0 1.0

) 2.5 1.0

Telekom Austria 2019 1.0
( TKA ) TKA

Telekom Austria
Telekom

9 750

KPN
KPN 85

3.33
5
2023 8 TKA
7
Telcel
613.2
) 2016 12 31 94.6
)
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(
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1
17
2016 12 31 155.0
10
2016 12 31
196,159 ( 62 3G 46 )
727 2016 12 31 68
168 17,500
AMX-1 12
9 Star One S.A_( Star One )
Claro TV DTH DTH
2016 Star
One D1 Satellite( 4 )
21 Infrastructure as a Service( 1AAS ) Software as a

Service( SAAS )
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4G LTE
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3G 4G

2016
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0000000 00(E26006)
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2016 12 31
GSM UMTS LTE
(

98 90 45
100 92 88
99 100

92 81 45
100 100 78
97 87 61
91 74 42
69 75 19
99 99 82
96 99 79
96 71 17
91 69

89 61 1
78 60 18
99 98 95
93 89 58
82 75 4
79 79 38
75 66

76 56 39
78 81 75
99 95 79
99 99 99
91 86 50
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€))
2016 12 31
(@D) (@D) (@D)
95,489,724,196(1) 95,489,724,196(1) 0
(€)) 65,798,000,000 29,691,724,196 (L 29,691,076,321
A 647,875 )
2016 12 31
)
AA 20,634,632,660
A 592,084,871 NASDAQ ( A ADS(y)
L 44,571,282 ,469 ( L ADS(2))
Latibex
— 65,798,000,000 — —
A ADS A (ADS)( A ADR A 20 )
(L ADS L (ADS)( L ADR L 20 )
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L A
L A 2017 4 5
2017 4 2018 4 L A 3.0
2016 L A
L A
L 1
L [€) ( ) L L [©)
2016 1 64,068,937 11.70 50,167,100 17,357,072,743
2016 2 76,840,133 12.29 71,840,133 16,473,963,356
2016 3 51,990,000 13.18 51,990,000 15,792,570,193
2016 4 99,054,600 13.06 87,944,000 26,638,505,168
2016 5 100,179,765 11.69 86,000,000 25,639,036,336
2016 6 85,010,000 11.32 85,010,000 24,682,035,598
2016 7 48,000,000 11.33 43,000,000 24,194,150,571
2016 8 91,596,206 11.08 23,454,558 23,936,051,855
2016 9 20,500,000 11.16 20,500,000 23,708,680,570
2016 10 18,500,000 11.28 18,500,000 23,501,134,176
2016 11 10,000,000 12.12 10,000,000 23,380,649,551
2016 12 47,862,598 12.88 47,862,598 22,761,260,580
713,602,239 596,268,389
(1) 2016
() L A
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A 1
A ) C ) A A @
2016 1 2,832,900 12.27 2,832,900 17,357,072,743
2016 2 159,867 12.57 159,867 16,473,963,356
2016 3 — - — 15,792,570,193
2016 4 56,000 12.04 56,000 26,638,505,168
2016 5 — — — 25,639,036,336
2016 6 — — — 24,682,035,598
2016 7 27,484 11.28 27,484 24,194,150,571
2016 8 586,636 10.85 55,442 23,936,051,855
2016 9 — - — 23,708,680,570
2016 10 — — - 23,501,134,176
2016 11 - — — 23,380,649,551
2016 12 508,949 12.97 508,949 22,761,260,580
4,171,836 3,640,642
(1) 2016
Q) L A

O
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) ) (GIED)) (D))
-4,794 254,160
2012 12 31 -1,151 75,841
(-33,798) (1,791,828)
-15,125 239,035
2013 6 30 -3,630 72,210
(-106,631) (1,685,197)
-7,233 231,802
2013 12 31 -1,735 70,475
(-50,993) (1,634,204)
-4,5850) 227,217
2014 6 30 -1,101@) 69,374
(-32,324) (1,601,880)
-5,102 222,115
2014 12 31 -1,224 68,150
(-35,969) (1,565,911)
-5,703¢) 216,412
2015 6 30 -1,369(2) 66,781
(-40,206) (1,525,705)
-3,255@) 213,157
2015 12 31 -782(3) 65,999
(-22,948) (1,502,757)
-1,657(@) 211,500
2016 6 30 -4364) 65,563
(-11,682) (1,491,075)
-893(5) 210,607
2016 12 31 235(5) 65,798
(-6,296) (1,484,779)
(€)) 0.5 L
(@) 1.8 1.4 L
13.1 A
(€)) 0.7 780 L 8
A
O 3.0 433 L
Q) 0.6 163.3 L 2016 11
397.9
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AA
) ) (D)) (D))
0 97,560
2012 12 31 0 23,424
() (687,798)
0 97,560
2013 6 30 0 23,424
() (687,798)
0 97,560
2013 12 31 0 23,424
) (687,798)
0 97,560
2014 6 30 0 23,424
() (687,798)
-124@) 97,436
2014 12 31 -39 23,385
(-874) (686,924)
0 97,436
2015 6 30 0 23,384
(©) (686,924)
0 97,436
2015 12 31 0 23,384
() (686,924)
-2,6600) 94,776
2016 6 30 -700¢3) 22,684
(-18,753) (668,171)
-7,786(4) 86,990
2016 12 31 -2,049(s) 20,635
(-54,891) (613,280)
@ 40 AA L
) L AA
(€) 700 AA L
(O] 2,049 AA L



EDINETOOOO

DOO0O000000(E26006)
OooooOodd
( ) ( ) ( (D)) ( (D))
-184() 3,032
2012 12 31 -44(1) 712
(-1,297) (21,376)
-71© 2,961
2013 6 30 -17) 695
(-501) (20,875)
-63(3) 2,898
2013 12 31 -15¢3) 681
(-444) (20,431)
-3 2,895
2014 6 30 -10¢4) 671
(-21) (20,410)
-1¢5) 2,894
2014 12 31 -22(5) 649
-7 (20,403)
-1¢) 2,893
2015 6 30 -15¢6) 634
-n (20,396)
-1m 2,892
2015 12 31 -9 625
-7 (20,389)
-1 2,891
2016 6 30 -22(8) 603
-7 (20,382)
-0.4(9 2,890
2016 12 31 -11¢9) 592
(-3) (20,375)
(€H) 4 A 39 A L
(@) 310 A 16.5 A L
(©) 428 A 14 A L
4 0.5 A 8.3 A L
) 3.5 A 19.4 A L
() 1.8 A 13.1 A L
@) 0.7 A 8 A L
(©) 3.0 A 19 A L
(©)) 0.6 A 10.4 A L
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( ) ( ) ( (GEED)) ( (GIED))
-4,612@1) 153,205
2012 12 31 -1,107q) 51,703
(-32,515) (1,080,095)
-15,054(2) 138,151
2013 6 30 -3,613¢) 48,090
(-106,131) (973,965)
-7,170¢3 130,981
2013 12 31 -1,7213) 46,370
(-50,549) (923,416)
-4,582(4) 126,399
2014 6 30 -1,092@) 45,278
(-32,303) (891,113)
-5,0885) 121,311
2014 12 31 -1,162¢) 44,116
(-35,870) (855,243)
-5,641¢) 115,670
2015 6 30 -1,354¢) 42,763
(-39,769) (815,474)
-3,215m 112,455
2015 12 31 =774 41,989
(-22,666) (792,808)
+1,086¢s) 113,541
2016 6 30 +286(8) 42,275
(+7,656) (800,464)
+8,724(9) 122,265
2016 12 31 +2,296(9) 44,571
(+61,504) (861,968)
) L 1,146 39 L
A L
(@) L 3.6 16.5 L
A L
©) L 1,735 14 L
A L
) L 1 8.3 A L
5) L 1.2 () 19.4 A L
) 40 AA L
) L 1.4 A L 13.1
) L 780 A L 8
8) L 433 AA L 700
A L 19
(©)) L 163.3 AA L 2,049
L 10.4 2016 11
397.9 L
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“4)
() (2016 12 31 )
(@) AA
AA
))
18 20,635 100 31.36
18 20,635 100 31.36
A o
A
)
@ — 592 100 0.90
® 592 100 0.90
) A A ADS
A
(2) A ADS A
©L 16
L
)
@ — 44,571 100 67.74
® 44,571 100 67.74
(€Y L L ADS
L
(@ L  ADS
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() (2016 12 31
(a) AA
AA
( )
0 100,000 1 0.09 0 0
100,001 1,000,000 0 0 0 0
1,000,001 100,000,000 6 174.8 0.84 0.26
100,000,001 11 20,460 99.16 31.09
() A
A
( )
0 99,999 ) ) () )
100,000 ) ) ) )
) A ADS
A
©L
L
( )
0 99,999 ) ) ) )
100,000 o) ) ) o)
(€)) L
L ADR
L
®)
2016 12 31
A AA
) ( (w
L 44,571 67.7 —
AA 20,635 31.4 97.2
A 592 0.9 2.8
65,798 100 100
() AA
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SEC AA L
( Family Trust ) Inversora Carso, S.A.
de C.V.( Control Empresarial de Capitales, S.A. de C.V. (CEC) )
_ - _
2016 12 31 1.0
1.0 AA A
L L
- -2 -
(a) AA 16)
2016 12 31
AA
( )®
()
_ Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Family Truste Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 10,894 52-79
Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Inversora Carso, S.A. de C.V.@)® Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 4,262 20.65
- . Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Carlos Shin Hellc) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 1,879 9.10
Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Telmex Truste) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 808 3.91
. . . Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Marco Antonio Slim Domit) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 647 3.13
. . Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Carlos Shim Domitcs) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 647 3.13
] . ) Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Patrick SIim Domite) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 323 1.56
Lago Zurich No. 245, Edificio
Fundacién Carlos Slim A.C. Presa Falcon, Piso 20, Granada 293 1.41
Ampliacion, Mexico City, 11529
19,753 95.72
) AA 1 AA
(2) Family Trust AA L 2016 9 1
SEC Carlos Slim Helu 3,496
L 9,570
(3) 2016 9 1 SEC
(4) Inversora Carso, S.A. de C.V.( Inmobiliaria Carso, S.A. de C.V.) sociedad

anénima de capital variable

Inversora Carso, S.A. de C.V.

Inversoraa Carso, S.A. de C.V.

) 2016 12 31
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®A o
2016 12 31
A
) )
110 State Street, 14th floor,
New York State Common Retirement(2) Albany, NY, 12244-0001, United 21 3.54
States
21 3.54
()) A 1 A
@
©L o
2016 12 31
L
8
( )® ()
. Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Family Trust@e) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 5,998 13.45
- . Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Carlos Shin Helte) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 3,072 6.89
40 East 52nd St. New York, New
Black Rock Inc. ¢ York, 10022, United States 2,040 4.57
Control Empresarial de Capitales, S.A. | Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de 4.010 8.99
de C.V.®m Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 ’ |
Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Inversora Carso, S.A. de C.V.@®)®) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 2,010 4.50
. . . Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Marco Antonio Slim Domitg) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 1,569 3.52
. . Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Carlos Slim Domit(s) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 1,567 3.51
Grupo Financiero Inbursa, S.A.B. de | Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de 1.117 2 50
C.V.@% Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 ’ i
. . - Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Johanna Monique Slim Domit(s) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 878 1.96
. . Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Vanesssa Paola Slim Domit(s) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 869 1.94
. . . Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Patrick Shim Domite) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 859 1.92
100 Vanguard Blvd.
Vanguard Group Inc. ¢ Malvern, PA 19355, United States 921 2.06
Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Operadora Inbursa, S.A. de C.V.@ Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 825 1.85
Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Telmex Truste) Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 767 1.72
i - . Paseo de las Palmas 736, Lomas de
Maria Soumaya Slim Domit() Chapultepec, Mexico City, 11000 756 1.69
30 Dan Road, Canton, MA 02021-
Dodge & Cox Funds) 2809, United States 549 1.23
27,807 62.38

123/357



Q L 1
(2) Family Trust AA L
SEC Carlos Slim Held
L 9,570
(3) 2016 9 1  SEC
O

(5) Inversora Carso, S.A. de C.V.
Inversora Carso, S.A. de C.V.
Inversora Carso, S.A. de C.V.
(6) 2016 9 1 SEC
(7) Control Empresarial de Capitales, S.A. de C.V.
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oooooog

2016 9 1
AA 3,496

sociedad andénima de capital variable

sociedad andénima de capital

variable Inversora Carso, S.A. de C.V. Control Empresarial de
Capitales, S.A. de C.V.
®) 2016 12 31
2017 3 31 L 15.4 L ADS( L 20 )
L ADS 99.9 7,743
A 33.2 A ADS( A 20 )
A ADS 99.8 3,438 A
L
AA
ADS A
ADS L
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a )
2016 4 18 2016 11 14 0.14
2016 4 18 2016 7 15 0.14
2015 4 30 2015 11 13 0.13
2015 4 30 2015 9 25 0.30
2015 4 30 2015 7 17 0.13
2014 4 28 2014 11 14 0.12
2014 4 28 2014 7 18 0.12
2016 11
50.3
397,909,031
2017 4 5 2017 7 11 2
A L L
AA
&)
- @ -L
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(€H)
A L
A
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
2012 12 2013 12 2014 12 2015 12 2016 12
18.46 15.46 16.44 12.93 13.91
() (130) (109) (116) (91) (98)
14.01 14.30 15.02 11.91 10.75
() (99) (101) (106) (84) (76)
L
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
2012 12 2013 12 2014 12 2015 12 2016 12
18.35 15.35 16.46 13.05 13.73
() (129) (108) (116) (92) o7
14.79 14.33 15.05 11.96 10.75
() (104) (101) (106) (84) (76)
)
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@
A
2016 7 2016 8 2016 9 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
11.76 11.35 11.28 12.30 12.40 13.17
) 83 (80) (80) @7 @n 93)
11.20 10.83 10.75 10.89 11.50 12.25
) @9 (76) (76) W) (8D (86)
L
2016 7 2016 8 2016 9 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
11.88 11.26 11.48 12.52 12.54 13.19
) €1 (79 8D (88) (88) 93)
10.78 10.75 10.85 10.93 11.57 12.18
) (76) (76) (76) an (82) (86)
)
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18 0 ( 0 )

2017 4 5

AA A

Carlos Slim Domit 1967 2 28

2011

2018

Telmex

Grupo Carso Grupo Sanborns, S.A.B. de C.V.(
Grupo Sanborns ) U.S. Commercial

Corp, S.A. de C.V.

Sanborn Hermanos, S.A. de C.V.( Sanborn

Hermanos )

MO

Patrick Slim Domit 1969 5 14
2004
2018

Grupo Carso Impulsora del Desarrollo y el Empleo
en América Latina, S.A.B. de C.V.( IDEAL

) Telmex
Grupo Carso Telmex

O

Daniel Hajj Aboumrad 1966 3 22
2000
2018

Grupo Carso Telmex
Compafifa Hulera Euzkadi, S.A. de C.V.

O

Carlos Slim Helu : 1940 1 28
2015
2018
Minera Frisco, S.A.B. de C.V. Carso
Infraestructura y Construccion, S.A. de C.V.

IDEAL  Grupo Sanborns Inmuebles
Carso, S.A.B. de C.V.( Inmuebles Carso

)
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Luis Alejandro Soberon Kuri 1960 5 31
2000
2018

Servicios  Corporativos  CIE, S.A. de C.V.
(Corporacién Interamericana de Entretenimiento,

S.A. de C.V.( CIE ) )
CIE Banco Nacional de México, S.A.
CIE
()
Carlos Bremer Gutiérrez 1960 6 1
2004
2018
Value Grupo Financiero, S.A.B. de C.V. Value

S.A. de C.V., Casa de Bolsa
Value Grupo Financiero, S.A.B. de C.V.
Abaco Casa de Bolsa, S.A. de C.V.

@

Juan Antonio Pérez Simén 1941 5 8

2012

2018

Sanborn Hermanos

Grupo Carso Grupo Financiero Inbursa Sears
Elementia, S.A., Telmex

Grupo Carso

OO

Ernesto Vega Velasco 1937 12 17
2007
2018

Kuo, S.A.B. de C.V. Dine, S.A.B. de C.V.
Inmuebles Carso IDEAL Industrias
Pefioles, S.A.B. de C.V.

Desc Group ( )

€))

Rafael Moisés Kalach Mizrahi 1946 8 26

2012

2018

Grupo Kaltex, S.A. de C.V.( Grupo Kaltex
)

Telmex Grupo Carso Sears Roebuck, S.A. de C.V.

Grupo Kaltex

@
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Antonio Cosio Pando 1968 2 14
2015
2018
Grupo Hotelero las Brisas, S.A. de C.V.( Grupo
Brisas ) Compafifa Industrial Tepeji del
Rio, S.A. de C.V. Bodegas de Santo Tomas, S.A.
de C.V.

Grupo Financiero Inbursa Grupo Carso Grupo
Sanborns  Corporacion Actinver S.A.B. de C.V.

Corporacion Moctezuma S.A.B. de C.V. Kimberly
Clark de Mexico, S.A.B. de C.V.( Kimberly
Clark de México ) Telmex
Grupo Brisas Compafifa Industrial Tepeji del Rio,
S.A. de C.V.
@
Arturo Elfas Ayub 1966 4 27
2011
2018
Telmex

Fundacidon Telmex
Publicidad y Contenido Editorial, S.A. de C.V.
Grupo Sanborns Grupo Carso Sears
T™ & MS LLC
Sociedad Comercial Cadena
Pasteleria Francesa(El Globo) Club
Universidad Nacional, A.C.

O

Oscar Von Hauske Solis 1957 9 1
2011
2018

Telmex Claro S.A.( Claro Brasil )
Telekom Austria

Telmex Internacional

Telmex

M@

Louis C. Camilleri 1955 1 13

2011

2018

Philip Morris International

Ferrari N.V.

Altria Philip Morris
International

@
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L
Pablo Roberto Gonzélez 1967 11 17
Guajardo 2007
2018
Kimberly Clark de México
Kimberly Clark de México GE International México,
S. de R.L. de C.V. Sistema Integral de Abasto
Rural, S.A.P.1 de C.V. Grupo Sanborns Grupo
Lala, S.A.B. de C.V.
Kimberly Clark Corporation Kimberly Clark de
México
@
David lbarra Mufioz 1930 1 14
2000
2018
Grupo Financiero Inbursa  IDEAL Grupo Carso
Nacional Financiera, S.N.C.
@
(¢)) 2017 4 5
@ 1 ) ) )
( )
2017 4 5

Ernesto Vega Velasco Carlos Bremer Gutiérrez Pablo Roberto Gonzalez Guajardo David lbarra Mufioz

Antonio Cosio Pando Louis C. Camilleri Rafael Moisés Kalach Mizrahi

Maria José Pérez Simon Carrera Juan Antonio Pérez Simén 2017 4 5
1
Alejandro Cantu Jiménez Rafael Robles Miaja
Daniel Hajj Aboumrad Arturo Elfas Ayub Carlos Slim Held Patrick Slim Domit
Carlos Slim Domit Patrick Slim Domit Carlos Slim Domit Carlos Slim Helu

Maria José Pérez Sim6n Carrera Juan Antonio Pérez Simén
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Daniel Hajj Aboumrad 1966 3 22
2000

Grupo Carso, S.A.B. de C.V. Telmex
Telmex Compafiia Hulera Euzkadi, S.A. de
C.V.

Carlos José Garcia Moreno 1957 1 6
Elizondo 2001

UBS Warburg
Petroleos Mexicanos(Pemex)
Telekom Austria KPN

Alejandro Cantd 1972 4 26
Jiménez 2001

Telekom Austria Mijares, Angoitia,
Cortés y Fuentes, S.C.

Oscar Von Hauske Solis 1957 9 1
2010

Telmex Telmex Internacional

Telmex Internacional Telmex

Grupo Condumex,
S.A. de C.V. Telmex  Telmex
Internacional Empresa Brasileira de
Telecomunicagdes S.A.( Embratel )
Net Servigos de Comunicagdo S.A.( Net
Servicgos ) Telekom Austria

Angel Alija Guerrero 1979 2 13
2012
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( )
2016 4.0 64.0
2016 12 31 Carlos Slim Domit AA 647 (
3.1 ) L 1,567 ( 3.5 ) Patrick
Slim Domit AA 323 ( 1.6 ) L 859 ( 19)
Carlos Slim Helu AA 1,879 ( 9.1 ) L
3,072 ( 6.9) SEC
Patrick Slim Domit Carlos Slim Domit
- ® - -

1.0
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CNBV
2001 1 CNBV
(Cddigo de Mejores Prdcticas
Corporativas)
NYSE
NYSE
21
303A.01
25
50.0
303A.00
CNBV
1
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(€)
-
(
) 3034.08
312.03
@
@
©)
20.0
©)
20.0
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(b)
( )
2016 12 31
(
)
(
13a-15(F) 15d-15(F) )
( )
Internal Control - Integrated
Framework ( )(2013 )
IFRS
(D)
( DIFRS
(@)
Internal Control - Integrated Framework ( )
2016 12 31
( Ernst & Young Global

Limited )( ) 2017 4 24

©

2016
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)
(Ernst & Young
Global Limited )
16 (2000
2016 )
Carlos Carrillo Contreras Eric Larson
@
(2015 ) (2016 )
@) ) @ ()
(G @D)) C » C » C »
115,985,511 8,669,900 42,227,890 1,560,146
(817,698,135) (61,122,795) (297,706,625) (10,999,029)
104,950,545 1,304,608 213,151,358 29,404,297
(739,901,342) (9,197, 486) (1,502,717,074) (207,300,294)
220,936,096 9,974,508 255,379,248 30,964,443
(1,557,599,477) (70,320,281) (1,800,423,698) (218,299,323)
€H)
Cofetel
@
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IFRS
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IFRS
24
20-F
38 59
IFRS
Ernst &
32 12 1 2
193 2 1
134 29 5 26
1 7.05

IFRS
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AMERICA MOVIL, S.A.B. DE C.V.
12 31
2015 2015 2016 2016 2016
( ) « )« ) I G T ¢ )
Ps. 45,160,032 JPY 318,378 Ps. 23,218,383 JPY 163,690 UsD 1,120
4 56,347,469 397,250 54,857,157 386,743 2,646
145,355,527 1,024,756 205,774,539 1,450,710 9,926
845,633 5,962 740,492 5,220 36
40,882,008 288,218 909,051 6,409 44
35,577,472 250,821 36,871,292 259,943 1,779
17,277,913 121,809 19,538,093 137,743 942
341,446,054 2,407,194 341,909,007 2,410,458 16,493
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11

13

15b

13

573,528,878 4,043,379
124,745,040 879,453
137,113,716 966,652
3,110,570 21,930
81,407,012 573,919
9,885,600 69,693
25,249,943 178,012

701,190,066

152,369,446

152,632,635

3,603,484

112,651,699

11,184,860

39,501,077

4,943,390

1,074,205

1,076,060

25,405

794,194

78,853

278,483
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0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

33,823

7,350

7,362

174

5,434

1,905

Ps. 1,296,486,813  JPY 9,140,232

Ps. 1,515,042,274

JPY 10,681,048

USD 73,081

14 Ps. 119,589,786 JPY 843,108
189,938,381 1,339,065

52,243,228 368,315

3,726,613 26,273

16,623,389 117,195

7,450,790 52,528

2,246,834 15,840

142/357

Ps. 82,607,259

237,265,126

70,479,230

3,200,673

22,087,957

14,136,351

2,971,325

JPY 582,381

1,672,719

496,879

22,565

155,720

99,661

20,948

UsD 3,985

11,445

3,400

154

1,065

682

143
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14

17

13

13

15¢

EDINETOOOO

0000000 00(E26006)

oooooog
33,399,892 235,469 37,255,328 262,650 1,797
425,218,913 2,997,793 470,003,249 3,313,523 22,671
563,626,958 3,973,570 625,194,144 4,407,619 30,157
11,589,865 81,708 14,061,881 99,136 678
316,546 2,232 2,348,069 16,554 113
1,052,940 7,423 1,625,270 11,458 78
3,314,146 23,365 3,448,396 24,311 166
11,569,897 81,568 16,288,631 114,835 786
118,943,362 838,551 111,048,867 782,894 5,357
710,413,714 5,008,417 774,015,258 5,456,807 37,335
1,135,632,627 8,006,210 1,244,018,507 8,770,330 60,006
96,338,477 679,186 96,337,514 679,180 4,647
137,276,667 967,801 149,065,873 1,050,914 7,190
35,054,772 247,136 8,649,427 60,979 417
172,331,439 1,214,937 157,715,300 1,111,893 7,607
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(156,391,921) (1,102,563) (45,137,571) (318,220) (2,175)
112,277,995 791,560 208,915,243 1,472,853 10,079
48,576,191 342,462 62,108,524 437,865 2,996
160,854,186 1,134,022 271,023,767 1,910,718 13,075
Ps. 1,296,486,813 JPY 9,140,232 Ps. 1,515,042,274 JPY 10,681,048 usD 73,081
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AMERICA MOVIL, S.A.B. DE C.V.
12 31
2014 2014 2015 2015 2016 2016 2016
(
( ( ( ¢
) ) ) ) )
) )
Ps. 258,220,093 JPY 1,820,452  Ps. 256,146,766 JPY 1,805,835 Ps. 242,302,380  JPY 1,708,232  USD 11,688
111,512,520 786,163 95,470,187 673,065 95,299,154 671,859 4,597
192,590,454 1,357,763 226,723,039 1,598,397 256,936,895 1,811,405 12,394
99,932,561 704,524 109,257,140 770,263 126,278,206 890,261 6,001
68,894,060 485,703 66,050,857 465,659 78,268,778 551,795 3,775
95,847,058 675,722 115,938,623 817,367 143,527,123 1,011,866 6,923
21,583,254 152,162 24,151,127 170,265 32,799,952 231,240 1,582
848,580,000 5,982,489 893,737,739 6,300,851 975,412,488 6,876,658 47,050
386,707,682 2,726,289 420,263,931 2,962,860 485,060,579 3,419,677 23,397
185,567,848 1,308,253 201,360,956 1,419,595 228,101,116 1,608,113 11,003
4,756,669 33,535 4,984,956 35,144 4,114,562 29,007 198
9,10,11 114,993,551 810,705 125,714,735 886,289 148,525,921 1,047,108 7,164
692,025,750 4,878,782 752,324,578 5,303,888 865,802,178 6.103,905 41,762
156,554,250 1,103,707 141,413,161 996,963 109,610,310 772,753 5,288
7,052,271 49,719 4,853,012 34,214 4,192,595 29,558 202
(31,522,523) (222,234) (31,197,372) (219,942) (33,862,012) (238,727) (1,633)
(28,615,459) (201,739) (78,997,988) (556,936) (40,421,407) (285,014) (,951)
(10,190, 261) (71,841) 21,496,316 151,549 (16,225,841) (114,392) (783)
21
(6,073,009) (42,815) (1,426,696) (10,058) 189,950 1,339 9
87,205,269 614,797 56,140,433 395,790 23,477,595 165,517 1,132
13 39,707,549 279,938 19,179,651 135,216 11,398,856 80,362 550
Ps. 47,497,720 JPY 334,859 Ps. 36,960,782 JPY 260,574  Ps. 12,078,739 JPY 85,155 USD 582
Ps. 46,146,370 JPY 325,332 Ps. 35,054,772 JPY 247,136 Ps. 8,649,427 JPY 60,978 usD 417
1,351,350 9,527 1,906,010 13,437 3,429,312 24,177 165
Ps. 47,497,720 JPY 334,859 Ps. 36,960,782 JPY 260,574  Ps. 12,078,739 JPY 85,155 UsD 582
1
Ps. 0.67 JPY 4.72 Ps. 0.52 JPY 3.67 Ps. 0.13 JPY 0.92 UsD 0.01
1

Ps. (6,255,715)  JPY (44,103) Ps. (35,606,320) JPY (251,024)  Ps. 107,498,708 JPY 757,866 USD 5,185
(313,572) (2,211) 37,495 264 49,129 346 2
- - 4,011 28 (6,673,731) (47,050) @22
(6,807,975) (47,996) (17,980,418) (126,762) 14,773,399 104,153 713
(13,377,262) (94,310) (53,545,232) (377,494) 115,647,505 815,315 5,578

20
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Ps. 34,120,458 JPY 240,549  Ps. (16,584,450)  JPY (116,920)  Ps. 127,726,244 JPY 900,470 USD 6,160

Ps. 33,404,912 JPY 235,505  Ps. (16,750,963)  JPY (118,094)  Ps. 120,974,842 JPY 852,873 USD 5,835

715,546 5,044 166,513 1,174 6,751,402 47,597 325

Ps. 34,120,458 JPY 240,549  Ps. (16,584,450)  JPY (116,920) Ps. 127,726,244 JPY 900,470 UsD 6,160
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2013 12 31

Telekom

Austria

12

Telekom

Austria

12

2014 12 31

12

Koninklijke

KPN

EDINETOOOO

1471357

AMERICA MOVIL, S.A.B. DE C.V.
2014 2015 2016 12 31

( ( ( ( ( ( (

[¢ ) [¢ ) ¢ ) ¢ ) ( ) [¢ )
) ) ) ) ) ) ) )

Ps.  JPY Ps. PY Ps. »Y Ps. PY Ps. »Y Ps. Y
358,440 2,527 196,960,472 1,388,571 (56,367,265) (397,389) (33,706,043) (237,628) 20,240,0611 1,426,924 7,900,466 55,608 210,301,077 1,482,622
46,146,370 325,332 46,146,370 325,332 1,351,350 9,527 47,497,720 334,859
(320,112)  (2,320) 15,540 109 (B13,572)  (2,211)
(6.625,463)  (46,709) (6.625,463)  (46,709)  (182,512) (1,287)  (6,807,975)  (47,996)
(5.786,883)  (40,798)  (468,832) (3,305  (6,255,715)  (44,103)
46,146,370 325,332 (6,625,463)  (46,709) 33,404,912 235,505 715,546 5,044 34,120,458 240,549
(16,539,294)  (116,602) (16,539,294)  (116,602) (31,356) (221) (16,570,650) (116,823)
(34,646,254)  (244,256) (34,655,962)  (244,324) (34,655,962)  (244,324)
5 0 (280,665)  (1,979) 39,239,141 276,636 38,958,476 274,657
7,181,894 50,632 7,181,894 50,632
54,674 386 54,674 386 (4,750,019) (33,494)  (4,696,245)  (33,108)
358,440 2,527 191,975,968 1,353,431 (62,992,683) (444,008) (39,783,387) (280,474) 184,384,276 1,299,900 50,254,772 354,206 234,639,048 1,654,205
35,054,772 247,136 35,054,772 247,136 1,906,010 13,438 36,960,782 260,574
37,011 261 484 3 37,495 264
4,011 28 4,011 28 4,011 28
(17,791,354)  (125,429) (17,791,354) (125,429)  (189,064)  (1,333) (17,980,418) (126,762)
(34,055,403) (240,090) (1,550,917) (10,934) (35,606,320) (251,024)
35,054,772 247,136 4,011 28 (17,791,354) (125,429) (34,055,403) (240,090) (16,750,963) (118,004) 166,513 1,174 (16,584,450) (116,920)
(37,192,594)  (262,208) (37,192,594) (262,208)  (447,085)  (3,152) (37,639,679) (265,360)
(33,942,627)  (239,295) (33,951,781)  (239,360) (33,951,781)  (239,360)
16,193,640 114,165 16,158,640 113,918 16,158,640 113,918
(2,060,910)  (14,529) (253,423)  (1.786) (253,423)  (1,786)



EDINETOOOO

(116,160) (819) (116,160) (819) (1,398,009) (9,856)  (1,514,169)  (10,675)
2015 12 31
96,338,477 679,186 358,440 2,527 171,972,999 1,212,410 (60,788) (428) 4,011 28 (82,844,947) (584,057) (73,490,197) (518,106) 112,277,995 791,560 48,576,191 342,462 160,854,186 1,134,022
8,649,427 60,978 8,649,427 60,078 3,420,312 24,177 12,078,738 65,155
48,496 A2 48,49 u2 633 4 49,129 A6
(6.673,731)  (47,050) (6.673,731)  (47,050) (6.673,731)  (47,050)
WU,TILTI0 104,141 14,771,770 104,141 1,629 11 14,773,399 104,153
104,178,880 734,461 104,178,880 734,461 3,319,828 23,405 107,498,708 757,866
9,649,427 60,978 48,496 M2 (6,673,731) (47,050) 14,771,770 104,141 104,178,880 734,461 120,074,842 852,873 6,751,402 47,587 127,726,244 900,470
(18,339,204)  (129,292) (18,339,204) (129,292)  (652,341) (4,599) (18,991,635) (133,891)
1,512 1 4,606,274 32,474 4,607,786 32,485 4,607,786 32,485
19
2,475) an (7,213,397)  (50,854) @,215,872)  (50,872) @,215,872) (50,87
Telekon
Austria
68,127 480 (1,139,192)  (8,031) (1,071,065)  (7,551) 7,394,401 52,131 6,323,336 44,580
12
(2,319,149)  (16,350) (2.319,149)  (16,350) 38,871 2714 (2,280,278)  (16,076)
12
2016 12 31 Ps. Y Ps. Y Ps. Y Ps. IPY Ps. Y Ps. IPY Ps. Y Ps. Y Ps. Y
Ps. (12,282) JPY (86)
96,337,514 679,180 358,440 2,527 157,356,860 1,109,366 (6.669,720) (47.022) (68,005,050) (479,436) 29,549,491 208,324 208,915,243 1,472,853 62,108,524 437,865 271,023,767 1,910,718
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AMERICA MOVIL, S.A.B. DE C.V.
12 31

2014 2014 2015 2015 2016 2016 2016
) « ) ) « ) ) ) )
Ps. 87,205,269 JPY 614,797  Ps. 56,140,433 JPY 395,790 Ps. 23,477,595 JPY 165,517  USD 1,132
106,386,514 750,025 110,155,403 776,596 127,662,344 900,020 6,158
8,607,037 60,680 15,559,332 109,693 20,863,577 147,088 1,006
6,073,009 42,815 1,426,696 10,058 (189,950) (2,339) ©®
3,172,218 22,364 (11,988,038)  (84,516) - - -
297,609 2,008 127,379 898 8,059 57 -
7,855,714 55,383 9,278,081 65,411 14,240,271 100,394 687
36,559,881 257,747 50,251,486 417,723 34,049,726 240,050 1,642
(7,052,271)  (49,719) (4,853,012)  (34,214) (4,192,595) (29,558) 02)
31,522,523 222,234 31,197,372 219,942 33,862,012 238,727 1,633
4,058,158 28,610 3,311,887 23,349 2,235,267 15,759 108
5,554,612 39,160 545 4 - - -
(3,410,626)  (24,045) (18,313,877)  (129,113) 85,216 601 4
(11,791,213)  (83,128) (17,641,833)  (124,375) (14,192,651)  (100,058) (685)
7,469,217 52,658 (1,765,071)  (12,444) 792,979 5,590 38
470,719 3,319 113,662 801 829,632 5,849 40
2,470,754 17,419 (83,902) (591) 3,076,159 21,687 148
(7,996,680)  (56,377) (8,378,977)  (59,072) (2,944,581) (20,759) 142)
(14,916,385)  (105,161) (3,058,536)  (21,563) (5,384,944) (37,964) (260)
14,260,208 100,534 (6,269,338)  (44,199) 18,196,349 128,284 878
(4,737,467)  (33,399) (4,055,711)  (28,593) (3,297,439) (23,247) (159)
(3,984,891)  (28,093) (1,882,540)  (13,272) 28,878,632 203,594 1,396
1,356,453 9,563 782,803 5,519 (972,376) (6,855) “n
4,722,621 33,204 5,275,303 37,191 3,239,845 22,841 156
(33,542,469)  (236,474) (50,602,556)  (356,748) (44,525,073)  (313,902) (2.148)
240,610,514 1,696,304 163,726,991 1,154,275 235,798,054 1,662,376 11,374
(126,265,297)  (890,170) (128,039,913)  (902,681) (138,707,157)  (977,885) (6.691)
(19,319,656)  (136,204) (23,532,826)  (165,906) (16,316,738)  (115,033) 87
359,413 2,534 1,645,712 11,602 5,740,002 40,468 217
96,781 682 27,329 193 115,600 815 6
(11,910,582)  (83,970) (3,457,153)  (24,373) (1,823,813) (12,858) (88)
12,066,037 85,066 633,270 4,464 - - -
- - 21,000,000 148,050 - - -
(2,654,342)  (18,713) (177,965) (1,255) (3,487) (25) -
(147,627,646) (1,040,775) (131,901,546)  (929,906) (150,995,503) (1,064,518) (7.283)
44,174,698 311,432 189,073,791 1,332,970 64,281,631 453,185 3,101
(36,683,909)  (258,622) (133,110,776)  (938,431) (125,672,444)  (885,991) (6.062)
(33,283,418)  (234,648) (32,830,432)  (231,454) (32,125,872)  (226,487) (1.550)
(35,049,327)  (247,098) (34,443,084)  (242,824) (7,021,247) (49,500) (339)
(17,054,829)  (120,236) (37,359,600)  (263,385) (13,809,957) (97.360) (666)
653,116 4,604 (503,444) (3,549) (351,213) (2,476) an
7,181,894 50,632 - - - - -
- - - - 6,323,336 44,580 305
(4,696,245)  (33,108) (1,031,049) (7,269) (2,280,278) (16,076) 110)
(74,758,020)  (527,044) (50,204,594)  (353,942) (110,656,044)  (780,125) (5.338)
18,224,848 128,485 (18,379,149)  (129,573) (25,853,493)  (182,267) (1.247)
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85,305 602 (2,934,522) (20,689) 3,911,844 27,579 189
48,163,550 339,553 66,473,703 468,640 45,160,032 318,378 2,178
Ps. 66,473,703 JPY 468,640 Ps. 45,160,032 JPY 318,378 Ps. 23,218,383 JPY 163,690 usD 1,120
Ps. 16,771,745 JPY 118,241 Ps. 12,785,347 JPY 90,137 Ps. 13,497,804 JPY 95,160 UsD 652
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AMERICA MOVIL, SA.B.DECV.
2014 2015 2016 12 31
[Ps] [US$]

1

l.

AméricaMdévil, SA.B.deCV. América Mévil AMX 2000 9

25 25
OTT over thetop
AméricaMovil
24 2046
AméricaMovil Lago Zurich 245, Colonia Ampliacién Granada,

Delegacion Miguel Hidalgo, 11529, Mexico City, México

2017 4 24
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11. 2016
a) 2016

b) 2016 12 Radiomévil Dipsa, SA.deCV. Telce Grupo MVS 2.5GHz
60MHz

IASB IFRS

IFRS

AméricaMoévil, S A.B.deCV

IFRS 10

@
(b)
(©

@

(b)
(©)
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AméricaMovil
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20% 50%
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AméricaMovil
2015 2016 12 31
12 31
015 2016
AMX Tenedora, SA.deCV. 2 100.0% 100.0%
AméricaMovil BY. 2 100.0% 100.0%
AMOV Canada, SA. i 100.0% 100.0%
Compariia Dominicanade Teléfonos, S.A. (* Codetel” ) ) 100.0% 100.0%
Sercotel, SA. deCV. 2 100.0% 100.0%
Radiomévil Dipsa, SA. deCV. and subsidiaries ( Telcel” ) 100.0% 100.0%
Telecomunicaciones de Puerto Rico, Inc. ) 100.0% 100.0%
Puerto Rico Telephone Company, Inc. D 100.0% 100.0%
Servicios de Comunicaciones de Honduras, SA. de CV.

(* Sercom Honduras” ) ) 100.0% 100.0%
AMX USA Holding, SA. deCV. 3 100.0% 100.0%
TracFone Wireless, Inc. (* TracFone” ) b)) 98.2% 100.0%
Claro Telecom Participacoes, SA. 2 100.0% 100.0%
Americel, SA. ) 99.9% 99.9%
Claro S.A. (Claro Brasil) ) 96.4% 97.7%
AméricaCentral Tel, SA. deCV.(* ACT” )? 100.0% 100.0%
Telecomunicaciones de Guatemala, SA. (* Telgua” )b) 99.3% 99.3%
Empresa Nicaragiiense de Telecomunicaciones, S.A. (* Enitel” ) ) 99.6% 99.6%
Estesa Holding Corp. ? 100.0% 100.0%
Cablenet, SA. ) 100.0% 100.0%
Estaciones Terrenas de Satélite, SA. (* Estesa’ ) ® 100.0% 100.0%
AMX El Salvador, SA deCV. ° 100.0% 100.0%

. . b
Compariia de Telecomunicaciones de El Salvador, SA.deCV.(“ CTE" ) ) 95.8% 95.8%
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b
Cablenet, SA. (* Cablenet” ) ) 95.8% 95.8%
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b
Telecomoda, SA.deCV.(“ Telecomoda” ) )

Telecom Publicar Directorios, SA.deCV.("* Publicom” ) ?

b
CTE Telecom Personal, SA.deCV.(* Persona” ) )

b
Comunicacion Celular, SA. (* Comce” ) )

b
Telmex Colombia, S.A. )

b
Consorcio Ecuatoriano de Telecomunicaciones, S.A. (* Conecel” ) )

b
AMX Argentina, SA. )

AMX Wellington Gardens, SA. de CV. 2

Widcombe, SA.deCV. 3

b
AMX Paraguay, S.A. )

b
AM Wireless Uruguay, S.A. )

Claro Chile, S.A. b)

b
AméricaMoévil Perd, SA.C )

b
Claro Panamg, S.A. )
CGTEL, SAP.I. deCV.(f.k.aCarso Globa Telecom, SA. deCV). 3

Empresas y Controles en Comunicaciones, S.A. deCV. 3

b
Teléfonos de México, S.A.B. de CV. )

Telmex Internacional, SA.deCV. 3

Controladora de Servicios de Telecomunicaciones, S.A. de CV.(Consertel) 3

b
Telmex Argenting, S.A. )

b
Ertach, S.A. )

b
Telstar, SA. )

b)2
Ecuador Telecom, S.A. )2)

b)
Claro 110, SA.

Seccién AmarillaUSA, LLC.”

Publicidad y Contenido Editorial, SA. de CV. ©

Editorial Contenido, S.A. deCV. ©
)

PlazaVIP COM, SAP.I. deCV."°

Grupo Telvista, SA. deCV. ©

b
Telekom AustriaAG )

156/357
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2016

95.8%

48.8%

95.8%

99.4%

99.3%

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
99.9%
99.9%
98.7%
97.8%

98.4%

99.7%

99.8%

99.9%

98.4%
99.9%
98.4%
98.4%
98.4%
100.0%

89.4%

59.7%

95.8%

48.8%

95.8%

99.4%

99.3%

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
99.9%
99.9%
98.7%
97.8%
98.4%

99.7%

99.8%

99.9%

99.9%
98.4%
98.4%
98.4%

89.4%

51.0%
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Hitss Solutions, SA. de CV. © 68.9% 69.9%

PlazaVIP COM, SAP.. deCV. % - 255%
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b)
c)
1)
2)

2016 12

69%

2016 2%

74%

2016 12 31

Conecel

IFRS

83%

12
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66 2015
2015 12 31



IFRS

12 31

b)

oTT

(73,490,197)
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29,549,491
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2015 2016



12

24
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. 2016

oTT
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f)

¢)

h)
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)
IFRS 3
(i)
(i1)
(iii)
(iv)

2014 2015 2016 12 31
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K)

i)

6

2014 3,258,928 2015 3,524,841 2016
2,861,307
15c
i)
iii)
IAS 8
20%-33%
5%-33%
2%-20%
10%-13%
2%-17%
2%-33%
5%

10%-50%

iv)

2014 2015 2016 12 31

v)
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1)
i)

3 30
i)
IFRIC 12 IFRIC 12
IFRIC 12
0 (ii) (iii)
Claro Brasil
Anatel AgénciaNacional de Telecomunicagtes
Anatel 2016 2015
24,129,223 3,793,247
10 16(c)

iii)
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2014

m)

2015

2016

12 31
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2016 12 31

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)

ooOoooOoo
CGU
AméricaMovil
- EBITDA EBITDA
e CAPEX CAPEX
. WACC
WACC
IAS 36
AméricaMovil
WACC WACC América
Movil AméricaMovil

CGuU
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2015 2016
EBITDA CAPEX (WACC)
2015
7 2450%- 49.46%  13.88%-22.8%  5.19%- 15.34%
29.82% 19.01% 8.89%
18.97% 5.28% 5.26%
45.32% 10.90% 18.98%
34.26% 10.97% 13.22%
32.37% 9.70% 22.52%
34.52% 14.60% 15.34%
41.45% 16.43% 13.30%
44.58% 33.14% 12.26%
41.31% 17.04% 12.85%
7.90% - 49.25% 05%-17.39%  8.48%- 22.10%
EBITDA CAPEX (WACC)
2016
7 23.61%-51568%  8.2%%-20.72%  8.74%- 20.07%
31.65% 18.21% 9.70%
28.91% 9.08% 11.29%
45.83% 10.55% 19.70%
33.38% 10.75% 14.34%
35.80% 7.92% 22.84%
28.92% 14.18% 14.20%
39.43% 23.69% 21.95%
25.92% 8.61% 7.87%
38.34% 14.40% 13.93%
10.1% - 48.92% 05%-21.3%  7.39%- 23.79%
CAPEX CAPEX 5%
CGU 505,000
WACC WACC 50

1,664,000
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(i)
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U]
(i)

IAS 39

IAS 39

EIR

EIR
EIR

14

171/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

(i)
(if)

p)
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12 31
2014 2015 2016 2015 2016
&) 16405 17152  1.2632 1.3195 1.3047

5.6574 4.8068 5.3868 4.4065 6.3611
0.0067 0.0058 0.0061 0.0055 0.0069
1.7195 2.0704 2.4548 2.2544 2.7561

@ 132060 158504 18.6529  17.2065  20.7314
05726 05810 06206 05745  0.7066

05122 05813 06515 06161 07071

06201 07171 08109 07639  0.8759

00233 00243 00276 00242  0.0310

00030 00031 00033 00030  0.0036

46830 49746 55232 50415 61701

03050 03515 04048 03776 04438

00244 00293 00338 00316 00369

EU 176507 17.3886 206334  18.6828  21.8032
88045 03785 105483 95527 111561

& 00012 00009 00009 00009  0.0011
202508 24006 27392 24452  2.8886
02805 02984 0330 03037  0.3546
01449 01517 01676 01537  0.1768

(1) 2015 2016 12 31
525%  21.8% IAS 29
2016 12 31
2016 2017

@)
(3) 2014 IAS 29

2015 1
4
(5) 2017 4 19 18.5582
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n

Radiomdvil Dipsa, SA.deCV. Telecomunicaciones de Puerto Rico, S A. Teléfonos de México
Claro Brasil Telekom Austria Claro Brasil
Telekom Austria

2016 12 31
Telmex
Telmex
1974
2
(i) 85 85
3
(i) 2 9 12

17.5%

17
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Consorcio Ecuatoriano de Telecomunicaciones, S.A. 25
20 25

25%

(i1)
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2014 1 1

i)

f)
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2015

2016

12 31
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10%



u)

21,772,454

v)1l

w)

(iii)

i)

2015 2016 12 31

1
2014 2015 2016 12 31
24,673,557 28,180,538
(i) (ii)
14 16
.

1771357
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iii)
iv)
100 5%
2016 12 31 744,005,256 5%
36,203,853 34,653,790
2016 12 31 100
6,428,515 13,717,022
(v)
2014 2015 2016 12 31
AméricaMovil 55% 67% 73% 3
19% 17% 25% 2
vi)

19
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X)
2014 2015 2016 12 31
i
i i
y)
(i)
(i)
(iii) 12
(iv)
12
. 12
. 12
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y.1)

2014 2015
41,366,183
58,977,212

y-2)

y-3)

12 31

y-4)

AméricaMovil
AméricaMovil
Movil

2016
46,759,415
63,691,855
10
2016 12 31
1 20.7314
2016 12 31
AméricaMoévil

@

180/357

América Movil
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36,939,601
53,938,718

2016

@

América

AméricaMovil



AméricaMovil

(iv)
Movil
39
AméricaMovil
AMX

AméricaMovil

AméricaMovil

AméricaMovil

AméricaMovil

Amé&ricaMovil
0]
(iii)
18
2
2016 12 31
AméricaMovil
AméricaMovil
América Movil
AméricaMovil

13

181/357
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(i)

América

IAS

2K) 10
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AméricaMovil

15

AméricaMovil 16(c)

AméricaMovil
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IFRS
AméricaMovil 4 (iAméricaMovil
(i) (iii)
(iv) AméricaMovil 17
AméricaMovil
(i) (i)
(iii)
AméricaMovil
5
y.5)
2014 2015 12 31
2016 12 31
2015 2015
Ps.155,241,127  Ps.(9,885,600) Ps.145,355,527
— 9,885,600 9,885,600
- 3,726,613 3,726,613
20,666,548 (4,043,159) 16,623,389
Ps- Ps.316,546 Ps.316,546
2015 12 31 9,885,600

12 24 2016
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2014 2014
Ps.255,606,335  Ps2,613,758  Ps.258,220,093
114,687,475 (3174,955) 111,512,520
194,882,905 (2292,451) 192,590,454
97,533,378 2,399,183 99,932,561
68,378,623 515,437 68,894,060
95,632,868 214,190 95,847,058
21,540,236 43,018 21,583,254
848,261,820 318,180 848,580,000
386,102,139 605,543 386,707,682
185,683,205 (115357) 185,567,848
4,928,675 (172,006) 4,756,669
114,993,551 _ 114,993,551
691,707,570 318,180 692,025,750
Ps.156,554,250 Ps-  Ps.156,554,250

2015 2015
Ps243576,248  Ps12570518 Ps.256,146,766
104,754,844 (9,284,657) 95,470,187
235,087,506 (8,364,467) 226,723,039
104,853,471 4,403,669 109,257,140
65,259,607 791,160 66,050,857
115,557,754 380,869 115,938,623
25,127,107 (975,980) 24,151,127
894,216,627 (478,888) 893,737,739
418,061,856 2,202,075 420,263,931
203,524,778 (2,163,822) 201,360,956
5,440,338 (455,382) 4,984,956
125,735,395 (20,660)  125714,735
752,762,367 (437,789) 752,324,578
141,454,260 (41,000) 141,413,161
4,774,894 78,118 4,853,012
(31,200,286) 2,914 (31,197,372)
(78,997,898) (90) (78,997,988)
21,536,159 (39,843) 21,496,316
(1,426,696) _ (1,426,696)

Ps.56,140,433 Ps- Ps.56,140,433
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2015 2015

Ps110,177,127  Ps(21,724)  Ps.110,155,403
15,558,268 1,064 15,559,332
59,251,396 % 59,251,486
(4,774,894) (78,118) (4,853,012)
31,200,286 (2,914) 31,197,372
(18,274,034) (39,843) (18,313,877)

Ps(6,410,783)  Ps141,445 Ps.(6,269,339)

2015 2014 12 31 2015 12 31
Telekom Austria

3.
3
4,
2015 2016 12 31 KPN
44,089,801 41,463,511 12,257,668 13,393,646
12 KPN
KPN 2015
11,988,038 2015 2016 12 31
4,011
(6,673,731)
2016 12 31
2015 2016 12 31 KPN 1,645,712
5,740,092
2016 12 31 13,393,646

2015 12,257,668

185/357
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5.
a) 2015 2016 12 31
12 31
2015 2016
Ps131,502,906  Ps186,744,954
6,898,229 9,649,849
26,042,534 41,899,517
18,202,616 16,016,756
182,736,285 254,311,076
(27,495,158) (37,351,677)
Ps155241,127  Ps.216,959,399
9,885,600 11,184,860
Ps.145,355527  Ps.205,774,539
b)
12 31
2014 2015 2016
Ps.(20,292,099) Ps.(25,685,520) Ps.(27,495,158)
(11,770,721) (13,171,120) (16,987,769)
4,978,376 9,555,734 12,587,567
1,398,916 1,805,756 (5.456,317)
Ps.(25,685,520) Ps.(27,495,158) Ps.(37,351,677)
o) 2015 2016
1- 30 31-60 61-90 90
2015 12 31 Ps131592,906 Ps78181506 Ps16372947 Ps3,766200 Ps2,693750 Ps.30,578503
2016 12 31 Ps186,744,954 Ps113014,706 Ps19,175008 Ps5835162 Ps4,209,456 Ps44,510,622

2015 2016 12 31

186/357
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d) 2015 2016 12 31
61-90 90
2015 12 31 Ps.27,495,158 Ps.1,442,029 Ps.26,053,129
2016 12 31 Ps.37,351,677 Ps.3,970,770 Ps.33,380,907
6.
a) 2015 2016 12 31
América Movil
2015 2016
Sears Roebuck de México, S.A. de CV. Ps.219,338 Ps.230,974
Sanborns Hermanos, S.A. 140,058 119,423
Carso Infraestructuray Construccion, S.A. de CV
399,297 112,834
Enesa, SA.deCV. 5,430 93,360
Grupo Condumex, SA. de CV. 8,913 41,057
Operadora de Sites Mexicanos, S.A. de CV. — 22,629
Patrimonial Inbursa, S.A. 8,399 9,299
64,198 110,916
Ps.845,633 Ps.740,492
2015 2016
Carso Infraestructuray Construccion, SA. de CV
Ps.1,091,128 Ps.1,291,062
Grupo Condumex, S.A. de CV. 232,312 753,603
Fianzas Guardiana Inbursa, SA. deCV. 506,658 409,293
PC Industrial, SA. deCV. 192,499 117,841
Grupo Financiero Inbursa, S.A.B. deCV. 34,622 40,737
Enesa, SA.deCV. 35,685 53,670
153,930 305,119
Ps.2,246,834 Ps.2,971,325

2014

2015

2016

12 31
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b) 2014 2015 2016 12 31
2014 2015 2016
® Ps5424,826  Ps5975677  Ps9,917,280
(i) 2,188,261 4,332,331 4,118,469
(i) 6,141,063 353,937 —
120,119 — —
— 927,678 4,748,503
955,833 1,025,332 1,899,818
Ps.14,830,102 Ps.12,614,955  Ps.20,684,070
Ps.291,038 Ps.271,196 Ps.411,076
) 506,100 2,397,520 2,662,829
201,990 1,474 16,762
Ps.999,128 Ps.2,670,190 Ps.3,090,667
i) 2016 Grupo Carso, SA.B.deCV. Grupo Carso
9,547,530 2015 5,823,537 2014 5,330,989
ii) 2016 Grupo Carso 812,247 2015 721,416
2014 537,904 705,074 2015
216,910 2014 634,368 Seguros Inbursa, S.A. Fianzas Guardiana Inbursa, S.A.
2,406,058 2015 2,635,342 2014 676,335
i) AT&T
2014 6,008,380
iv) 2016 Sanborns Hermanos, S.A. Sears Operadora de México, SA. deCV.
1,811,363 2015 1,560,204
) 2016 1,255,326 2015 915,135 2014 1,037,513
2016
4,000 64,000
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d) 2014 6 27 InmobiliariaCarso, SA.deCV. Control Empresarial de Capitales, S.A. de CV. AT&T
AT&T 2015 12
31 2016 12 31 AT&T 2014 6 27
AT&T
€) Osterreichische Bundes- und Industriebeteiligungen GmbH OBIB Telekom Austria
Telekom Austria América Movil OBB
Group ASFINAG Group Post Group Rundfunk und Telekom Regulierungs-GmbH
2016 2015 América Movil
7.
2016
3.7% 2015 3.9% 2014 3.5%
2015 2016 12 31
12 31
2015 2016
- Uss 2550 Ps16,657,149 USS$ — Ps. —
- € 100 395571 £ 70 479,007
- € 4,505 22,200,837 € — —
- £ 740 836,665 £ — —
- \ — — N\ 13,000 430,044
- uss 390 130,121 US$ — —
- € 535 661,665 € — —

Ps.40,882,008 Ps. 909,051
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12 31
2015 2016
Ps. 19,800  Ps(1,053,397) Ps. 15,750 Ps.(131,998)
- USS 946 (465,905) USs 80 (99,228)
- € 1575 (2,304,322) € 460 (1,142,155)
- € 505 (1,335040) € 500 (1,807,332)
- \ 18,100 (347,776) \ — —
- uss — — US$ 2,192 (698,917)
- CHF 745 (405,213) CHF 745 (745,263)
- £ — — £ 740 (2,585,890)
- £ 1,510 (1,179,866) £ 2010 (5,961,324)
€ — — € 750 (155,950)
€ — — € 374 (2,379,434)
€ 3,000 (3,673,417) € 3,000 (1,877,256)
Ps.(10,764,936) Ps/(17,584,747)
Ps.(3,314,146) Ps.(3,448,396)
"Ps.(7,450,790) Ps(14,136,351)
2014 2015 2016 12 31
7,397,142 15,128,269 9,622,233
329,112 37,011 48,496
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

- € 70 70 — — — —
- \ 13,000 — — — — 13,000
Ps. 15750 15,350 — 400 — —
- CHF 745 270 475 — — —
- € 500 500 — — — —
- £ 740 — — — — 740
- £ 2,010 — — — 550 1,460
- US$ 2,192 — 67 125 — 2,000
- US$ 80 80 — — — —
- € 460 430 30 — — —
€ 3,000 — — — 3,000 —
€ 750 — 750 — — —
€ 374 — — — — 374
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8.
2015 2016 12 31
2014 2015 2016 12 31
129,634,613 145,491,598
9.
2015 2016 12 31
@

2014 2015 2016 12 31
558,457 1,340,609
D

2015 12 31 2016 12 31

172,495,376

191/357
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2015 2016
Ps.39,076,612 Ps41,020,172
(3,499,140) (4,148,880)
Ps.35,577,472 Ps.36,871,292
2015 2016
Ps.9,557,420 Ps.12,078,114
6,270,374 5,914,166
697,211 786,683
752,908 759,130
Ps.17,277,913 Ps.19,538,093
Ps.5,137,336 Ps.9,971,482
2,890,010 4,262,387
17,222,597 25,267,208
Ps.25,249,943 Ps.39,501,077
284,088
12,426,915 20,030,041
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10.
a) 2014 2015 2016 12 31
2013 12 2014 12
a1 31

Ps.509,908,646  Ps.108,661,794  Ps.(30,933,135) Ps.54,202,020 Ps.634,026 Ps.143,886 Ps— Ps.642,617,237
48,227,443 3,650,705 (823,850) 5,271,503 124,621 13,114 — 56,463,536
78,010,934 30,940,097  (11,426,188) 5,417,138 2,586,726 21,200 — 105,550,807
[€)] 39,831,975 13,543,305 (16,386,806) 2,600,498 (491,799) 10,012 — 39,107,185
17,366,081 15,580,184 (12,958,645) 962,017 (100,923) — — 20,848,714
693,345,079 172376985  (72,528,624) 68,453,176 2,752,651 188,212 — 864,587,479
161,596,258 —  (16618,742) — (2,950,031) 98,918 92400728 234527131
1,607,313 — (185,421) — 125,881 1,364 2,179,268 3,728,405
29,060,833 — (3,596,940) — 981,659 18,933 11,811,543 38,276,028
(26,276) — (29,199) — 10,235 — (5,025) (50,265)
Ps.192,238,128 Ps—  Ps(20,430,302) Ps— Ps.(1,832,256) Ps119215 Ps106,386514  Ps276,481,299
Ps.501,106,951  Ps.172,376,985 Ps.(52,098,322) Ps.68,453,176 Ps.4,584,907 Ps.68,997 Ps.(106,386,514) Ps.588,106,180

2014 12 2015 12

31 12 31

Ps642,617,237  Ps78,632,899 Ps(16,061,956)  Ps4,293671 Ps— Ps.(68,097,149) Ps—  Ps641,384,702
56,463,536 2,559,088 (2,492,288) 54,902 — (1,790,852) — 54,794,386
105,550,807 27,711,493 (10,169,829) 820,329 (12,643,381) (4,800,817) — 106,468,602
) 39,107,185 72899705  (68,666,020) 160,311 (348,395) (4,302,010) — 38,850,776
20,848,714 44423898  (43,911,307) — — (1,018,916) — 20,342,389
864,587,479 226,227,083 (241,301,400) 5,329,213 (12,991,776) (80,009,744) — 861,840,855
234,527,131 —  (31529529) — (7,403,656) (51,082,202) 02,210,984 236,731,728
3,728,405 — (433,368) — — (1,334,962) 2,607,513 4,567,588
38,276,028 — (4,533,893) — — (1,995,119) 15,310,068 47,057,084
(50,265) — (13,405) — — 1,409 17,838 (44,423)
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Ps.276,481,299 Ps— Ps(36,510,195) Ps— Ps.(7,403,656) Ps(54,410,874) Ps110,155403 Ps.288,311,977
Ps.
Ps588,106,180 Ps226,227,083  (104791,205)  Ps5329,213 Ps.(5,588,120) Ps.(25,508,870) Ps(110,155403) Ps573,528,878
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2015 12 2016 12
a1 a1
Ps641,384702  Ps101,794,197  Ps(8963076) Ps1,873445 Ps 235,186,745 Ps—  Ps971,276,013
54,794,386 2,900,511 (2,845,208) 3,839 7,281,973 - 62,135,411
106,468,602 24,368,918 (10,717,096) 69,937 24,736,655 - 144,927,016
@ 38,850,776 70,517,319 (70,911,593) 11,255 11,252,127 - 49,719,884
20,342,389 34,010,751 (27,641,919) 5,520 1,566,307 - 28,283,048
861,840,855 233,501,696 (121078982)  1,96399% 280,023,807 - 1,256,341,372
236,731,728 - (1,968,376) - 153,147,349 107,976,385 495,887,086
4,567,588 - (975,284) - 3,709,952 3,179,066 10,481,322
47,057,084 - (25,099,710) - 10,396,438 16,105,885 48,459,697
(44,423) - (54,280) - 20,896 401,008 323,201
Ps.288,311,977 Ps—  Ps(28,097,650) Ps— Ps167274635  Ps127,662344  Ps555,151,306
Ps573528,878  Ps233501,606  Ps(92981,332)  Ps1,963,99% Ps112,749172  Ps(127,662,344)  Ps701,190,066
D
6
2
b) 2015 2016 12 31
2015 2016
Ps.6,707,087 Ps.8,210,557
(2,379,602) (4,839,007)
Ps.4,327,485 Ps.3,371,550
©2014 9 30
2014 12 31
4,275,682 290,507
d) 2016 12 31 Claro Brasil 3,530,845 2015 12 31 6,206,771
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e
2 3
2014 2015 2016
Ps.47,332,317 Ps.52,922,105 Ps.52,974,400
3,258,928 3,524,841 2,861,307
6.9% 6.7% 5.4%
7
f)2013 7 9 StarOne Star One D1 C Ku Ka
5,946,072 404,000
Star OneD1 Brazilsat B4 2016 12 31
8,209,565
t) 16(c)
h) 2016 Claro Brasil Claro Brasil
LNB

2,468,415 458,234
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11.
a) 2014 2015 2016 12 31
2014 12 31

Ps123,083514 Ps24,946015 Ps27,504,303 Ps— Ps— Ps(738,738) Ps.174,795,094
(86,029,682) — — —  (6,013,565) 811,998 (91,231,249
37,053,832 24946015 27,504,303 —  (6,013,565) 73,260 83,563,845
11,700,606 1,584,189 8,930,690 — — 59,506 22,274,991
(10,534,300) — — — (300,778 5676  (10,829,402)
1,166,306 1,584,189 8,930,690 —  (300,778) 65,182 11,445,589

— — 15249879 — — 56,288 15,306,167

— — — —  (485951) — (485,951)

— — 15249879 —  (485951) 56,288 14,820,216

— 1,169,260 5,455,642 641,280 — 30,995 7,297,177

— — — — (1,521,693 11,179 (1,510,514)

— 1,169,260 5,455,642 641,280  (1,521,693) 42,174 5,786,663

— 2,303,675 —  (770,486) — 328,841 1,862,030

— — — — (962)  (157,593) (158 555)

— 2,303,675 —  (770,486) (962) 171,248 1,703,475

Ps.
Ps38,220,138 Ps30,003139 Ps57,140514 Ps(129,206) (8,322,949) Ps408,152 Ps117,319,788
12 Ps. Ps.

Ps.92,486,284 Ps— Ps51,316,970 (1,642,939 Ps—  (1,256,924) Ps.140,903,391
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2015 12 31
Ps.

Ps174,795004 Ps19507,462  Ps448364 Ps1,109,172 Ps— (20564,317) Ps.175.295775
(91,231,249) Ps— Ps—  Ps(25976) Ps(7,419551) Ps.13,830,252 Ps(84,846,524)
83563845 19,507,462 448364 108319  (7.419551)  (6,734,065) 90,449,251
22,274,991 — 252,728 207,251 — 89,043 22,824,013
(10,829,402) — — — (936,606) 242301 (11,523,707
11,445,589 — 252,728 207,251 (936,606) 331,344 11,300,306
15,306,167 — 949,915 791,548 — 1,346,777 18,394,407

(485,951) — — —  (3452760) (24,164) (3,962,875)
14,820,216 — 949,915 791548  (3,452,760) 1,322,613 14,431,532
7,297,177 2,245,027 42,760 (307,955) — (494,241) 8,782,768
(1,510,514) — — 1434129  (2,921,767) 573,554 (2,424,598)
5,786,663 2,245,027 42760 1126174 (2,921,767 79,313 6,358,170
1,862,030 768,888 — — — 3,609 2,634,527
(158,555) — — — (270,191) — (428,746)
1,703,475 768,888 — — (270,191) 3,609 2,205,781

Ps.

Ps117,319,788 Ps22,521,377 Ps1,693767 Ps3,208169 (15000,875) Ps(4,997,186) Ps.124,745,040
12 Ps140,903391  Ps220,124  Ps711,723 Ps— Ps— Ps(4721522) Ps137,113,716

197/357



EDINETOOOO

000000 000(E26006)
Ooooood
2016 12 31
Ps175205775 Ps9,129,949  Ps360,144 Ps1,269,478 Ps— Ps56,684,016 Ps.242,739,362
Ps.
(84,846,524) Ps— Ps— Ps— (10,255271) Ps(31,606,303) Ps(126,708,098)
90,449,251 9,129,949 360,144 1269478 (10255271) 25077713 116,031,264
22,824,013 — 101,655 (13,820) — 4,877,302 27,789,150
(11,523,707) — — — (330576)  (3,367.974)  (15,222,257)
11,300,306 — 101,655 (13820)  (330,576) 1,509,328 12,566,893
18,394,407 —  1,904503 — — 5,946,508 26,245,508
(3,962,875) — — —  (3231518)  (5240681)  (12,435074)
14,431,532 — 1,904,503 — (37231518 705,917 13,810,434
8,782,768 3,854,066 26,871 (829,680) — 1,040,771 12,874,796
(2,424,598) (41,185) (8,367) 829680  (3469,461) (9,809) (5,123,740)
6,358,170 3,812,881 18,504 —  (3/469,461) 1,030,962 7,751,056
2,634,527 2,242,556 — (217,057) — 216,272 4,876,298
(428,746) — — (1612) (2,236,141) — (2,666,499)
2,205,781 2,242,556 — (218,669)  (2,236,141) 216,272 2,209,799
Ps.

Ps.124,745040 Ps15,185,386 Ps2,384,806 Ps1,036,989 (19,522,967) Ps28,540,192 Ps.152,369,446

Ps.137,113,716 Ps— Ps3953,023 Ps(356,832) Ps— Ps11,922,728 Ps.152,632,635
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b)
12 31
2015 2016
7 Ps.51,737,157 Ps.52,207,877
17,931,543 26,106,623
17,463,393 17,463,393
14,186,724 14,186,724
Telmex 10,114,275 9,936,857
2,155,385 2,155,385
2,240,706 3,792,950
2,510,596 2,510,596
2,306,705 2,758,653
11,612,051 14,659,892
4,855,181 6,853,685
Ps.137,113,716 Ps.152,632,635
(o) 2014 2015 2016 12 31
2014
i)2014 3  Claro Colombia Comunicacion Celular, SA. Claro 824.040Mhz  891.480Mhz
1,877Mhz  1,965Mhz 2024 3
1,018,190
ii)2014 9 30 ClaroBrasil 700MHz
2014 12 8 Anate ClaroBrasil
15,588,866 ClaroBrasil 2014 9,662,144 4
2029
iii) Telekom Austria 27,504,380 Telekom Austria
10
iv) 2014 4,151,753 2,385,379 4G

V) 4,174,614
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2015
i)2015 10 Radio Mdvil Dipsa 800MHz
2030 1,007,410
ii)2015 5 Claro Ecuador 4G/LTE
2,861,060
iii) 2015 Claro Brasil 2014 9 30  Anatd
4
iv) 2015 11 Vipnet 1,800MHz
Vipnet 1GHz 2x29.4MHz
321,915
v) 2015 11 Vip mobile 800MHz
LTE
Vip mobile 1GHz
1,129,988 60,942
448,364
vi) 2015
4G
vii) 4,174,614

5,599,745

200/357
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2023

IGP-ID 4,412,730 1,001,414

2x4.8MHz 18,513
2x25.0MHz 5.0MHz TDD

2X5MHz VIP mobile

1GHz 2x45.0MHz

10

3,269,312
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2016
i)2016 2 1700/2100MHz 30MHz
830,719 46,000

ii)2016 2 Radiomévil Dipsa, SA.deCV. Telce AWS-1
20MHz AWS-3 40MHz 2030 10

2,098,060
iii) 2016 5 Mtel 1,800MHz 2x5MHz 135,441 6,212
Telekom Austria 2016 410,713 18,837
iv) 2016 5 26 700MHz

2036 5,627,316 1,002,523
v) 2016 7 Ecuador Telecom 2031

27,700 1,500

2014 2015 2016 12 31 8,322,949
15,000,875 19,522,968
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a 2014 2015

— 2014
i) Tdlekom Austria

2014 7 10
22.79%

2016

50.81%

12 31

202/357
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Telekom Austria

Telekom Austria

28,637,635
Telekom Austria
3,172,218
Telekom Austria

49.19%
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Telekom Austria 2014 7 1

Telekom Austria

21

Ps.2,180,899
12,023,422
4,745,510
68,453,157
27,504,303
8,930,690
14,184,227
180,900
2,146,300

Ps.140,349,408

Ps.34,041,011
18,560,409
8,518,783
62,307,922

Ps.123,428,125

Ps.16,921,283
(39,239,141)
50,955,493

Ps.28,637,635

Ps.15,381,507
13,256,128

Ps.28,637,635

oOoOooodn



2014 7 1 12 31

Austria  59.70%

i)
2014 12 31
(i) Telekom Austria

2014

iii) PagePlus
2014 1 16

Tracfone Wireless Inc.

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

Ps.(13,256,128)
2,180,899

Ps.(11,075,229)

Ps.25,890,485
25,065,008

Ps.50,955,493

12,023,422

Telekom Austria
4,796,332

8.68%
2014 12 31

384
Telekom

(i)

2014
Ps.883,831,810
85,047,796
Ps.45,713,130

Page Plus Start Wireless Group, Inc.
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1,583,773 120,000 835,353 63,900
Page Plus 2014 1 16
277,911
iv) V-Sys
2014 4 9 Telmex IT V-Sys 100%
174,182 83,559
— 2015
1) 2015 2 Telmex Consertel Hitss Solutions, S. A. deCV. Hitss 35%
68.9% Hitss IT
2015 3
472,481
205,141

2) Telekom Austria

i) 2015 6 Blizoo 8 100%
i) 2015 9 Amis Slovenia Amis Croatia AmiscoNV  Amis 100%
Amis
2015 IPTV
66,000 24,000
iii) 2015 9 Bultel Cable BulgariaEAD  Blizoo Bulgaria 100% Blizoo Bulgaria
8%
11% 378,000 DOCSIS3
Blizoo Bulgaria 13
2015 10 2,864,968
711,723
3) 2015 119,704
4) 1,031,049
— 2016
a) 2016 1 Brazil
Telecomunicagbes SA. BRTé 99.99% BRTel
BLUE
1,088,668

1,046,253
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b) 2016 5 Tracfone Wireless Inc. 1.8% 100%
2,300,553 124,673
c) 2016 5 AméricaMovil Per(l, SA.C. Olodel Pert SA.C. Olo TVS Wireless
SA.C. TVS 100% Olo TVS 2.5GHz
1,854,379 102,343
152,214 7,554 Olo TVS
1,454,333
d) 2014 Telekom Austria
2016 7 Telekom AustriaAG 7.8%
Telekom AustriaAG AméricaMovil 59.70% 51.89% 2016 8
Telekom AustriaAG 0.89% AMX
51.0% 6,323,336 AméricaMovil Telekom
AustriaAG
€) 2016 9 Tracfone T-Mobile
Walmart Mobile Go Smart
1,251,464
f)2016 11 Telekom Austria Group Atlant Telecom Atlant
TeleSet  100% Atlant Velcom ACS Atlant TeleSet
IPTV Atlant TeleSet Telekom Austria
Group
582,931
200,973
b)
Telekom Austria 2015 2016 12 31

Telekom Austria

AméricaMovil
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2 3
2015 2016
Ps.34,621,840 Ps.31,371,809
127,544,176 143,708,470
Ps.162,166,016 Ps.175,080,279
Ps.43,643,550 Ps.40,961,299
78,038,244 80,966,903
121,681,794 121,928,202
17,113,774 23,527,370
@ 23,370,448 29,624,707
Ps.40,484,222 Ps.53,152,077
Ps.162,166,016 Ps.175,080,279
(1) 13,715,747 19
12 31
2014 2015 2016
Ps.37,392,067 Ps.73,159,960 Ps.85,185,177
33,526,607 66,913,434 81,590,233
3,865,460 6,246,526 3,594,944
2,358,676 6,157,758 7,065,770
Ps.1,747,203 Ps.4,968,909 Ps.8,450,837
Ps.1,246,451 Ps.3,674,886 Ps.3,241,556
1,112,225 2,482,872 3,824,214
Ps.2,358,676 Ps.6,157,758 Ps.7,065,770
Ps.1,043,080 Ps.2,967,698 Ps.4,311,801
704,123 2,001,211 4,139,036
Ps.1,747,203 Ps.4,968,909 Ps.8,450,837
)
IFT Instituto Federal de Telecomunicaciones
Servicio de Administracion Tributaria 2015 10
Telesites, SA.B.deCV. Telesites 2015 4
Comision Nacional Bancariay de Valores 2015
12 Telesites 2015 12 21
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Telesites
16,158,640 4,937,752 21,000,000
96,392 Telesite
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Telesite

Telesites

2016 12 31

21,000,000
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2014 2015 2016
Ps.26,891,333  Ps17,156638  Ps14,316,005
304,231 (4,095,128) (12,086,232)
18,212,915 17,775,360 15,367,903
(5,700,930) (11,657,219) (6,198,820)
Ps39,707,549  Ps19,179651  Ps11,398,856
2014 2015 2016
Ps(1,650,959)  Ps.7,786,292 Ps.(7,734,732)
23,267 (16,069) (21,046)
_ 169,529 2,858,452
278,776 (4,019) 136,879
Ps(1,348916)  Ps.7,935,733 Ps.(4,760,447)
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12 31
2014 2015 2016
30.0% 30.0% 30.0%
6.0% 6.2% 15.9%
_ 0.5% 8.0%
1.5% 1.7% 44%
(0.9%) _ _
(0.8%) (0.1%) 9.8%
35.8% 38.3% 68.1%
0.2% _ _
(0.1%) 0.4% (0.6%)
2.1% 0.8% (0.2%)
1.1% (6.4%) _
1.9% _ _
(0.1%) (0.9%) (7.9%)
4.6% 20%  (10.8%)
45.5% 34.2% 48.6%
2015 2016 2014 2015 2016
Ps19,637,868 Ps25,850,131 Ps(2,556,720) Ps.(126,330) Ps.1,622,132
8,234,540 8222412 1146039 1,065,242 (12,128)

19,271,677 38,208,079 1,378,615 (1,222,172) 12,706,245
(12,302,621) (9,716,615) 2,805,277 7,110,085 2,445,783

1,752,310 1,522,739 (769,095)  (1,527,453) (229,571)
(2,525550)  (2,530,747) 136,034 2,548,353 54,182
30,612,286 28243207 3,263,517 2614932 3,616,952

5,136,637 8,790,612 (6,967) 5289690 (1,918,543

Ps.69,817,147 Ps.98,589,818
/ Ps.5,396,700 Ps.15,752,347 Ps.18,285,052
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2014 2015 2016
11 Ps.52,504,635 Ps.52,310,097 Ps.69,817,147
5,396,700 15,752,347 18,285,052
(95,599) (6,259,252) 15,273,228
1,138,742 _ —
(1,348,916) 7,935,732 (4,760,447)
(5,285,465) 78,223 (25,162)
12 31 Ps.52,310,097 Ps.69,817,147 Ps.98,589,818
Ps.66,500,539 Ps.81,407,012 Ps.112,651,699
(14,190,442) (11,589,865) (14,061,881)
Ps.52,310,097 Ps.69,817,147 Ps.98,589,818
2015 2016 12 31 CUCA 460,432,409 478,087,224
2014 1 1 CUFIN AméricaMovil América Movil
2015 2016 12 31 200,300,352 191,795,991
MITL 59 71
MITL 60
2014 2 17
1.3.22.8
2013 12 31
2015 2016 12 31
316,546 2,348,069
2014 2016 30%
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i)

)

2014 2015 2016
Telekom Austria
2015
2016

i)

@ 2016 12 31
b)

bi) 2016 12 31

bii) 2016 12 31
10

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
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2014 2015 2016
Ps.13,256,266 Ps.27,933,182 Ps.45,697,258
Ps.12,511,984 Ps.6,118,142 Ps.9,169,083
2014 94% 2015 22% 2016 20%
22%  40% 2014
KPN KPN
KPN
2016 12 31
Ps.74,798,142 Ps.25,431,368
31,139,313 9,341,794
85,497 34,199
419,687 125,906
13,095,184 3,273,796
2,673 1,016
Ps.119,540,496 Ps.38,208,079
74,798,142
30%
34% 25%
2014
31,139,313
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biii) 2016 12 31 13,095,184
1 75%
14
)
2015 12 31

0] 2.375% - 6.375% 2042 Ps.205,099,106

0] L +1.0% 2016 12,904,875

(iii) 15%-8.0% L +020%- 2024 39,488,198

0.28%

Ps.257,492,179

() (i) 6.00% - 9.00% 2037 Ps.81,782,648

() (i) TIE + 1.25%% 2016 2,000,000

(iii) TIIE + 0.05% - 1.00% 2016 2,632,549

Ps.86,415,197

0] 1.00% - 6.375% 2023 Ps.209,987,492

(iii) 3.10% - 5.41% 2019 7,316,507

A B (iv) 5125%  6.375% 2073 27,090,086

Ps.244,394,085

0) 4.375% - 5.750% 2041 Ps.55,751,813

(iv) 6.375% 2073 13,937,953

" Ps.69,689,766

0] 1.125%  2.00% 2018 Ps.14,085,385

Ps.14,085,385

(iii) 3.00% - 9.50% 2020 Ps.2,752,089

" Ps2,752,089

0] 7.59% 2016 Ps.2,458,485

" Ps.2,458,485

@i 1.53% - 3.96% 2039 5,695,406

5.05% - 8.97% 2027 Ps.234,152

5,929,558

Ps.683,216,744

119,589,786

Ps563,626,958

213/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2016 12 31
0] 3.125% - 6.375% 2042  Ps205,984,329
(iii) 1.5% - 8.5% 2019 14,929,806
Ps.220,914,135
@) (i) 6.00% - 8.60% 2037 Ps.72,415,602
(iii) TIE+0.15%-TIIE+2.00% 2017 15,111,048
Ps.87,526,650
() 1.00% - 4.750% 2028  Ps270,240,624
A B (iv) 5125%  6.375% 2073 31,614,659
(iii) 3.52% 2018 491,144
Ps.302,346,427
() 4.375% - 5.750% 2041 Ps.56,281,605
(iv) 6.375% 2073 14,070,401
" Ps.70,352,006
@) 1.125%  2.00% 2018 Ps.16,682,775
" Ps.16,682,775
(iii) 3.00% - 9.50% 2021 Ps.3,467,091
" Ps3,467,091
@ 2.95% - 3.96% 2039 Ps.6,386,086
8.70% - 8.97% 2027 126,233
" Ps6,512,319
Ps.707,801,403
82,607,259
Ps.625,194,144
L =LIBOR
TIE =
EURIBOR =
2015 12 31 2016 12 31 4.2%

4.9%
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2015 12 31 2016 12 31
2015 2016
Ps.2,000,000 Ps.2,000,000
75,878,612 50,955,191
41,573,097 29,619,908
138,077 32,160
Ps.119,589,786 Ps.82,607,259
3.5% 5.1%
2018 Ps.30,484,832
2019 57,266,310
2020 113,820,541
2021 423,622,461
Ps.625,194,144
()
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
* 2015 2016
Ps.218,003,981 Ps.205,984,329
83,782,648 72,415,602
* 209,987,492 270,240,624
- 55,751,813 56,281,605
14,085,385 16,682,775
2,590,564 2,306,643
2,458,485 —
3,104,842 4,079,443
*
**
2015 5 5 3,000 45%
4.9007 KPN 2015 12 31 KPN 3.4920
86.1 2016 12 31
KPN
2015 9 KPN 750

3 5.5% KPN
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KPN 3.3374
27.5%
2015 12 31
224.7
AMX
2016 3 AMX 1,500
2 2.125% 2028 650
2016 12  Telekom Austria 2017 1
(ir)
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
TIE
(iii)
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
33,999.1
2
2019 2,500
EURIBOR Telekom Austria
@(iv)
2073 3

5.125% 6.375% 1 550

2020

2016 12 31

Carso Global Telecom
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4.2552
KPN 224.7
KPN
1.5% 2024 850
1.5% 2026 500
22,9109 21,043.9
52,189.3
2021 2,000
LIBOR
1,000 EURIBOR
2 1,450
6.375%
50.0%
2018 2023



Telcel
AMX
4
2016 12 31
15.
a)
b) 2015 2016 12 31

AMX
EBITDA

EBITDA

25
12 A
2015 2016
Ps.106,399,877 Ps.132,796,101
68,700,378 89,494,976
9,810,698 9,971,959
1,424,428 1,258,065
3,603,000 3,744,025
Ps.189,938,381 Ps.237,265,126
12 A
2015 2016
Ps.17,632,137 Ps.19,713,160
34,611,091 50,766,070
Ps.52,243,228 Ps.70,479,230
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2015 2016 12 31

2014 12 31 2015 12 31

Ps33,232749 Ps68,89  Ps(3951,150) Ps.11,414,777 Ps(3,643533) Ps(2510,648) Ps.34,611,091

2015 12 31 2016 12 31

Ps34,611,091 Ps30,333 Ps15397,279 Ps12,199,311 Ps(8959,551) Ps(2512,393) Ps.50,766,070
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16 ¢)
c) 2015 2016 12 3
2014 12 31 2015 12 31
Ps.13451,407  Ps(608,012) Ps1,356,088  Ps(20,219) Ps(2,609,367)  Ps.11,569,897
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
Ps.11,569,897 Ps.2,806,374 Ps2510,635 Ps(121,317) Ps.(476,958) Ps.16,288,631
12 2015 Telesites
16.
3
2015 2016 12 31
1
14
5
12 31
2017 Ps.42,904
2018 42,904
2019 9,692
2020 9,692
2021 9,692
2022 54,918
169,802
(43,569)
126,233
1 (76,979)
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12 31

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

2014 2015 2016 12 31
32,300,963

b)

2016 12
926,287

2016 12
339,000

31 4G

31
2017 3

Tracfone
2

12 31

2017
2018
2019
2020
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2016 12 31

Ps.12,949,848
12,323,819
11,140,350
10,528,831
10,143,715
42,068,717

Ps.99,155,280

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

18,925,361 22,015,761

Ps.17,359,726
1,843,510

Ps.19,203,236

Ps.31,097,100
18,658,260

18,658,260
18,658,260

Ps.87,071,880

19,203,236

7,027,945
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o)
l.
a. AméricaMavil
2014 12 SAT Servicio de Administracion Tributaria 2005 12 31
529,700 8,556,000
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ICSID
2016 8 AMX ICSID ICSID Additional Facility Rules
FTA Comcel
ICSID 2013 8
Colombian Constitutional Court 2013
1998 Comcel
ITC  Ministerio de Tecnologias de la Informacion y las Comunicaciones
Comcel
ITC
Comcel AMX
FTA
ICSID Centro de Arbitraje y Conciliacion de la Camara de Comercio de
Bogota AMX
ITC Comcel
b. Telcel
SMS

2014 SAT 2004 2005 SMS Telcel

320,000 SAT SMS Telce

Telcel Telcel SMS
SAT 2015 Telcel

2016

2015 6 IFT Cofeco Telcel

Cofeco Telcel 2012 5 Cofeco

6 2013 2015
Telcel IFT Telcel
2016 3 IFT Telce Telcel
Cofeco

incidente de repeticion de acto reclamado
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Telcel

e 2009 2010 Cofetel desacuerdo de interconexion 1

IFT
e Telcd 2011 2017
Cofetel desacuerdos de interconexion IFT 2012
2016 2011 Cofetel IFT
Telcel
2011 2012 IFT
IFT
IFT Telcel IFT
e Telced
2016 12 31
494,488
Profeco Procuraduria Federal del Consumidor 2010 Telcel
2011
Profeco Telcel
Telcel 4
1 2
3
3 Telcel
c. Telmex Tenor
2007 Cofeco Telmex Telnor 3 2
1

Telmex IFT
2008 11  Telmex Dish México Holdings, S.

deR.L.deCV. Dish

223/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)

ooOoooOoo
Telmex DishMéxico, S.deR.L.deCV. Dish México 51%
2014 7  Temex
2015 1 IFT 2008 11 Telmex Dish concentracion Telmex 14,414
Telmex
2015 8 IFT (i) Telemex
(i) Constitucion Politica de los Estados Unidos
Mexicanos Ley Federal de Telecomunicaciones y Radiodifusion
2016 6 IFT UnoTV Telmex Uno TV Telmex
d. CGTEL, SAP.I. deCV. Carso Global Telecom, SA. deCV.
2010 11 SAT 2005 12 31
CGTEL, SAAP.l. deCV. Carso Global Telecom, SA.deCV. CGT 3,392,000 SAT
CGT
2016 CGT SAT
e. AmericaCentra Tel
2016 8 SAT ACT 2008 12 31
1,244,000 SAT ACT
ACT SAT
f. Sercotel
2012 3 SAT Sercotel, SA.deCV. Sercotel 1,400,000
Sercotel SAT

2014 7
SAT 2,750,000

224/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

2014 Empresa Brasileira de Telecomunicagdes S A. Embratel  Embratel ParticipagBes S.A.
Embrapar Net Servigos de Comunicag@o S.A. Net Servicos Claro S.A. Claro Brasi|

ClaroBrasil Embratel Embrapar Net Servicos

ICMS Imposto sobre Operaces relativas a Circulagdo de
Mercadorias e sobre Prestacfes de Servicos de Transporte Interestadual e Intermunicipal e de Comunicacdo

26%
IRPJ Imposto Sobre Renda de Pessoa Juridica 25% CSLL
Contribuicdo Social Sobre o Lucro Liquido 9% IRPJ
IRRF Imposto de Renda Retido na Fonte
IRRF
. PIS Programa de Integracéo Social
0.65% 1.65%
. COFINS Contribuicdo para Financiamento da Seguridade Social
3.0% 7.60%
. FUST Fundo de Universalizacdo dos Servicos de Telecomunicacdes
FUNTTEL Fundo para o Desenvolvimento Tecnolégico das Telecomunicagdes
FUST 1% FUNTTEL 0.5%
. FISTEL Fundo de Fiscalizacéo das Telecomunicactes
ICMS
2016 12 31 ClaroBrasil Star One SA. Star One  Primesys Solucbes Empresariais
SA. Primesys Telmex DoBrasil Ltda. TdB  Americel S.A. Americel Brasil Telecomunicagdes S.A. BrTel
TVSAT TelecomunicagBes SA. TV SAT ICMS 64,405,948 10,125
2016 12 31
3,517,678 553
ICMS
e StarOne 23,618,695 3,713 Star One

ICMS
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2
¢ ClaroBrasil Americel 6,933,579
1,090
e Primesys ICMS 4,535,451
713
CSLL/IRPJ
2016 12 31 Claro Brasil Americel BrTel Star One CSLL IRPJ
25,565,186 4,019 2016 12 31
3,212,346 505
CSLL/IRPJ Claro Brasil 12,365,942 1,944
2009 2012 CSLL IRPJ Claro Brasil
PIS'COFINS
2016 12 31 ClaroBrasil Americel Star One TdB Brasil Center Comunicagdes Ltda Brasil Center PIS
COFINS 32,651,430 5,133 2016 12 31
PIS COFINS
16,303,451 2,563 PIS COFINS
* ClaroBrasil Americel PIS COFINS
ICMS
2016 12 31 18,822,440 2,959
¢ ClaroBrasil Americel PIS COFINS
2016 12 31 9,452,567 1,486
FUST/FUNTTEL
Anatel FUST Claro Brasil Americel
Primesys TdB Star One BrTel TVSAT 16,049,008 2,523
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2016 12 31
12,722 2
Anatel Ministério das Comunicacdes FUST FUNTTEL
ClaroBrasil Americel Primesys TdB Star One BrTel TVSAT 2016 12 31 5,763,140
906
2016 12 31
6,361 1
ISS
ISS ISS
Claro Brasil Brasil Center Primesys 3,371,373 530
ISS
2016 12 31
25,444 4
TFI
Anatel  Claro Brasil Americel 2016 12 31 TFl Taxa de Fiscalizacdo de

Instalacio 13,797,185 2,169

Claro Brasil Americel

ClaroBrasil Americel Star One TdB Primesys

IRPJ CSLL

1Pl Imposto Sobre Produtos Industrializados

Financeiras |IRPJ COFINS CSLL IRRF IRPJ
IRRF

Comunicacao

Administracéo dos Recursos de Numeragdo

4,656,311 732

Anatel Tess SA. Tess
Tess ATL

Anatel

13,778,102 2,166

EBC Empresa Brasileira de

INSS Instituto Nacional do Seguro Social

CPMF Contribuicdo Proviséria sobre Movimentagdes

2002 2005

CIDE Contribui¢éo de Intervencdo no Dominio Econdmico

Il Imposto de Importacéo
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PPNUM Preco Publico Relativo a
2016 12 31

Algar Telecom Leste SA. ATL
Claro Brasil



Anatel 60% 3 3
ATL

2016 12  Anael

2016 12 31
4,102,897

Claro Brasil
indispensable

revert

(i)

2015 Anatel Claro Brasil
63,611 10

870

Anatel

 Anate 180
Claro Brasil

¢ ClaroBrasil

2015 Claro Brasi

Claro Brasil Anatel
2016 12 31
674,275

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)

645

oooooog
Tess
15,571,927 2,448

Anatel

(i)

Claro Brasil
Regulamento de Bens Reversiveis
180 5,534,141
Claro Brasil
Anatel
Regulamento de Bens Reversiveis
Anatel
30 Claro Brasil

7,817,769 1,229

106
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Claro Brasil

4,806

. 4,611,784
10

d.

725

42,752,827 6,721
2,830,681 445

ClaroBrasil Americel TdB Primesys Brasil Center

3,519

2013

Comcel
ITC
Comcel

2016 2 ITC
@

2016 7 ITC

a. Conecdl

2011 2012

2016 12 31

Bogota Chamber of Commerce

Comcel ITC Comcel
Comcel
ITC

Comcel

(b)

SRI Servicios de Rentas Internas del Ecuador

Conecel 2,467,037 119,000

229/357
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2016 12 31

30,571,357

1,036,856 163

63,611

22,384,645

363

ITC

ITC
evidentiary stage

2009
Conece
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2015 5 Asamblea Nacional
Conecel 2007 2009 1,339,248 64,600
2015 10 Corte Nacional de Justicia 2008
SRI
2016 12 31 Conecel 2008 935,111 45,106
2016
12 31 Conecel
2008 238,453 11,502
2012 Corporacién Nacional de Telecomunicaciones CNT 2014
2 SCPM Superintendencia de Control del Poder del Mercado  Conecel
2,869,226 138,400 CNT Conecel 5
CNT
2014 3  Conecel 50
Conecel
CNT
Conecel  CNT 2012 SPCM Conecdl
SCPM 2016 8 SCPM Conecel 1,699,975
82 Conecel 856,207 41.3
2015 2 Ley Organica de Telecomunicaciones Conecel
1999 2000 Arcotel Agencia de
Regulacién y Control de las Telecomunicaciones 2000
2015  Conecel Conecel

2016 11  Conecel Arcotel 1,015,839 49,000 352,434 17,000
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V.
a Mobiltel
2014 6 Mobiltel EAD Mobiltel 2007
2016 12 31 494,933 22.7
2015  Mohiltel 2015 10
(AnwvuancTpatiees obl Cogma-rpan ACCT) Mobiltel
497,113 228
Mobiltel
2015 9 Mobiltel 2008 2016 12 31
464,408 21.3 2015  Mobiltel
2007 2008
3 466,589 21.4
2016 10 Mobiltel 2009 2016 12 31
396,818 18.2 Mobiltel
2007
401,179 184
Mobitel 2010 2012 2016 12 31
978,964 44.9
17.
12 31
2015 2016
Ps.84,801,485  Ps.70,073,351
15,621,619 17,736,616
3,534,739 7,222,762
14,788,678 15,748,433
196,841 267,705
Ps.118,943,362 Ps.111,048,867
12 31
2014 2015 2016
Ps.8,755,823 Ps.8,962,953 Ps.12,281,154
(1,631,225) (455,117) 1,058,131
436,753 451,353 633,159
267,604 260,850 226,447
26,759 58,042 41,380
Ps7,855714  Ps9278081  Ps14,240,271
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DBO
12 3
2015 2016
DBO « ) DBO « )
Ps. Ps.
Ps.266,548,490 (182,436,376) Ps— Ps84,112,114 Ps249,101,141 (179,871,258) Ps— Ps.69,229,883
32,929,155 (17,307,536) — 15621619 39,909,853 (22,173,237) — 17,736,616

10,909,086 (12,490,528) 4,823,147 3,241,705 19,752,908 (20,301,126) 7,083,218 6,535,000

3,544,587 — — 3,544,587 4,366,245 — — 4,366,245

Ps. Ps.
Ps.313,931,318 (212,234,440) Ps.4,823,147 Ps.106,520,025 Ps.313,130,147 (222,345,621) Ps.7,083,218 Ps.97,867,744
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2014 2015 2016 12 31
Telmex
2014 12 31

DBO « )
Ps.290,188,853 Ps.(230,393,171) Ps.6,414,645  Ps.66,210,327
4,673,010 — — 4,673,010
25,052,769 — — 25,052,769
— (20,853,857) — (20,853,857)
— — 734,171 734,171
(2,530,502) 101,554 — (2,428,948)
11,307 — — 11,307
(89) - - (89)
132,529 — — 132,529
Ps.27,339,024  Ps.(20,752,303) Ps.734,171 Ps.7,320,892
1,709,077 — — 1,709,077
1,295,107 — — 1,295,107
3,885,510 — — 3,885,510
— — (844,575) (844,575)
_ 4,076,445 — 4,076,445
Ps.6,889,694 Ps.4,076,445  Ps.(844,575) Ps.10,121,564
191,622 — — 191,622
— (2,183,939) — (2,183,939)
(8,523,259) 8,523,259 — —
(12,720,278) — — (12,720,278)
2,934,794 — — 2,934,794
3,339,349 (1,630,620) (47,167) 1,661,562
Ps.(14,777,772) Ps.4,708,700  Ps.(47,167) Ps.(10,116,239)
Ps.309,639,799 Ps.(242,360,329) Ps.6,257,074  Ps.73,536,544
(126,439) — — (126,439)
Ps.309,513,360 Ps.(242,360,329) Ps.6,257,074  Ps.73,410,105
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2015 12 31

DBO « )
Ps.309,639,799 Ps.(242,360,329) Ps6,257,074  Ps.73,536,544
4,540,925 — — 4,540,925
25,811,047 — — 25,811,047
—  (20,710,965) —  (20,710,965)
— — 601,540 601,540
(1,365,096) 118,725 — (1,246,371)
(27,949) — — (27,949)
30,285 — — 30,285
Ps.28,989,212 Ps(20,592,240)  Ps601,540  Ps8,998,512
(2,021,790) — — (2,021,790)
(685,110) — — (685,110)
(2,502,344) — — (2,502,344)
— — (754,357) (754,357)
— 31,026,539 — 31,026,539
Ps(5209,244)  Ps31,026539 Ps(754,357)  Ps.25,062,938
231,619 — — 231,619
— (2,954,839) — (2,954,839)
(22,321,686) 22,149,262 — (172,424)
(19,929) — — (19,929)
2,739,958 497,167  (1,281,110) 1,956,015
Ps(19,370,038)  Ps.19,691,590 Ps.(1,281,110) Ps.(959,558)
Ps314,049,729 Ps.(212,234,440) Ps.4,823,147 Ps.106,638,436
(118,411) — — (118,411)
Ps313,931,318 Ps.(212,234,440) Ps.4,823,147 Ps.106,520,025
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2016 12 31

DBO ( )
Ps.314,049,729 Ps.(212,234,440) Ps4,823147 Ps.106,638,436
4,6%,856 i - 416061856
27,275,363 —_ — 27,275,363
—_ (18,972,042) — (18,972,042)
— — 875,192 875,192
—_ 165,851 — 165,851
(28,867) — — (28,867)
7,784 —_ — 7,784
Ps31,861,136 Ps(18,806,191) Ps875192  Ps.13,930,137
(20,976,837) —_ — (20,976,837)
397,985 —_ — 397,985
1,718,189 —_ — 1,718,189
— — (754,535) (754,535)
— (4,724,042) — (4,724,041)
Ps.(18,860,663)  Ps.(4,724,041)  Ps(754,535) Ps.(24,339,239)
255,760 (255,760) — _
—_ (2,756,519) — (2,756,519)
(25,694,301) 25,517,599 — (176,702)
(525,612) —_ — (525,612)
12,196,546 (9,086,269) 2,139,414 5,249,691
Ps.(13,767,607) Ps.13,419,051 Ps.2,139,414 Ps.1,790,858
Ps313,282,595 Ps.(222,345,621) Ps7,083218  Ps.98,020,192
(152,448) —_ — (152,448)
Ps313,130,147 Ps.(222,345,621) Ps7,083218  Ps.97,867,744

2014 2015 2016 12 31
573,733 160,835 200,455 2015 2016 12 31
689,471 843,467
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2014 2015 2016 12 31
26,759 58,042 41,380 2015 2016 12 31
196,841 267,705
12 31
2015 2016
35% 7% 57% 30% 4% 65%
64% 88% 43% 68% 90% 35%
1% 5% — 2% 6% —
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Telmex 2015 12 31 182,436,377 2016 12 31 179,871,258
2015 28.1% 2016 31.6% AméricaMovil
Telmex
2015 25,954,494 2016 (26,940,226)
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
2015 2016 12 31 (28,793,765)
3,071,275
2014 2015 2016
1.0%,
1.25% 1.5% &
480% 12.09% 9.20%  2.00% 12.57% 9.20% 2.25% 10.84% 10.70% 1.75%
5.5%, 4.9%, 3.0%,
3.1%& 3.0% & 3.9%&
400% 5.40% 4.50% 45% 350% 5.00% 4.50% 45% 350% 4.85% 4.50% 44%
5.80% 11.90% — — 5.70% 11.50% — — 420% 11.35% — —
2027 — — — 2027 — — — N/A 2017 — —
— — —  160% — — — 1.60% — — — 1.60%
0.0%- 0.0%- 0.0%-
* — — —  201% — — — 2.06% — — — 1.88%
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RP 2014 MSS 2016
1985

2000 Basic AT
upP 84
80 CSO
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AVO 2008-P- Rechnungsgrundlagen firr die Pensionsversicherung-Pagler & Pagler

Mexican 2000 (CNSF)
Telmex
Telmex
Telmex
2016 12 31 DBO
100 2016 12 31
DBO
-100 +100
Ps.27,507,189 Ps.(22,260,296)
Ps.718,149 Ps.(616,499)
Telmex
Telmex
Telmex
Telekom Austria 197 1 1
80%
Telekom Austria
25 2
40 4 65 35
4
2003 1 1 2015 2016  Telekom
Austria BAWAG Allianz Mitarbeitervorsorgekasse AG 36,917 44,217
1.53%
2003 1 1 Telekom Austria

Telekom Austria
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12 3
10
50%
b) DCP
Claro  Embratel Socia Security Fund Telos DCP
3% 8% Claro
8%
DBP DCP Claro 20 1999 1 1
6% 2015 12 31 2016 12 31 DCP
293,034 687,762
2014 2015 2016 12 31 38,583 23,319
64,166
Telekom Austria
2015 2014
28.3% 15.75% Telekom Austria
2015 718,934 2016 836,655 2017 1 1
25.1% 12.55% Telekom Austria

Telekom Austria
Telekom Austria 5% 2015 252,368
2016 258,891

2015 2016 12 31 127,510 130,689
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c)
2014 12 31 2015 12 31
Ps.12,160,824  Ps.569,955 Ps.2,022,865 Ps.(1,720,080) Ps.(1,916,983) Ps.11,116,581
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
Ps.11,116,581 Ps.1,856,606 Ps2,210,026 Ps(1,832,675) Ps(2,099,039) Ps.11,251,499
2008 Telekom
Austria
IAS 37
2015 229% 2016 34.3%
Telekom Austria
2013
6 Telekom Austria
Telekom Austria
62
1

2016 6 30 Telekom Austria

Telekom Austria
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2015 12 31

OCl
Ps.12,257,668 Ps—  Ps.44,089,801
129,198,593 — —
845,633 — —
— 40,882,008 —
Ps.142,301,894 Ps.40,882,008 Ps.44,089,801
Ps.683,216,744 Ps— Ps—
189,938,381 — —
2,246,834 — —
— 10,664,337 100,599
Ps.875,401,959 Ps.10,664,337 Ps.100,599

2016 12 31

OocCl
Ps.13,393,646 Ps— Ps41,463511
175,059,881 — —
740,492 —_ —
— 909,051 —
Ps.189,194,019 Ps909,051 Ps41,463,511
Ps.707,801,403 Ps— Ps—
237,265,126 —_ —
2,971,325 — —
— 17,504,910 79,837
Ps.948,037,854 Ps.17,504,910 Ps.79,837
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2014

2016 12 31

AMX
KPN
12 31
28,878,632

2016

2015 2016 12 31
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2015 12 31
1 2 3
Ps.44,089,801 Ps.12,257,668 Ps— Ps.56,347,469
— 40,882,008 — 40,882,008
205,383,139 6,749,645 101,656 212,234,440
Ps.249,472,940 Ps.59,889,321 Ps.101,656 Ps.309,463,917
Ps.656,026,844 Ps.59,400,873 Ps— Ps.715,427,717
— 10,764,936 — 10,764,936
Ps.656,026,844 Ps.70,165,809 Ps— Ps.726,192,653
2016 12 31
1 2 3
Ps.41,463,511 Ps.13,393,646 Ps— Ps.54,857,157
— 909,051 — 909,051
214,051,693 8,175,469 118,459 222,345,621
Ps.255,515,204 Ps.22,478,166 Ps.118,459 Ps.278,111,829
Ps.666,457,233 Ps.80,214,836 Ps— Ps.746,672,069
— 17,584,747 — 17,584,747
Ps.666,457,233 Ps.97,799,583 Ps— Ps.764,256,816
2
2
2015
2,986,939
1 2
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19.
3 362,873
Ley del Mercado de Valores 95,489,724,196
(i) AA 23,384,632,660 (i) A 642,279,095 @iy L
71,462,812,441
b) 2016 12 31 65,798,000,000 AA 20,634,632,660 A 592,084,871
L 44,571,282,469 2015 12 31 66,000,000,000 AA 23,384,632,660 A
625,416,402 L 41,989,950,938
)
Disposiciones de caracter general aplicables alas emisoras de valores y a otros participantes en €l
Mercado de valores 2016 12 31
29,691,724,196 L 29,691,076,321 A 647,875 2015 12 31 29,489,724,196 L
29,486,009,139 A 3,715,057 (i)
(i) L (i) 2016
11 14 397,909,031 L
d) AA A L
2
Registro Nacional de Valores
AA
e AA 20% 51%
AA A 51%
AA
A
19.6% 49%
AA A 51%
L A 80%
2016 10 6 L
50.3%

L 397,909,031
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2016 4 18 iHAA A L 1
0.28 (i) 12,000
2015 4 30 iHAA A L 1
0.26 (iDAA A L 1 0.30
(iii) 350
Ley General de Sociedades Mercantiles 5%
20%
2015 2016 12 31
358,440
1 A AA
10%
Bolsa Mexicana de Valores, SA.B. de CV.
L A L ADS A ADS
10% 2015
1
1
12 31
2014 2015 2016
Ps.46,146,370 Ps.35,054,772 Ps.8,649,427
69,254 66,869 65,693
1 Ps.0.67 Ps.0.52 Ps.0.13
2013 1 Telekom Austria 600
IFRS
5.625% Telekom Austria 2018 2 1 Telekom

Austria
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2018 5
Telekom Austria
20.
2014 2015 2016 12 31
2014 2015 2016
Ps.(329,112) Ps.37,011 Ps.48,496
_ 4,011 (6,673,731)
(5,786,883) (34,055,403) 104,178,880
(6,625,463) (17,791,354) 14,771,770
(635,804) (1,739,497) 3,322,090
Ps.(13,377,262)  Ps.(53,545,232) Ps.115,647,505
21.
2014 2015 2016 12 31

2014 2015 2016
Ps.7,397,142  Ps.15,128,269 Ps.(9,622,233)

10e 3,258,928 3,524,841 2,861,307
(1,612,395) (1,399,479) (2,034,972)

17 (4,933,083) (5,701,622) (9,178,513)
(2,115,730) (135,569) (245,922)
_ 1,645,712 5,740,092

(5,554,612) (545) _

12 (3,172,218) 11,988,038 _
(3,458,293) (3,553,329) (3,745,600)

Ps.(10,190,261) Ps.21,496,316 Ps.(16,225,841)
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Telmex
2014 12 31

185,131,037 100,753,221 201,346,118 56,415,660 75,749,655 47,638,268 26,911,181 91,097,363 25,827,251 37,710,246 — 848,580,000
10,578,487 6,764,446 3,300,831 116,703 241,953 163,908 111,963 — 14,521 —  (21,292,812) —
195,709,524 107,517,667 204,646,949 56,532,363 75,991,608 47,802,176 27,023,144 91,097,363 25,841,772 37,710,246 (21,292,812) 848,580,000
17,656,638 15,508,063 41,054,736 6,844,209 9,636,630 5,409,431 8,497,557 564,952 4,923,004 4,916,757 (18,426) 114,993,551
73,461,741 22,284,356 12,669,105 6,592,505 17,668,690 12,131,925 (212,229) 1,519,741 4,923,349 5,228,573 286,494 156,554,250

9,202,336 306,061 4,580,129 2,914,330 678,055 1,118,629 182,037 162,890 459,998 134,899 (12,687,093) 7,052,271
25,586,733 1,930,074 12,083,113 834,485 759,198 413,769 154,958 _ 54,609 1,446,442 (11,740,858) 31,522,523
21,294,488 5,361,854  (860,825) 3,173,025 5,149,614 4,290,993 1,244,570 699,237 1,442,656 (2,088,063) —_ 39,707,549
(2,641,390) 45,346 (57,246) (4,099) — _ _ _ — (3/415,620) —_ (6,073,009)
23,175,798 9,359,177 (4,765,722) (2,099,324) 9,297,693 6,994,299 (1,306,575) 1245720 3,505,502 2,319,109 (1,579,307) 46,146,370
943,075,916 138,855,469 365,026,179 100,358,878 98,009,919 82,779,795 57,727,606 33,018,415 72,259,136 187,958,436 (800,713,080) 1,278,356,669
61,653,758 94,616,938 180,062,462 51,809,436 44,986,383 26,529,773 34,803,570 3,604,645 26,481,689 63,557,526 _ 588,106,180

9,547,284 187,382 21,864,430 2,570,885 13,063,780 4,386,035 4,936,560 1,741,418 31,650,117 50,955,500 — 140,903,391

1,427,927 385,251 480,884 9,567 1,002 29 _ _ 212,465 8,928,464 —_ 11,445,589

4,297,637 102,248 34,241,704 5,063,150 3,922,260 3,645,244 2,387,686 _ 3,047,521 26,856,395 —_ 83,563,845
50,987,952 1,876,389 592 129,431 29,314 _ 18,737 _ —_ 812,895 (4,592,729) 49,262,581
662,701,177 107,172,821 235,793,721 81,439,115 45,796,322 26,833,960 27,219,970 29,029,234 31,476,106 122,601,259 (326,346,064) 1,043,717,621

2015 12 31

191,750,997 93,657,944 174,722,286 68,520,541 65,871,301 51,738,731 34,515,781 110,653,812 29,625,274 72,681,072 _ 893,737,739
13,073,782 7,420,418 3,451,846 427,609 265,474 220,094 235,779 — 32,699 —  (25227,701) _
204,824,779 101,078,362 178,174,132 68,948,150 66,136,775 51,958,825 34,751,560 110,653,812 29,657,973 72,681,072 (25,127,701) 893,737,739
14,261,516 15,416,456 38,219,152 8,608,518 9,279,871 6,368,233 9,699,082 741,038 5,315,349 17,938,198 (132,678) 125,714,735
70,726,013 15,947,164 10,878,548 9,185,471 13,361,859 7,853,311 1,750,027 1,293,706 3,891,263 6,205,426 320,373 141,413,161
19,094,408 272,284 1,616,356 3,505,616 366,533 743,028 227,590 232,856 396,314 474,826 (22,076,799) 4,853,012
27,023,466 1,413,686 16,450,388 2,599,901 577,440 713,895 349,449 — 48,751 2,861,655 (20,841,259) 31,197,372
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7976111 2,896,465 (4,846932) 2,621,598 3,997,944 2944548 2,257,695 605809 1483187 (756,774) _ 19,179,651
(1,512,226) 65,033 (5,243) 21,856 _ _ _ _ _ 3,884 _ (1426,696)
28,660,395 5852,674 (12,785,017) (6,806,573) 3468029 3766425 (680,599) 1,142,975 2073287 6,157,757 4205419 35054,772

955,534,316 163,955,665

57,048,006 105,177,653

27,067,441 392,523
826,446 346,566
4,395,698 72,557
10,818,612 1,955,186

723,559,636 139,362,960

311,838,555 118,217,618 81,170,568 87,619,264 68,425,540

147,884,562 52,735,563 44,811,656 30,254,858 37,930,783
17,931,543 2,672,724 11,612,051 4,396,090 5,213,703

341,750 — 522 — -

28,442,759 8,318,161 3,661,838 6,256,297 3,660,240

700 115,452 371 — 16,259

221,907,486 101,601,641 31,254,646 33,048,503 33,514,380

249/357

36,072,729 76,084,634 182,087,483 (784,519,559) 1,296,486,813

1,783,612 29,063,549
1,903,762 14,186,723

686,052 242,175

_ 6,443,439

66,838,636
51,737,156

8,856,795

29,198,262

908,995 (10,705,005)

573,528,878
137,113,716

11,300,306

90,449,251

3,110,570

31,170,822 31,727,281 121,586,194 (333,100,922) 1,135,632,627
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2016
12
31
187,127,903 93,343,612 193,796,237 71,553,356 67,330,768 55,825,972 42,131,666 140,856,365 36,467,781 86,978,828 — 975412488
16438858 8,872,248 3560388 776719 257,767 304,834 289,465 — 30210 — (30,530,489 -

203,566,761 102,215,860 197,356,625 72,330,075 67,588,535 56,130,806 42,421,131 140,856,365 36,497,991 86,978,828 (30,530,489) 975,412,488

16,451,496 17,150,013 47,170,935 9,739,634 11,283,749 7,764,474 10,474,681 1,073,623 5,225498 22,525,050 (333232) 148,525,921

48,219,505 12,275,892 6,325,323 8,317,053 11,209,959 6,086,638 3,830,974 1,220,601 6,143,183 5,388,595 592,587 109,610,310

28,659,372 303915 3,747,684 2,649,539 104,304 944945 462,779 239,797 691,132 286,784 (33,897,656) 4,192,595

32,004,944 1,135,552 22,970,335 5,049,457 1,079,989 1,147,380 411,597 - 143322 2,953,033 (33,083597) 33,862,012
2,502,242 921,803 (4,294,040) 2,021,090 4,456,750 1,768,066 3,291,776 767,295 2,542,080 (2,578,206) - 11,398,856
67,472 116,368 (270) (23,319) - - 171 - - 29,528 - 189,950

378,150 902,282 (10,357,493) 3,765,015 4,022,633 3,621,863 538,890 987,790 3,318960 7,065,769 (5,594,432) 8,649,427

1,070,598,204 161,133,722 461,831,754 140,617,162 103,361,235 113,839,981 80,832,029 42,812,349 93,941,695 227,288,156 (981,214,013) 1,515,042,274
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64,893,242 112,220,236 203,270,555 67,023,143 59,690,896 37,716,772 41,808,573 1,949,166 33,854,428 78,763,065 — 701,190,066
27186328 213,926 26,106,622 3,006448 14,659,801 5948335 5,652,268 3,464,217 14,186,723 52,207,877 _ 152,632,635
615318 307,881 366,727 _ 194 _ _ 788228 284,665 10,203,880 _ 12,566,893
5,887,002 42,867 41496209 8,760,860 4,603,793 12,882,210 3,993,120 _ 7,694,798 30,670,315 _ 116,031,264
7,605220 2,218,824 699 81,284 470 _ 173% _ _ 1072778 (7,393181) 3,603,484

798,044,609 117,663,161 349,915,118 124,149,687 40,811,337 52,949,608 38,095,161 41,369,767 44,790,656 121,928,202 (485,698,799) 1,244,018,507
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23.
IFRS 15
2014 5 IASB IFRS 15
IFRS 15

IFRS IFRS 15 2
2018 1 1
IFRS 15 IFRS

IFRS 15

I

2016 35,141,660
IFRS 16
2016 1 IASB IFRS 16
2019 1 1
2

IFRS 15

12
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IFRS 16 IAS 17
16a
IFRS 9
2014 7 IFRS 9
2018 1 1
IFRS 9
IFRS 9
IAS 7 IAS 7
2015 10 IASB
IAS 7
IASB
(i)
(i) (iii)
(iii) (V)
IASB
IASB

2014 12
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IAS 7 IASB
2017 1 1
IAS 12
2016 1
2017 1 1
24.
2017 3 Telcel Telmex Teléfonos del Noroeste Telnor
IFT
IFT Telmex Telnor
acceso local

Telmex Telnor

Telmex Telnor IFT
América Movil Amé&ricaMovil
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AMERICA MOVIL, 5.4 B. DE C.V. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

(In thousands of Mexican pesos)
At Devembir §)
HilE
Al fas al
M W5 H_I.I U5 dallapy

A
Cistronl 3330t

Euh.-dgalq.n]ﬂ. ....... B i 1 Py 25 160,032 Pa 11218383 UsS 110

Aleheryble secunne pod ol ﬁmum S 4 L] B4 RET 1LY b2

Fecwivably:

mm mecoverable tooes and ocher met 3 145355, 517 HETTLES 3906

[ 5633 THLATD 36

7 £0,580 00 HR0EL ]

[ 3ATIATE LEATL 385 L

El 1127913 19,538,093 942

Fa  MLHs0M Fe.  ML09,007 LS5 16493

[] Ps  STLI2RETE Po.  TOLLSODGE Ts% 33323

1] 124,745,040 152368, 448 750

1] (ErA R ] 152632605 762

LRI AT 508484 174

1" B1A0701F 112651659 LM

5 9,585,600 11188560 Ei

¥ 2R MAME 50T 1,905

BDsee  FAmseni TS mow

14 P 119559786 Fu.  ELETED TS§  1mF

1% 189,538,381 1T 265126 145

15k SR M3 TOATR 20 1400

13 L 1K 3200673 154

16,613 369 ILOET ST 1068

7 1A, 70 14,136,25) 652

& X HEER amazs 143

33,399 592 IT2EE3I8 1,7

Pu 425218913 Pu  4TRMORS  USS ILETL

5 Pi S63EM95 P SIEIMLIH UsS MIE7

13 11,589 B85 14,061,551 678

13 316,545 1800 1%

1052 50 1451 k|

T 5304146 348,096 ]

lie 11,569 597 16258530 ThG

7 1155943 762 110 HEEET £A57

Fa  TI0A13714 Fr._ THOIRES UsS I

Po 1135832617 Pe. 1IHDIEZT TUSS S0

L] P6.33847T I 504 4847

137,276,667 L DR 5T 1180

35050772 E649,427 417

1T B Ak 157,715, M TH07

. . ﬂ”l.ﬂl? IM'F‘.?'-'I.I ﬂ-ﬂ-}

MMhmh&:ﬂhm - N ees SIS 18,079

Nom-controlhng miewh ET (IS — St 48,976,191 ELIOREN 1996

Total equiry atauy 160854 188 STLAZETET 1307E

Total hababstses and wequity .. ... P | 296436813 Pe. LEISOMEITY TS5 73081

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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AMERICA MOVIL, 5.4.8. DE C.¥, AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statemenits of Comprehensive Income
{In thousand: of Mexican pesos, except for earnmgs per share)

— Tt O v e Db

e
Aseai el L5
Iﬂ'ﬂl'llu‘“*
How = L) ki) __perkare
perating revemne
Mckale voste pervioe. R Fo 3620083 Pu TEI46TE6  Pu MILILISD  USS 10458
g - sz 95470187 BEIFR I 4,297
192,590 454 16, 713039 56,916, 59F 1254
F9.832561 105,257,140 126,278,208 LT
A B 00 GEO50R5T 78,168,778 ins
5 BT S 115538623 JEER A i) (A2
I 583,54 2151127 S TEBED -
Fo B48.550000 Pu BVITITTIS  Pu UTRAIL4E8  USS 47080
Operating cean and expemsen;
Cen2 of sabes and servicon 355,707 682 420263930 455 040,579 .57
135,567,548 201350956 2IR000,118 11,003
4,756,669 4534058 ENIEN 34 158
114,993,351 125,714,735 148 525521 T 16
Pu G50008750 Po 7SRIMSTE  Po SEEBNLITE  USS 41X
Lo — et i Po 156554250 Pa 141410160 P 105810310 2 USS A2E8
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The accompanying nobes are an miegral past of these consclidated fnancual statements.
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AMERICA MOVIL, $.A.B. DE C.V. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Contelidated Statemenis of Cath Flows
(In thousands of Mexican pescs)
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consclidated financial statements.
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AMERICA MOVIL, 5.A.B. DE C.V. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016

(In thousands of Mexican pesos [Ps] aad thousands of
U5, dallars [1755), unless stherwie mdscated)

1. Deseription of the Business and Relevant Events

1. Corporate Information

América Manl 5.AB. de C.V. xnd vabsidianies (hereinafter, the “"Company. “Amenca Méwvil™ or “"AMNX™) was incorporied uader

laws of Mexico on September 23, 2000 The Company provides telecommumications services i 25 countres throughout the United

Siates, Latin Amenica, the Canbbean and Enrope. These telecommumications services inclode mobile and fimed-line voice services,

wiereless and fixed data services, internet access and Pay TV, sales of equipment, accessonies, computers as well as other related

services and over the top services.

- The voioe services provided by the Company, both wireless and fixed, mainly melade the following: artime, local, domestic
and imternaticnal loag-distance services, and petwork intercomnechon seIvIces,

. The data services provided by the Company include tbe fellowing: value sdded, corporate networks, data and Infernet services.

- Pay TV represents bassc services, as well a3 pay per view and additional programming and advensing services.

= Equipment, accessories and computer sales

o Other related revenues fom advertising in telephone derectores, publishing and call center services.

- Sell video, audio and other media content that is delivered through the internet disectly from the comtent provider to the viewer
or end user,

In order to provide these servaces, América Mdwil has heenses, permits and eoncesssons (collectively referred to berein as “licenses™)
o build, istall, operate and explost public aad’or prvate telecommunications nerworks and provide miscelleneous
telecommunecations services {mostly mobile and fixed telephony rervices), as well 23 1o operate frequency bands m the mdio-electnc
apectnam to be able o provide fixed wireless telephbeny and o operate frequency bands i the radio-electric spectrum for point-to-
point and point-to-multipoint micrownve links, The Company holds bicenses in the 24 countries whese it has a presence, and such
licemses have different dates of expiration through 2048

Certain licenses require the payment to the respective governments of a share in sales determaned a3 a percentage of revenues from
mnﬂdﬂcmumhpﬂc\mﬂl@pnm a3 etther a fined rafe or in some cases based on certam size of the mfrastucture 1o
aperation.

The corporate affices of América Mévil ase located in Mexico City, Mexico, st Lago Zurich 245, Colonia Ampliacida Granada,
Delegacién Miguel Hidalgo, 11529, Mexico City, México.

The accompanying consalidated financial statements were approved for theer issuance by the Company's Chief Finsncial Officer on
April 24, 2017, and subseqoent events have been considered through that date,
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IL Relevant events in 2016

a) Duning 2016, there was cumency deprecaation mainly in the Mexican peso against the US dollar and the suaro, and the
Brazilian real against the US dollas, euro and the Mexican peso. Because a significant perticn of the Company”s debt is
denomimated in US dollars and eares, as well as the faci that a sipnificant portion of the Company's subsidiary operations
bave the Brazlian real as fonctiopal corrency, the cumency deprecistzon adversely affected the resulis of the Company as part
of the foreign currency exchange lows of the persod.

b) In December 2016, Badiomar] Dipsa, S.A. de CV. (“Telcel ) agreed to purchaze from Mexico's Gropo MVS, S0MHz of
spectrm m the 2 5 GHz band. The acquisitson and its terms remain subyect 1o regulatory review and approval.

2. Basis of Preparation of the Convolidated Financial Statements and Sammary of Significant Accounting Policier and
Practices

a) Basis of preparation

The sccompanying comvolidated financial satements have been prepared in conformaty with Internaticnal Finaneial Reponing
Standards, as 1sued by the Intermational Accounbtng Standards Board (IASE”) (hereafter referred to as IFRS),

The ¢ lediated fimancial have been pr d oo the historical cost basns, except for the dernvatyve financial instruments
{assets and habihities), :henwmﬂmeﬂqﬂm:lﬁdﬁﬁummhﬁ:mmd:hem‘umum:lmhbhl‘nrule

secusities, which ave presented at the market value.

The preparzbion of these consolidated financial statements under IFELS requares the use of critical estunates and avsumpticns that affect
the amounts reported for certain assets and habulibies, as well as certain wcome and expenses. It also requeres that management
exercise judpment @ the application of the Company's accounting pobicies. Actual results could differ from these estimates and
asstmplions

The Mﬂr.impel.ou ke functional mnm:yn\fhﬂnmy'lmmcmupum.l muwmmm of the
Company.

1) Basis of consolidation

The consolidsied financial statements include the sccounts of Aménca Mévil, 5.A.B. de C V. and those of the subsidisries ever which
she Company exercises control. The consolidated financial for the subsad were prepared for the same peniod as the
Company, applying conustent accounting policies. All of the compamies operate in the telecommunications feld or provide services 1o
companies relating to this sctivity,

According to the IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financual Statements”, control is achieved when the Company is exposed, or has rights, 1o
variable returns from s mvohement with the investee and has the abahty 1o affect those retaras through its power over the myveites.
Specifically, the Company controls s investes, if and cndy iof, the Company has

=) Power over the mvestee (i.e. exavting rights that give it the curreat ability 1o daect the relevaat activities of the invesiee).

[ Exposure, or nghts, to vartable returms from its wnvelvement with the investes; and

i) The albility to use ity power over the mvestee to affect its retums,

'Uu’hmhfuwhﬂ!m thena ml]ml.‘ycfﬂn\'\omaw sumalar rights of an mvestee, the Company considers all relevant facts and
cifcumstances 1o assesang whether it has power over an investes, inchsding:

() The contractual anangement with the otber vote bolders of the investes,
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(1] Rights anising from other contractual armngements; and
() The Company’s voung rights and petental voting nghts.

The Company re-assesses whether or not it controls an mvestee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or
meuﬂhelhuelmmhnhmlCﬂmhﬂﬂmnflﬂhﬂuyhpmubmhﬂnmyohﬁunﬁduuﬂhﬂhﬂmm
ceaves when the Company loses control of the subndiary, Astets, labalities, income and exp of a subsidiary acquired or d
n{mmmnmhﬂdum:mmmmnrwmtmﬁmmmmmemmmw
fthe date the Company ceases fo control the subsidiary,

Profit or loss and each comiponeat of other comprebensive incomse ("OCT) are sttmbuted 10 the equity holders of the parent of the

Company and 1o the non-controling meerests, When oecessary, adjustments are made 1o the financial of subsidianes to
hw;m"mmwhﬁumlummcmytx:mmpﬂlmuMlmwhmlndmmnm
d in the conselidated financial

A chomge in the ownership snterest of a subsadiary, without a loss of control, is sccounted for a5 an equity tanssction. I the Company
leses control over a subsidiary, it:

*  Devecogmzes the assets (puclodmg goodwall) and habulities of the subsidiary,

*  Devecogmares the cxrrymg amount of any noa-coatrolling mierests;

*  Derecopmares the cumulative translation dafferences reconded in equiny;

= Recogmzes the fur value of the conmderation recerved;

*  FRecopmazes ihe fair value of sny iovestment retxined;

*  Recognizes any surplus or deficit i profit or loss; and

*  Reclasuafies the parent’s share of compenents previoasly recognized m OCT to profit or loss or retamed earmmgs, a3 approprate,

a5 would be required if the Company had direcily disposed of the related assets o habilities.

The financial statements for the subsidinnies were prepared for the same period as the holding company, applying consistent
accountng policies.

Noo-controlling inferests représent the portion of profits or losses snd nel asiets oot held by the Company, Non-controllng mterests
are presented sepamtely in the consolidated sviatements of comprebeasive income and i equity in ithe contolidated statements of
financual posttion separately from Amérca Moal's own equity.

HNon-conirolling imterests refiers to certain subsidenries m whach the Company does not hold 1008 of the shases,

Acqusttions of non-controlling interests are accounted for as equity amsactions, The difference between the book value and the-
subscniption price for acquired thares under commen control are accouanted for a1 an equaty transaction within retaned earnings.
Associates:

Associates are all those entities for whach the Company has signaficant mfluence over without having control. According to IAS 25,
“lnvestmamis in Associates”, significant inflaence is the power 1o participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the

mﬂhﬁbdl;mtmmlwmlmlﬁmmwun Slpnl.'u:l.nl lnﬂm:lscgl.'_!,'l:mr_lll:)I exaits when an investor hobds from 20%
o 50% of the voting power of an invesiee.
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The Company's investment in associstes mclades goodwill identified on acquisition, oet of 2oy accumulated tmpairment bosses.
The investmenis in lmdmmuu which the Company exercises sipnificant inflaence are accounied for using the equity
method, whereby Aménica Mévl recopnizes its share m the net profit (losses) and equity of the associate.

The results of operations of the substdianes and associates are mcladed m the Company s consohdated financial

as of the month follewing their acquintion and its share of other comprebensive ncome after scquisibon s recogmzed directly in
other comprehentive moome.

The Company assesses at each reporteng date whether these is objective evidence that mvestmest m associates is mxpeised. If wo, the
calculates the amount of impaiment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its canrying
value.

The equaty interest in the most significant subsidinnes and ssscciated companses at December 31, 2015 and 2016, is as follows:

Enquiity imserest ui
Diecwmber 31
‘Company nams 2015 b1 1]
Subzldiaries:

AMX Tenedora, SA de CV. "
Amsrica Movil B V.Y,

Sercotel, 5.A. de C.V. %
Radicmévil Dipsa, SJLd‘-e'C.
Telecomunicaciones de Puerto Fico, Inc. ¥
Puerto Rico Telepbone Company, Inc, ¥,
Servicios de leuclqc‘ll:nd: Honduras, 5.A. de C. V
AMX USA Holdmg. SA. e CV. “
TracFone Wireless, hr.{“l‘r:‘l-'nu ) w
Claro Telecom Particapacoes, 5 A Y
Americel, SA M.
Claro S.A (Claro Brasd) ™ .
Amévica Central Tel, S_A_deC\F { A.m i
Telecomunicaciones de Guatemala, S A (“Telgua™) ™.
Emprmngimd: Telecomunicacicnes, S.A. (“Enstel™) ™.,
Estesa Helding Corp. ¥
Cablenet, S.A Y. ...

Estaciones Tmeu.ts.de Snéﬂhu SJL{"Eu.-.u"j“
AMX El Salvador, 5 A de C V. 9, ..
mlde?:hcmmmkEEM S-.lLdl:C"\- I:“CTE_} ¥
Cablenet, 5.A. ("Cablenet)¥.... %

Telecomoda, 5 A de CV. (*Telec ]

Telecom Publicar Directonos, 5.A. de C V. ("Fublicom
CTE Telecom Personal, 5.A. de CV. ("Perscnal )} ¥ ...
Comunicacitn Celular, 5.A- ("Comecel )™ ...
Telmex Colombia, SA M . .
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100.0% 100.0%
100,04 100.0%
10000% 100.0%
100,04 100.0%
100.0%% 100.0%
10000 100.0%
. Puerto Rico 1000 100.0%

. Puerio Rico 10000 100.0%

Honduras 100U04% 100.0%
Mexico 100u0%% 100.0%
USA SE 1% 100.0%
Brazl 1000 100.0%
Branl 09.0% 99,90
.o Brazl B64% 97.7%
—. Mexico 100004 100.0%6
. Ghaatemala o9 3% 99.3%%
. Micaragaa 29.6% 99.6%
100u04% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100,04 100086
& 10000 100.0%
. El Salvader o5.8% 95.8%
. Caatemals 956N B5.8%
. El Salvader 85 8% 0588
. El Salvador 48 % 45.8%
+ El Salvader 95.8% 95 8%
SR 4% 99.4%
B0 3% 99386
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Company sams

Comsorcio Ecuatorians de Telecomunicaciones, 8 A "Conecel™ ™
AMX Arpentina 54 % B AR
MW:L'I.msimGnduu 5A deC "I.-‘ “"
Widconbe, 5.A. de CV. "
AMX Paragoay, 5.A Y.
AM Wireless Uroguxy, S A.. ‘:' ........
Claro Chile, S A Y e
América leil"un S.AC 8

Claso Pasamd, 5.4 %,
mﬁLSMLhC?EIICmﬁMMTﬂmSJL&CW 2
Empresas y Controbes en Comumscaciones, $A de CN 9
Teléfonos de Méxzco, S.AB de CV. Y

Telmex Internacional S A de CV. Y.
Ewwol:dwndeﬁcmnuﬂhlunmum&i&ﬂ\- {Cmeml}“ Mexico
Telmex Argentina, 5.4 " _—

Pubbicidad v Contenido Editorial, 5.4 de V.7
Ediserial Contenido, S.A. de CV. ¢,
Plaza VIPCOM, SAPL de CV. 9 .
Grapo Telvista, 5.4 de CV,"___
Telekom Anstris AG Y.
Hitss Soluticns, S.A. de CV, i

[—— - )

Associates
Plaza VIP COM, BAPL de CV. Y.t es WERIC0
a)  Holding companzes
b) Operabng companses of mobile and fixed services
<) Advertising media, content companies and'or other businesses
1) SeeNote 12 for further detmls on the accounting for change m equaty mierest.
2)  In December 2016, this entity was merged with Conecel

i) Basks of rranslaton of financial statements of foreign subsidiaries and associated companies

Equsty interest at
Dheeeenber 11
s 2016

10004 100.0%
100005 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100u0%% 100.0%
10004 100.0%%
1000 100.0%
100.0%% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%
100.0% 100.0%%
0.0 199%
=0 99,08
B8 T% 98. 7%
ST.8% Pra%
YEA4% 98.4%
B0 T4 99.7%
3B 99.8%
S0 99.9%%

9E4% -
O 0y 99,00
BE4% PEAY
GF 4% 95 4%
SEA% 98.4%

10004 —
E0d% 89.4%
0% SL0%
68.9% 69.9%
_ 25.5%

The operating revenses of foregn subudianes (those cutinde of Mexico) jomtly represent approcumately 66%, 69% and 72% of
consolidated cperwting revennes of 2014, 2015 and 2016, respectively, and their total assets jointly represent spproximately 74% and
£3% of consoladated total assets at Diecember 31, 2003 and 20186, respectively.

The financial stalements have been translated to [FRS i the respective local cumrency and translated into the sepostmg carrency,
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‘The tanslation of Guancial stvtements of foreign subsidinies prepared under IFRS and denominated in their respective local
curencies, are translated as follows:

= all monetary ansets and habrlsbes were tranalated at the prevaihing exchange rate at the peried closing;

= all pon-monetery assets and lisbalittes ot the prevailing exchange rate i effect at the pericd closing,

*  equily sccounts are translated af the prevailing exchange rate a1 the tme the capital coatnbations were made and the profits
were generied;

= fevenuoes, costs and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate dunng the apphcable penod;

*  the difference resulting from the tanslabion process 15 recognized in equaty m the caption “Effect of tanslation™,

= the consolidated statersents of cash flows were ranslated uang the weighted-average exchange rate for the applicable penved,

and the resulting difference is shown in ibe consolidated statement of cash flowns uader the heading “Adjusiment to cash flows
due fo exchange mte fluctuations™,

The Company”s eonsclidated statements of cash flows are presented using the indinect method.

The difference resalisng from the translation process is recopnized in equity in the caption “Effect of translation of foreign entities”.
Al December 31, 2015 and 2016, the cunmlstive trenslaticn (loss) gasn was Ps. (73, 490,197) and Ps. 29,549,491, respectively.

b) Revenue recognition

Fevemses are recognized at the time the related service is rendered, provided that the revenue can be meavisred reliably, it is probable
ahat the entity will receive the economic benefiis associated with the transaction. the stage of completion of the tnnsachon may be
geliably measured and theee is high certainty of collectability.

For postpard plans, the amount billed 1o clients combines a fixed tanfT for a specific quantity of services, plas the rates for the use
above the specified quantities {meutes inchsded m each plan). Coats related to these services are recogrezed when ibe service s
rendered.

The Company divides its main services info seven Iypes as presented 1n the consolidated ents of comprehensive mcome, 1%
follows:

= Mobile voice
+  Mobile data
*  Fixed vaice
= Fixed data
= PayTV
*  Sales of equipment, accessories and computen
= Dther related services (including cver the lop services)
The Company accounts separately for multiple clements. To secognize the multi-clements or multiple services at its fair value, the

Company assigns its far value 1o each type of element. In mult-¢lements plans, the Company considess the price offered in cach
package, offered maoutes and data plany offered to the subsenbers.
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Voiee services

Monthly rent in post-pand plans 13 billed based on the asociated plan and package rates, comresponding to when the services are
provided. Bevenues billed for services to be rendered in the fumue are mitially recorded as deferred revenes.

Revenues from local services are devived from charges for lme mstallations, monthly rent for services and monthly charges for
metered services based oo the number of minutes. These revenues depend on the number of lines in service, the number of
newly installed limes and volume of minubes,

Revenues for interconnection services, which represent calls from other carmens entening the Company’s mobile and fixed line
networks (incoming interconnection services), are recopnazed at the time ihe service is provided. Such services are invoiced
based on the rates previously agreed with other carmers,

Leog-distance revenues cngiaate from aisiime o ounates used in makmg calls 1o o regicn of coverage area outsade of the area
whexe the customer s service is activated, These revenues are recognized at the time the service 1s provided.

Revenues frons roaming charges are related 1o sinime charged 1o customen for making or recenving calls when vivting a local
S4TVIOE aTea, country or regron outuide the local service area where the customer’s service 15 activated. The related revenues are
recogmzed at the tme the service s provided batsed on the rates established and agreed upon by owur subsidiarves with other
domestic and international mebule carmen.

Value.added services and other tervices inchede veice services and data transmission servaces (such as two.way and wiitlen
messages, call information, ring lones, emergency services, among otbers). Revenoes from such services are recognized ai the
tume they are provided or when the seraces are downloaded,

Revenues from intemet services and the sale of posni-io-point and pomt-io-mulopent links are recognized on the date of
mstallation, which iy simslar to the date when the rexpective traffic begins,

Reveaves from corporate netororks are oblained mamly from private lines and fiom providing virtual private network senvices.
These revenues are recognized at the time the respective traffic begins.

Fay televition

Revenuoes from pay TV include payments for package deals, pay-per-view and advestzsing, all of whach are recognized at the
tume the services are provided.

Sales of equipment, accessories and computers

Sales of mobale phone equepment, accessonies and computers, which are made fo authonied distributors and the general public,

are recogrired as revenue when the naks as rewards of cwnerthip has passed, which 1s conudered the tume the products are
delivered and accepied by the customer (distnbwion and general public) and the recovery of the amonats is probable. The
dastnbotors and general public do not have the nght to retwm the products.

In some subsidiaries of the Company, mobile equipment s vold to customers as part of postpasd plans, where the sale of such
equipment may be financed over twelve to twenty four months.

The accounting policy of the Company is to recognire the revenwse and the cost of the mobile equipment at the time of the sale
Interest earned as a consequence of the finsncing of mobile equipment 13 considered immabenal over the Life of the contract.
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Orther related services
Tranmmission right

= Transmsssion npghts melisde exchuave nghts for the transmission of the Wmter OMympee Games and the Fao de Jaoerrs Olympics
for 2016. The related costs snd expenves (amortization of its investment) are recognized when the associated revenus is
recognized.

Markering revenues
+  Advertnmg revenes earned through the publication of the telephone directory are recognized m stranght lme over the pened of
use of the directones
Ower the top services

*  The provision of content, inchuding videos, television and other mformation, directly from the content provider to the viewer or
end nier. The revenaes services provided as Pay TV content and videss meluded mn both fixed and mobile plans are recopnized
at the zme the service is provided.

Any additional services such as additional programming or content that exceeds the plans cnginal contract with cuslomens is
receguzed and mvowced as revenue when such services are provided fo castomers.

Lovalty programs
Some subisdianies have loyalty programs where the Company awards eredits customer eredit awards referred as “podnts™ The
customer can redesm accrued “pednts” for awards such as devices, accessories of air tane. All awends xre provided by the Company,

The consideration allocated 1o the award credits & ideatified as a separate identifisble component; the comesponding Habilsty of the
award eredits 13 measured at ity fxir value. The consideration allocated to award credits amount is deferred recognized as revemse af
the time that such points are redeemed xnd the Conxpany has fulfill it cbligaticns 1o supply swards.

<) Coat of mobile equipment and computers

The cost of mobile equipment and computers 15 recogmaed at the tme the client receives the device. The coats relating to the sale of
such equipment is recopmred m cost of sales and services” line in the comolidated statements of comprehensive income.

d) Coat of rervices

These costs inchede the cost of call terminatiens in the networks of other carners, the costs 1o link the fixed and motbsle netweorks,
payments for long-distance services, rental costs for the uwse of mfrastrocture (links, ports and measured service), as well as message
exchanges between camers. Such costs are recogmzed at the time the service s received by the fived or motnle camers. These costs

alse mclude last-mile costs and line insiallation costs, which ase also recogmzed at the tme the services are received.

Last male installaticn costs and decoder-related chasges are capitalized af the time of 1nstallstion and deprecaated over the average
usefil life as the castomer remams active in the Company,

«) Commivsions to dintributors
The Company's distnbution agreements have three types of commusiions related to postpaid plans.
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Loyalty and activation commissions are accrsed monthly as an exp based on statistical infermation abowt ¢ retention,
sales volume and the pumber of new customers obtained by each distributer, Retention comamissions sre paid when customers
contizme for o specified period. Volume commissicns. are pasd at the time the distributor reaches prescribed ranges of activated clients.

In all theee cases the fees are recopnired within “commercial, sdministrative and general expenies” hine i the conscladated statements
of comperehensive income, as these fees are not reflected in the price of services and products,

1) Caih and cath equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents coauist of bank deposits and haghly hiqud investments with matmrities of less than three months. Thete
amounts are stated at cost plus accroed iotevest, which is simaler to thexr market valoe.

The Company also mamtams restricted cash held as collateral to meet centam contractual obligatons (see Note 9), Restricted cash o
presenled as past of “Other assets™ within other poa-current financial sssets given that the restricticns ase loag-term in oatuze {See
Note ¥).

£) Marketable securities and other short term investmenis

Marketable secunites and cther short term tvvestments ave premanly composed of investment secunities available for sale, although
this Hne dtem also melsdes other shon-term financial mvestments. Amonnts ane matially recorded at cost and adpusted o therr
estimated fxir valoe. Fasr value adjustments for available for sale secunitses are recorded through other comprebensive mecme, while
faar value adpustmenis for other short-term mvettments are recorded i the income statement a1 they ocenr. An available-for-sale
equily security is considered 0 be impazred if there 15 objective evidence that the cost may not be recovered. The Company consders
whether there 14 a vignificant or prolonged declme m the far valoe of an myvestment 1o such instraments belaw ity cost 1o determine of

h) Allowance for bad debis

The Company penodically recognizes a provision for doubefisl secounts based manly on its past expencnce, the apag of 18 acconats
recervable, the dellﬁinmnh'mgihiﬁ@nnﬂ.nﬂﬂhuﬂniu:.Mmmmﬂhmm[gmumbﬂm
and mass market).

Collecticn policies and proceduses vary depeanding on the eredit history of the customer, the eredit granted, and the age of the uspaid
calls among other rexsons.

The evalusticn of collection nuk of sccounts receivables with related parties s performed asnually based on an examination of each
related party s financial situation and the markets in which they operate, as well as the balance aging

Canh collateral that clients in time lefl 2 defaudt and according to business policies that operated the company is deducted from the
acceunt balance to be impaired coce the deposst has been identified,

1) Inventories

Inventaries, which are mainly composed of cellular equipment, acoessones, tablets and otber devices, ase mitially recopnized a1
hustonical cost and are valued, uxing the average cost method, without excesding their net realizable value,

The estimate of the realirable valee of imventones on-hand 15 based on thesr qtlnd.lnmmu.
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The difference between the sales price 1o the end user and the subsidized cost of equipment is recognized as an expense in the “cost of
sales and service” line i the consolidated statements of comprebensive income, at the tme of debivery, consequently, the cost of
equipment inelisdes the correspending adjuitments of its aet realizable valse.

The codt of the equipment sold in nstallmenis is recognized when chasged in each of the quotas.

i) Business combinations and goodwill

Busmess combinatons are accounted for uamg the acquisition method, which in accordance wath IFRS 3, “Busfness acquisitions”,
consists in general terms as follows:

(1) [dentifyy the sequiner

()  Determine the scquisition date

{ae1) Value the soquired identifiable assets and assumed Babalities

(v}  Recognize the goodwill or a bargain purchase gain

For aceqired subsidiaries, poodvaill represents the difference between the parchase price and thie fair value of the net asets scquired at

the acquasiton date. For acquared associates, the wvestment 1o associates includes goodwill dentified on acquisicn, et of any
mpairment loss.

Acquestion-related cost 1 sccounted for as an expense 1o the “other expentes” caption n the consclidated statements of
comprelensive income a1 they are incusmed

When the Comnpany acguises & business, it assesses the fGnancial assets and habilities avinmed for sppropriate classafication and
designaticn in sccordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstence snd pertinent conditions as of the acquisstion date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives o host contracts by the acquare.

If the business combination 1s achieved in stages, any previcusly held equaty interest is remeasured af its acquisitson date fair value
and any resulting gain or loss 18 recognized o profit or loss in the “Other expenses” caption in the consolidated statements of

Goodwll 13 mitially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the fur value of the connderation transferred plus any noa-controllmg
mberest in the scquared over the net value of the wentifisble avets sequared and habilites sisumed au of the acqumition date.

I the eonsideration paid is less than the fair value of the net susets of the scquired company, (m the case of a barpain parchase), the
diffesence is recognized in the consolidated statements of comprehensive tcome,

Goodwll is reviewed snnually to determine its recoverability or more often if ciocumstsnces indicate that the carrying value of the
poodwall mught aot be fully recoverable.

Thepnn.!'b'lt loss of value 1n Ennn-ﬂuﬂl'.l determuned by analyzing the recovery value nflhenlbgmm!m; nn.ﬂ:{orﬂumlhﬂeoﬂ
to which the goodwill is associated at the tme it onginated. If thus recovery valoe is lower than the carmyng value, an impairement loss
fs charged to resulty of cperation.

For the years ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016, no mopasrment losses were recogmized for the goodwill shown o the
Conzpany's conscldated statensents of fmaméa] pouton.

F-13

268/357

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

k) Property, plant and equipment

1) Property, plant and equepment are recorded at acquisition cost, net of accumilated depreciation. Depreciation is conputed on the
cout of ibe assets nung the straight kne metbed, based cn the estumated useful lives of the related aasets, beginning the month after
they become available for use.

couts that are wcurred for general financing for construction m progress for perods excesding six months ave capitaloed as
part of the cout of the asset. Darng 2014, 2015 and 2016 the bomowmng costi that werne eapitalized amousted 1o Pa. 3 258928, Pu.
3524 841 and Pa_ 2 B61 307, respectively.

In addition to ihe pu'chmm:tudcm’udmlh' attributable to prepaning sn ssset i ferms of its physical location and coadition for
use a meended by 7 wred, the cost also inchides the estimated costs for the dismantlement and removal of the

asset, and for restoration nflhme where it 13 located (See Note 15c).

u) The net beok value of property, plant and equipment s removed from the consolidated statements of finsncial postion at the tme
the zuset is so0ld o when oo future economic benefits are expected from its use or sale, Any geins or losses on the sale of property,
plant and equipnsent sepresent the diffesence between oot proceeds of the sale, if any, and the net book value of the item a1 the tape of
sale. These pans or losses ave recogmred an either other operating meome of operaslmg expendses apon sale.

#ia) The Company pericdically assesses the residual valuer, nsefil lives and depreciation nsethods suociated with its propenty, plant
and equipmeent. [f ecessary, the effects of aay changes in accounting estimates is recogaired prospectively, at the closing of each
period, in sccordance with IAS B, “decoumting Policies, Changes in Accounting Extimater and Errors”,

For property, plant and equpment made up of several components vhth different nsefisl inves, the mapor individual components are
deprecuted over ther indivadinal usefil lives. Maintenance coats and repams are expensed as mcmred.

Annaal depreciation rated are as follows:

Telephone plant in operation and equipmene:
equipment and network pedarwnce.

Base stations .. =334
Switchang snd ule-pl:nu uﬂiﬂgﬁ M2
Towers, antennas and mgmamn; wodks._ 10%%-13%
Measusing equapment ... Pe-1T%
Buildsngs and huthnld mwm.m 1%-33%
Zubmanpe cable vy L4

1) The carrying value of property, plant and equrpment s reviewed whenever there are mdicators of impamrment m such assets.
Whenever ko asset’s recovery valoe, which is the greater of the asset’s selling price and #is value i use (the present valoe of fonare
caih flows]), 18 bess than the asset’s net casrying vahse, the difference 15 recognuzed as an mpairment loss.

Dunnog the yeass ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016, oo impazrment losses were recognazed,

+) Inventores for operation of the plant

leventeries for ihe operation of telephoae plants are valued using the average cost method, without excesding their net realizable vabae.
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The valuation of ventories for the operation of telepbone plants considered obsolete, defective or slow-moving. are reduced to their
estimated et realizable value. The estimate of the recovery value of mnventories 1 based on thewr age and tamover,

1) Intangibles

1) Licenses

Licenses to op iweless telecs ations petworks are recorded for at acquisition cost or at fuir value at i soquisnition date,
net of sccumulated amonzation.

The licemses that in accordance with government requirements are categenzed as automatically renewable, for & nominal cost and with
substantially consitent terms, are considered by the Company as itengible assets with en indefinite usefiol bife. Accordingly, they ase
not amortized. Licenses are am d when the Company does not have a basis to conclude that they are indefimte hved. Licenses ase
amerhzed using the straight-line method over a pencd moging fom 3 to 30 years, which represents the usage period of the assets. The
payments to the governments are recogmzed m the cost of service and equipment.

1) Concessions

The Company has concesuons for telecommunications services granted by the governiments of the countries 10 which 11 operates.

The Company has conducted an intemal analysis on the applicabtality of IFRIC Ne. 12 (Service Concession Agreements) and has.
conchuded that its concessiona are owtside the scepe of IFRIC 12. To determine the applicability of IFRIC 12, the Company aaalyzes
each contetaon or group of simmlar concesiscnd m a grven pmsdiction. As a thresbold matier, the Company sdecihifies those
Eovernment concessions that provide for the development, financang, operation of marmtenance of mfrastructare used to provade a
public senvice, and that set out performance standasds, mechanisms for adjusting prices and amangements for arkitrating disputes,

With respect to those services, the Company evaluates whether the grantor controls or regulates (1) what services the operator must
provide, (i) to whom it must provide them and (i1) the applicable price (the “Services Crterson”™). In evalaatmg whether the
applicable government, as grantor, controls the price at which the Company provides its sesvices, the Conopany loolks at the terms of
the concession agreement, 1o Light of all applicable repulatons. If the Company detersmnes that the concession under analysis meets
the Services Criterioa, then the Company evaluates whether the granter would bold a uignificant residual interest in the conoession’s
mfrastucture at the end of the term of the armangement.

In some of the punsdictions where the Company operates and under certan curcunistances, the Company may be requured to transfer
certain sisets covered by seme of ils concessions 19 the government purvuant to valuation methodologies that vary in each junsdiction
In Brazl, for example, Claro Brasil &5 requised to maintain and file before the Brazilisn Agency of Telecommunications (Agéncia
NWacional de Telecomunicagbes, or “Anatel™) a list of assets potentially subyect to reversion. The most recent pubibicly avalable fling.
published by Apatel i 2016 (referring to the base year 2013), lists petentially reversible assets for an estimated book value of Ps.
24,129,223 (3,793,247 Brazilum reals). The Company believes that this list significantly cverstates the extent of assets that would as 2
legal maiter be subject o reverseon, but ihere is no regulatory requirement of legal basis for & mose refined analysis. See also Nobes 10
and 16c),

111} Trademarks

Trademarks are recorded at thesr far value at the valuation date when acquared. The usefil lives of rademarks are assessed as euther
fimite o indefimite. Trademarks with finate asefial hives are amonized using the straight-line
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method over a pened ranging from 1 to 10 years. Trademarks with indefimte usefol lives are not amortized, but are tested for
smpairmeent annually at the cash generating unat level. The assesument of sndefinste life 1s reviewed anoually to determine whether the
andefimte hife continzes to be supportable, if not, the change 1n useful bife from mdefinite to finste 13 made on a prospective bass,

1) Rights of use
Raghts of use are recogmred according to the amount pard for the nght to carry traffic and are amortized over the penod m which they
are granted.

The carrymg valoe of the Company s hoenses and trademarks with indefimte useful Lives and wath fimte neefil hves are reviewed
annually end whenever these are indicaiors of impairmeent 10 the valoe of such assets, When an asset’s recovernble smount, which 1s
the hupher of the asset’s faar valne, bess duposal costs and 1s vahie m use (the present value of fufure cash flows), 15 less than the
asset’s carrying value, the difference is recopnized as an mapairment loss.

) Customer relationships

The valse of custemer relations are determaned and valued at the time that a sew subsidiary 15 soquared, as determined by the
Company with the assistance of independent zppexisers, and is amortized over the nseful life of the customer relabopship on a five
':,'EI!I'I.

Durmg the vears ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016, no imparrment lotses were recogased for licenves, trademarks, nghts of
me of customer relationships,

m} lmpairment in the valoe of long-lived assets

The Company has a policy in place for evalaating the existence of indicatons of impairment in the camying valoe of loag-lived sssets,
sovestments i associates, geodwill and mtangible assets. When there are such indicators, or i the case of assets whose nature
Tequares an anmual impairment anabyss (goodwill and mtangible assets with indefinite azefil hves), the Company estumates the
gecovermble amsouat of the asset, which s the higher of ita fair value, less disposal costs, and its valoe in use. Value in use is
determined by discounting estimated future cash flows, apphyng a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the time value of money and
taking ato censideration the specific naks assocuated with the asset. When the recoverable amount of an asset is below its carrymg
valwe, impaimment is constdered fo exest. In this case, the camrying valoe of the asset i3 reduced to the asset’s pecoverable amonst,
recopmrmg the loss in results of operatons for the respective perod. Depreciation and/or amortization expense of fiture periads s
adjusied bated om the new carrying valoe determined for the asset over the asset’s remaming useful life. Inpairment is comprzted
I.u.lﬁl.'l.ih.l.'l.lg,r for each asiet Recoverable nmount 15 determmed for an mdividual asset, onless the uu!dn-upul;m.mmhmﬂqwl
that are bargely indepeadent of those from other assets or group of avses.

In the estimatien of imparrments, the Company uses the strategic plans established fior the cash-g i tmats 1o whech the

assets are assigned, Such strategic plans penerally cover a period from three to fve years, leou;:fpn'l.-odl- hmugnﬁtﬁhh
sear, prajections are based oo such strategc plans wiale appling a constant or dechmng expected growth rate.

Key assumptions used in value in use calculations

The forecasts were performed by the Company's managesmsent 1m real terms (net of mflatton) and m the functional corency of the
subiadiary as of December 31, 2016,

In developmg mfcrmateon for financial forecasts, premutes and assumptions have been inchsded that sny other market partcipant 1o
atmilar conditions would consider,
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Local synergies have not been taken 1nto consideration that any other market participant wounld oot have taken into consideration 1o
prepare similas forecasted financial mformaticn.

The avsumptions wsed to develop the financial fesecasts wese validated by the Company's maangement for each of the cash genesating
anit COGU™), kg into consideration the following
. Cuavent sabscnbers and expecied growth
. Type of subscribers (prepmd, postpand, fived line, multiphe services)
. Market utiation and penetration expeciations
. New products and services
- Economic situation of each country
Inv 0 A e of the current assets
Investments m techaclogy for expandeng the corent assets
. Market consolidation and synergies

The foregeang ferecasts could differ from tve results ebtarned through Bme: however, América Mavil prepares ity sstimates baved on
the curreat utuaticn of each of the CGUs.

The recoverabbe amonsts ane based on value & use. The valoe im wse was determined based on the method of discounted cash flows,
The key assumptions used in projecting cash flows age:
*  Margin cn EBITDA i determined by divading EBITDA (operatmng income plus deprecistion and amortization) by tetal revenise.
Margin oo CAPEX 13 determined by dividing capital expenditures ("CAPEX") by total revene,
Pre-tax weaghted average cost of capatal (“WACC™) used to disconat the propected cash flows

To determine the discoant rate, the Company wies the WACC which was determined for each of the cash generating units and ix
desenbed in following paragraphs.

The evtimated discount rates to perform the IAS 36 “Fepairment of azsets”, impasrment test for each CGU consider market
participants assumptions. Market pasticipants wese selected almg into coavideration the size, operations and chasacteristics of the
Bristneds that wene similar to thode i Aménca Mdial

The discoumt rates represents the current market assessment of the risks specific to each CGU, takeng snto consideration the time valoe
of money and mdivadual nukes of the underlymg assets that have not been incorporated m the cash flow estimates. The discount rate
caloulation is based cao the specific cocemstances of the Company and its cpemting segments and is denved from its WACC, The
WACC takes mio acconnt both debt and equaty. The cont of equity it derived from the expected refurn en investment by Aménca
Maévil’s envestors, The cost of debt is based on the mbenest beaning bomowings América Mévil is obliged 1o service. Segment-specific
mak 18 mcorporated by applying individual beta facters.

The beta facicrs are evaluated annually based oo publicly avatlable masket data.

Hahtpul.lcquu! um.phqmmlmpm‘lm.l beﬂm,m!m]ydnih:}'mdﬂd:m&uh‘ydlh f:n'pnwl!l n.'h::,m.l.u.l;\m.mf.llln
assessed how the CGU's pesition, relative 1o ity competston, might change over the forecasted period.
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The most sigmificant forward looking estimates used for the 2015 and 2016 impairment evalustions are shown below:

Average margia on Average margis oo dintount rate
EBIDTA CAPEX {WACC)
2015
Enrope (7 countries) .. 24.50% - 49.46% 13.88% - 22 8% 5.09% - 15.34%
Brazxil (fixed line, welua lnd.ﬁ'] 20 81% 19.01% EEM
Puerto Rico ... o 18.97% 528% 5.26%
Domn.icmkep'l.lﬂlc.. 43.33% 10.90% 15.98%
Mexieo (fixed line and wireless). .. 34.24% 10.9T% 13.22%
- 3113 9.70% 125T%
34 52% 14.60% 1534%
41.45% 16.43% 1330%
44.58% 33.14% 12.26%
41.31% 17.04% 12.85%
7008 - 49.25% 0.5% . 17.3%% B4 - 22.10%
Avrags peeIan
Average margin oa Average margin oo dincemni rafe
ERTTDA CAPEX (WACD
2006
Eusope (7 countries) ... 23.601% - 51.58% B29%-20.71% B T4% - 2007%
Branl [ﬁu&]me 'I.h‘nﬂua u-d.TV'_I 31.65% 18.21% 2.70%
1891% 2.08% 11.28%
45.83% 10.55% 19.70%
3338% 10.75% 14.34%
15.80% T92% 12.84%
28.92% 14.18% 14.20%
30.43% 23.69% 11.9%%
2592% B61% T8M%
38.34% 14.40% 13.93%

10.1% - 42 9% 0.5% . 21 30% T.30% . 23.70%
Senutivity to changes m assumptions:

The wmplicattons of the ey anumptions for the recoverable amcunt are dascussed below;

Margmn on CAPEX- The Company perfonmed a sensitivity analysis by sncreasing is CAPEX by 5% and mamtaining all other
assumptions the same. The sensativty anabyis would requere the Company to adjust the amount of 1ty long-hfe assets m s CGUs, by
approximately Ps. 505,000,

WACC. Addinonally, should the Company ineresse by 50 baus points the WACC and maintsin all other assumptions the same, the
cxmying amount of the leag-life xusets, mainly in the Central Amernica, region would be impaired by spproximately Ps. 1,664,000,
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n) Leases

The determunation of whether an agreement 13, or contains, a lease 11 based on the substance of the agreement and requires an
evaluaticn of whetber performance of the agreement is dependent cn the use of & specific asset znd wheiber the agreement manafiers
the right of use of the asset to the Company.

Operating leazes

Leases under whach the lessor retams a signuficant posticn of the risks and benefits mherent 1o the ownership of the leased asset are
coasidered cperating leases. Payments made under operting lease agreements are charged to results of operations on a sirsight-line
basis over the rental period.

Finance leases

Lease agreements that substantially tramsfer all the rsks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets to the Company are sccounted
for as finance leases. Accordmply, upon commencement of the lease, the astet, which 1 classfied based on its natare, and assocuated
debt are recorded at the lower of the fair value of the leased st o the present valee of the lease payments. Finance lease payments
mq:pmﬁﬂmdbelwmﬂierrdnﬂinqﬂflﬂselnﬁ!ﬂyudlheﬁnmrmﬂmﬂull- rate 15 ds d on the
oatitanding Latality balance. Finance costs are charged 1o resabis of operations over the Life of the agreement.

@) Finanecfal assets and liabilicies
Financial asseis

Financial assets are categonized, at initial recogmition, as (1) fnencial assets af fair value thsough profitor loss, (iz) loans and
zecesvables, (1) held-to-matunty wvestments, (1v) avadable-for-sale financial assets, or as (v) denvatives desygnated as bedpng
anstroments i an effective bedge, as appropnate.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are initially recognized at faar valoe, plus directly stmbuiable ransactions costs, except for financial sssets designated
upen mutial recopnition af fur value through profit or loss,

— Suabsequent meaturement

The subsequent measurement of assets depends on thesr categonzation as etther financial assets end labilizes measured af fair value
shreugh profit and loss, loans and recervables, held to mamaity or available for sale financial assets, or denivatives desipnated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge,

Financial azsets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial asvets at fair valoe through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading if they are acquired for the parpose of
s:l.lm.s Emﬂr.lhmﬂln‘m Denvaties, mﬂ:ulm.aseplmedu:ﬂ:eddnddﬂimvﬁ are also rlmzﬁednh:ldfm!nd.m‘_
fair value through profit or loas, nabess they are designated as effective hedpng mstroments as defined ia [AS 39. Financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are recorded 1n the consclidated satements of financial position at farr valee with net chompes 1o fur
wvalise in the consolidated statements of comprebensive income m the within “valuation of dervatives, mitenest cost from labor
obligations and other finsnecial itesma”™.

.'Hrlcl-lu—ml‘udty investments

Held-to-mansrity mvestments aze those that the Company has the intent and ability to bold 1o matunty and are pecorded at cost which
anchudes transacticn costs and premiums or discounts related to mvestment that ase amortized over the hife of the myvestment based oo
ats outstanding balance, less any mmpatrment. [aterest and dividends on myvestments elasuafied as held-to.mansnty are included wathia
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Availablefor-sale financial aszets

Avwailable-for-sabe financial assets are recorded ot faar valoe, with gains snd Josses, net of tax, reposied in other comprehensive income.
Interest and dividends on mvestments classified as avaalable-for-sale are inchuded m “vahiation of denvatives, mierest cost from labor
obligations snd other financial tems™ The fair valoe of mvestments is readily available based on market value, The foreign exchange
gam or losses of secunities avalable for sale are recogmzed in the caption Foreign currency exchange loss, net” of the consolidated
statement of comprehiensive income.

Loans and receivables

Loans and recesvables are non-denvative financial metruments with fixed or deternxinable payments that are ot quoted in an active
market. Loans and recervables with a relevant penod (includmg sccounts recervable to subseribers, distributors and other recervables)
are meamired at amortized cosd msng the affechive interest method, leis agy mmpanment, Inkerest meome umcq!;m.md.hyl.pplymglhe
effective interest rate, except for accounts receivable from subsenben, distnbutors and other 1n the thort term when the recogmition of
snterest would be imanatenial

This category geoerally applies to accounts recervable from subscnbers, distributors and other recavables.

Derecognition

A fimaseial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a finaneial ateet or part of a growup of sarmlar fnascual asiets) o8 prmanly
derecognized (1L, removed from the group’s consohdated statement of financial position) when: The nights fo receive cash flows from
the asset have expired, or the Company has transferred 1ty nghts to receve cash flows from the asiet o has sssumed an obligation to
pay the recerved cash flows in full without material delay to a thisd party under & “pass-through” amangemsent; and either (1) the
Company has traasferred substamtially all the nisks and rewards of the avset, or (i) the Company has neither transferred nor retuned
subatantially all the risks and rewnrds of the suset, but has tansferred coatrol of the aaset

When the Company bas transferred its nghts to receive cash flows fiom an asset or has enlered info a pass-through srmngement, 3t
evaluntes if and to what extent it has retasmed the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither tmasferred nor retxined
substantially all of the nsks and rewards of the asset, nor transfemed control of the asset, the Company continues 10 recognize the
transferred asset o the extent of the Company”s continnng myvolvement. In that case, the Company alss recognizes an associabed
Ilﬁlﬂ}mmﬂwdhwmr’ are measured on l.h.-l.l.l.'lh:.lrnﬂﬂ:hl!l:ligﬂ: lndd:ﬁpﬁnmlhllﬂg
Company has retnined.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company sssesses, at each reposting date, whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or & grovp of fmancial
asvets is mopaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets 15 deemed to be mmpamed if, and only if, there s objective evidence
of impasrmend a3 & result of one or more events that has cccurmed after the mitial recognation of the asset (an imcusred loss event) and
that loss event has sn impact on the estumated fature cash fows of the financial asvet or the group of financial aisets that cam be
welinbly estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indicaticns that the debiors or a group of deblons & experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest of principal payments, the probabality that they will enter bankrupécy or other
fimancial recrganizaticn and whea observable data indicate that there is a meavurable decrease in the estumated fuhure cash flows, such
as changes i arrears or economic conditions that cormelate with defaults,

Financial ateets carried ar amartized cont

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the Company firil assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually
for financial assets that are indiadually signaficant, or collectively for finsncial
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assets that are not mdividually significant. If the Company determines that no ohjective evidence of impasrment exdsis for an
sndividually assessed finamcial asset, whether significant or oot, it includes the asset in a group of finaocial assets with samalar credit
mnik charactenistics and collectively assesses them for imparrment Assets that ave mdividually sssessed fior impatrment and for which
an impaimsent loss i, of coatipwes 1o be. recopnized are not incheded in a collective azsessment of impaimment,

Financial liabilities

Financial habilities are classified into the following categories based on the nature of the finsncial instruments contracted or ssued:
(1) fmancial labihities measared at farr value, and (1) financial habilites measured at amortized cost. The Company”s financial

lubilites include accouats payable to suppliers, defesved revenues, ofber accounts payable, loans and dervative financial instraments.
Denvative financial mstruments are measared at famr vahse, short- and long-term debt and sccounts payable, are accounted for au
fimamcial Habilities and meansred at amertized cost.

Initial recognition
Al financial liabdlities nee recognized initially st fair vahse 3nd, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attnbutable transaction costs.

Subiequent measurement
The measurement of financial habihities depends on thew clasafication, as deseribed below:

Finaneial labilities at fafr value through profit or loss
Fimancial habulaties at fazr value through profit or loss inclode financial atihities held for trading and financaal Labalities designated
upen indial recognition at fair value through profit or loss,

Financial habalities are classified as held for tading of they are mouzved for the parpose of repurchasing in the pear term. This category
melodes dervative financial mstruments entered mio by the Company that are not designated as bedging mstruments 1n hedge

selationships ax defined by TAS 39, “Finarcial fustrumenss: Recogniion and Meazurement”, Separaied embedded derivatives are abio
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instraments,

Gams or lodtes on financial labalres beld for hd.m;mrmﬂ;nmdm the consahidated statements of “valuaticn of dervvatives,
anberest cost from labor cbligaticas and other Gnancial items™,

Financial habilities desspnated vpon matial recognition at fair valoe through profit or loss are desigmated of the initial date of
secognition, and only if the critenia n JAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and barrowings

After mnitial recognition, mierest beanng loans and borrowings are subsequently measared at amortized cost wng the effective mterest
mate metbod. Gains xnd losses xre recopnized in the comolidated statements of comprehensive income when the liabilities are
derecoprred as well as through the effective nterest rate ("EIR") amortizanon process.

Amortized cost is calculated by talong e sccount any discount o premaam on acquisition and fees or costs that are an ntegral part
wof the EIR. The EIR amcatization is included in tnterest mncome in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

This category genesally applies 1o mterest-beaning loans snd borrowings, For more information refies Note 14,
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Derecognition

A fmamcial habality s derecognized when the obligation under the habshity 15 discharged or cancelled, or expines,

When an existing Gnancial liabdlity is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the texms of 2n
existing liability are substantially modified, sisch an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the onginal latality

and the recognibion of a aew labihty. The difference m the respective exrymg amounts 1 recognized m the conschdated statements
of comprehentive income.

Offzetting of financial instrament:
Frmnancial assets and fimancial habuhities are offset and the net amount is presented m the conselidated statements of financial paution
af, and oaly if, there is:

{1}  acwmently a legally enforceable nght to offset the recognized amounts, and
f{u) the mienhon o either settle them on a met basnis, or o reahze the assets and seitle the Labiliies ssmultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

At cach financial statement reporting date, the fair value of financial instruments traded 1o active markets is determimed based on
miarket prices, or prices quoted by brokers (purchase price for asset positions and sales prace for hability posstions), withoud oy
deduction for transachion eosts

Fer financaal metraments that are not traded 1n an sctive market, the far valoe 1 determined nsmg appropnate valuation techmques,
Such techniques may melude nsing recent arm’s length market transactions, references to the ciarrent fair value of another financial
anstrument that is sobstantally similar, & discounted cash flow snalysis or other valuation models.

Note 7 and 18 provides an analysis of the faar valoes of the Company's financial instrements.

P) Trantactions im foreign currency

Transacticons i foreign cwrency are recorded af the provailing exchange mie at the time of the related tansactions. Foreign cureacy
denommnated assets and labulites are translated at the prevahng exchange rate at the financaal statement reporting date. Exchange
differences determined from the transaction date 1o the tme foreipn eurency dencminated assets and Liabilities are settled or
translated at the financial statement reporting date aze charged or credited 1o the results of operations.
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The exchange mates wsed for the tramlation of foreign cusmencies against the Mexican peso aze as follows

wxchamps rate ad
Averaps echangs rate Diecembeer 31,
Lountry or Loae Curreney 2014 LE 2016 1E 216
1.6403% L7152 1.2632 1.3195 13047

0.0244 0.0293 00328 RReER ] 0.0369
17.6507 173886 2006234 12,6828 21.8012
i 88045 0.3785 105483 9.5527 111561

. Belarusian Ruble 0.0012 0.0009 0.000% 0,000 0.0011

Croating Koo 12508 24006 7382 24452 18556
— Macedonian Denar 02803 02084 03350 0.3037 03546
- Serbian Denar 01849 01517 01676 01537 0.1768

{1} In the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2016, the Argentine peso depreciated againat the US dollar by 52 5% and 21.8%,
respectively, considering the exchange rate of that foreign currency ia the single and free market of changes. The Compaay
believes that general market sentiment is that oo the basis of the quantitative and qualitative indicatons in IAS 19, the economy
of Asgenting should not be conuvidered as hyperinflationary as of December 31, 2016, However, if is possible that cesinin market
puiit'wmhmdn;nhm:\ouldhnt 1.':.!}'&1;11'&1 m'ﬂu.:l-oplc Imﬂ:.h!in;.!ﬂlﬁ aod as .ﬁ.!'u!ﬂ.hl.ﬂl.-l mnmymnlilmel‘n
evolve in 2017, The Company will contioue to carefully moaitor the siaation and make sppropriate changes if and when

(1) Inclades U S A Ecuador, El Salvador, Puerto Rico and Panama

(3} Year-eod rates wese nued for the translaticn of revenues and expenses as LAS 29 ‘Financaal Reportmg in Hypermflationary
Economees’ was applied in 2014 In Jamuary 20135, ypennflanon acconnting has been discontinsed, as the characteristics
indicating hyperinflaticn have oo leager been met

{4) Onitbe duposal of a forergn operation (Le. a duposal of the Company s entire meerest i a forexgn operation, or a disposal
wmvolving less of contral over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a dispesal isvalving Joss of jeint coatrel over & joint
veniure that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal mvolveng loss of significant influence over an associate that includes a
foreipn operation), all of the exchange differences sccumulated in other comprebensave income in respect of that operation
sttnbutable to the owners of the Company are recognized in ihe consolidated stafements of comprehensive itncome.

{3}  Asof Apnl 19, 2017, the exchange rate between the US dollar and the Mexican Peso was 18 5582,

) Accomunts payable, acerued liabilities and provizions

Lisbalitres are recopnzed wh (1) the Company has ciarreat obligations (legal or assamed) resultmg from a past event, (o) when it
a8 probable the obligation wall grve mse to a future cash disbussement for i setilement, and (i) the amount of ihe obligaticn can be
reasonably estimated.

Whea the effect of the e valoe of money 13 sagmaficant, the smount of the liatality is determaned as the preseat value of the expected
disbursements to seftle the eblipation. The discoust rate is determined on & pre-tax basss
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and reflects cusrent market conditions af the financial Matement reporting date and, where appropriate, the niks specific 1o the Labdlity_

Where discounting 1s used, an mcrease i the babulity 13 recognized as finance expense.

Contingent luabilities are recogmzed only when it 15 probable they will give rise fo a future cash dusbursement for thexr settlement.
Alo, contingencies are only recogaized whea they will gemernte a loss.

r) Employee benefits

The Company has defined benefit peasion plans for 1ty subsidraries Radicménl Dipsa, S A de CV, Telecomunicaciones de Puerto
Rico, 5A , Teléfionos de México, Claro Brasil and Telekom Auwstria. Clare Brasul alio has medical plans and defined contnbation
plans and Telekom Austria provides retirement benefits 1o its employees under a defined contribution plan. The Company recognizes
the costs of these plans based upon independent actuarial computations, and are determined uuing the projected nnit credit method.
The latest actuanial computations were prepared as of December 31, 2016,

Mexico

Mexican subsidianies have the abhgation to pay semionty premaums bo personsel based on the Mexican Federal labor law which also
establiahes the obligation to make certain payments to persoanel who cease to provide services uader certain circumstances. Peasions
and seniomty premuums are determuned based on the salury of employees in their final year of senvice, the number of years worked at
Telmex and their nge ot retisements

The costs of pensioas, senionty premius and severance benefits, are recognized based oa caloulations by independent sctusries using
the projected uns credit method using financial bypotheses, pet of mflanon.

Telmex has established an irevecable trust find snd makes annnal contributions 1o that fund.

Furrto Rico

In Puerto Rico, the Company has noncentnbuting pension plans for full-time employees, which are ax quakified as they meet
Employes Retwement Income Secunty Act of 1974 requrements.

The pension benefil 13 composed of two elements:

{l}Anuq)h)ﬂlmﬂmlm&ynnmt rl'ﬂ:q,rmnql the mle of 85 [Igelllllmtmm.l phu l.mlnnlll:d:.‘en! of serace].
The anauwity is caboulated by applying a percentage times years of services to the last three years of salary.

(i) The second ebement is 3 lump-sum benefit based on years of service equivaleat to spproximnately nine o twelve months of salary.
Health care and life insurance benefits are also provided to retirees under a separate plan (post-retrement benefits).

Brazil
In Branl, the Company provides a defined benefit plan udpou-:meneﬂ medical assivtance plan, xnd 3 defined contnbution plan,
through a pension fund that supp the gov t benefit, for certain employees.

Under the defined benefit plan, the Company makes monthly contribabions 1o the peaucn fund eqaal to 17.5% of the employes's
aggregate salary, In addstion, the Company contribules » percentage of ibe aggregate salary base for fundemg ibe post-retirement
medical asspstance plan for the employees who reman m the defined benefit plan. Each emplovee makes contnbations to the pension
fund based oo age and salary. All newly hized employess suicmatically adbere to the defined coninbution plan aad ne further
admattance to the defined benefit plan 1 allowed. For the defined contnbution plan, see Note 17,
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Austria
In Anstria, the Company provides retirement bemefits o s employess under defined contribution and defined benefit plans.

The Company pays contnbutions to publicly or prvately admmmstered penvion or severance msarance plans on mandatory or
cootractual bams, Ouce the coptributions have been pard, the Company has no fustber payment obligations. The regular contributions
are recopnired as employes expenies in the year m whach they are due.

All caber employee benefit obligations provided m Austria ave unfunded defined benefit plans for which the Company records
provisions which are calculated using the projected unit credit method. The fistuze benefit cblipaticns are measured using achaarsal
methods on the basss of an appropriate sssessment of the ducount rate, rate of employes tumaover, rate of compensation mcrease and
wate of mcrease in pensons.

For severance and peasions, Austria recognizes acraanal gams and losses in other comprebensave income. The re-measarement of
defined bene it plans relates 10 actuanal gasns and losses caly as Ausina holds 0o plan assets. Interest expense related to employee
benefit obligations 14 reponted in the Valuation of dervvatives, interests cost from labor obligation and other finxncial item, net.

Ecuader

The Company's subsidiary Comvorcio Ecuatorans de Telecomunicacionss, 5 A has a pensicn plan n which employess whe have
gendened a continuous xnd uninterrupted service for twenty five yeass or moee are eatitled to retitement besefits from their employer.
In addation, employees who on the date of therr dimpisal bad fulfilled twenty years or more and less than twenty-five years of
coatinseus of uninterripied work thall be entitled 1o & proportionate share of such retwement. In addition, the Company will have to
pay certain benefits to employees a5 o result of the tesminaticn of employment by the Company or a3 o result of the employes leaveng
the Company. These benefits are approxumately 25% of the last monthly payment made for each of the yean of service by the
emplovee to the Company. These plans are classified as defined benefii plans,

‘Other subsidiaries

For the rest of the Company’s subsidianies, there are 0o defined benefit plans or compuliory defined contmibuticn structuses. However,
cﬂ'ﬁmuffm@mbﬁdm‘mm:hmbmw mﬁnﬂllpﬂhibu. suculm'l.lynd severance Pl.ln.l.:iﬂ atcordance with the
peroentages and rates established by the applicable payroll and labor laws of each country. Such contnbiutions are made to the entites
desypnated by the country 2nd are recorded as direct labor expenses m the consolidated statements of comprehensive mmcome as they
are incurred.

Re-messurements of defined benefit plans, compritmy of actuanial pams and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excludmg net
anterest and the refumn ca plan sssets (excluding net mierest), are recogmized immedaately in the consclidated statements of financaal
poution with a comresponding debat or credit 1o retained earmngs through OCT 0 the persod m which they cocur, Re-measurements ase
nat reclassified o profit or loss  subsequent periods.

Past service cosis ase recopnized i profit or loss on the earlier of'

{1}  The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

(i) The date that the Company recognizes restructunng-related costy

Net anterest cn liabulity for defined benefits ix calculated by applying the ducount rate to the oet defined benefit Babulity or asset and it
18 recopmized m the “valuation of derrvatives, interest oot from labor obligations and other financial stemas™ in the consolsdated

atabements of comprehensive income. The Company recogmizes the changes in the net defined benefit obligation uader “cost ol sales.
and services” and “Commercial, sdmmastrative and general expenses” in the consolidated siatements of compreleniave income.
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Paid abzences
The Company recognires a provision for the couts of pasd abiences, soch as vacation time, based on the scemal method.

1) Employer profit sharing

Employee profit shasiag is paid by cenain webaidianes of the Company to its eligible employees. The Company has employee profit
sharing 1n Mexico, Ecuader and Peru. In Mexico, employee prafit sharing was compated at the rate of 10% of the mdividual company
taxable moome, except for depreciation of hastoncal rather than restated valses, foreign exchange gamns and losses, which are not

zncluded nohl the asset 1 disposed of or the liability 35 due and other effects of mflaticn are also excluded. Effectve Jamoary 1, 2004,
employee profit shanng i Mexaco is calculated tung the same taxable moome for moome tax, except for the followme:

7}  Neither tax losses from prios years nor the emplovee profit shanng pad dunng year are deductible,
2) Paymeats exempt fiom taoves for the employees are fully deductble m the empleyes profit shanng compuiaticn.

Employes profit shanng is presenied as an operating expense in the consolidated staiements of comprebensive income.

i) Taxes
Income taxes
Cusrent ineame tax payable is presented as a shoet-term liability, net of prepayments made duning the yeas.

Deferred income tax is determined using the Labality method based on the temporary differences between the iax values of the assets
and lixbalitses and their boak vahses at the finsncial statement rrpmﬂ.n;d.ue.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured nsing the tax rates that are expected to be im effect in the period when the asset will
materialize or the habality will be settled, based on the enscted tax rates (and tax legislation) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted at the financial statement reporting date. The value of deferved tax assets is reviewed by the Company ot each financial
statement reporting date and is reduced to the extent that it 18 more hikely thas oot that the Company wall not bave sufficient future tax
profits 1o allew for the realization of all or a pant of its defesred tax assels. Unrecognarzed deferred tax sasets are revalued at each
finascral statement reporting date and are recogoized when 11 18 more likely than not that there will be sufficrent fistare tax profits to
allow for the realization of these assets.

Deferred taxes relating 1o items recopnizred cutside profit or loss are alio recopnared outsade of profit and loss. These deferred taxes
mlmpﬂ;ﬂd ln-sﬂhﬂ'mlh ﬂ::'mﬂn'}pn;lﬂ.ml:ﬁnq.m uﬂ:ﬂ'ﬂnmfu::hmnﬂm:m

Deferred tax consequences cn d foreign carnings are accounted for as temporary differences, except to the extent that the
Conpany 11 able 1o control the tuming of the reversal of the temporary difference; and it 13 probable that the temporary difference will
0ot reverse 1o the foreseeable fistare. Taxes pasd on remitted foreign earmings are able to be offcet aganst Mexican taxes, thus to the
extent that a remittance 15 to be made, the deferred tax would be limited to the incremental difference between the Mexican tax rate
and the rate of the remitting country. As of December 31, 20015 and 20146, the Company has ot provided for any defemmed taxes related
o unremitied foreipn esrmngs.

The Company offsets tax assets and habibities 1f and only of it has a legally enforceable nght to set off cusrent tax assets and cument
tax habalitees and the deferved tax assets and deferred tax lLiabdlities relate to meome taxes levied by the same tax autbornity.
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Sales tax

Revenoes, expeoses and assels me recognized pet of the amonnt of sales tax, except:

= When the wabes tax incurred on a purchase of asseis or services is nol recoverable from the taxation suthornty, in which case, the
sales tax 13 recognired as part of the cost of scquusition of the asset or as part of the expense rtem, av applicable.

*  Receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of sales tax inchuded.

The net amonnt of sales tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation autbonity 15 woluded as part of the current receivables or
payables in the consolidated siatements of financial position unless they are due in more thas a year in which case they sre elassified
as pon-cumenl

) Adveriiting
Advertising expenies are expensed as mevrred. for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016, advertising expenses were Pa.

21,772,454, Ps. 24,673,557 and Ps. 28,180,538 respectively, and age recosded in the consolidated statements of compeehensive meoome
m the caption “Commercaal, adminustratie and general expenses”,

+}) Earnings per share
Basic snd difuted eamings per shase are determined by dividing net profit of the year by the weighied-average number of shares

outstanding during the year, In determumang the weighted average pumber of shares 125oed and outstanding, shaves reparchased by the
Company have been excloded,

t}ri.ll.ldll:rish

The main naks asscciabed with the Company”s financial mstruments ave: (1) lgquidsty nisk, (1) market nsk (foreign comency exchange
misk and interest rate nsk) and (di) eredit ik and counterparty risk. The Board of Directons approves the policies submitied by
management to mitigate these nisks.

1) Lequadity nak

Luquedaty sk 18 the nak that the Company may aot meet its financial obligations associated with financial mstruments when they are
due. The Company's financial obligations and commitments are included in Notes 14 snd 16,

1) Market nsk

The Company 15 exposed to certam market msks from changes i micrest rates and fluctuations in exchange rates of foreagn cumrencies.
The Company’s debit is denominated in foreign cuwrrencies, mainly in US dollars, other than ity funetional eumency. In order to reduce
the risks related to fluctuations m the exchange rate of foreign currency, the Company wses derivative financial instraments such as
cross-curency swaps and forwands 1o adjust expovieres resalieng from foreipn exchange currency. The Company does not use
denivabives to hedge the exchange nisk ansang from having operations in differest countnes.

Additionally, the Company occasnomally uses interest mie ywaps 1o adjust sty exposuse to the vanabylity of the inberest rates or fo
weduce their financing costs. The Compaay s practices vary from time to tine depeading on their judpments about the level of nak,
expectations of change i the movements of interest rates and the costs of nung derrvatives. The Company may termmate or modify a
derivative financial instrament 31 any tme See Mote 7 for disclesure of the fair value of denivatives as of December 31, 2015 and
2018,
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i) Credit risk
Credit nak represents the loss that could be recognazed in case the counterparties fatl to fully conxply wiih the coatractual cbligations.

The financial instruments that poteatially represent concentrations of coedit sk are cach and short-term deposits, tade accounts
recervable and financial mstruments related 1o debt and denvatives. The Company s policy is desagned in order to Lmit its exposure to
any one finspcial insttution; therefore, the Company's financial mstraments are contracied with several diffesent financial inshituticns
located 1 dafferent geographoc regions,

The eredit nak in accounts receivable i diversified because the Company has a broad custonwer base that is geographically dispersed.
The Company coatinueusly evaluates the credit conditions of ity customers and does not requize collaiesal to guarntee collection of
ity accounts receivable. The Company monitors on a moathly basis sty collection cycle o avod detenoration of its results of
operaticns.

A porticn of the Company’s cash surplos is invested in shost- tevm deposits with finsncial institutions with kigh credst ratings,

) Sensitvity analysis for market risks
The Company nses sensitivity analyses to measise the potential losses based on a theoretrcal morease of 100 basis pownts in interest
#aies and 3 5% flucmation in exchange raies:

Exchange rate luctuations

Should the Company’s debt at December 31, 2016 of Ps. 744,005,256, suffer a 5% increase/{decrease) i exchange rates, the debt
would imscrease/(decrease) by Pu 36,203 853 and Pa.(34,633,790) respectively.

Inferest rate

In the event that the Company s agreed-upon interest rates at December 31, 2016 increased (decreased) by 100 basis points, the
mcrease i oet miesest expense would morease(decrease]) by Ps. 6,428,515 and Ps(13,717,022), respectively,

) Concentration of rik

The Company depends on several key suppliers and sellers. Disring the years ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016,
approumately 55%, 67% and T3%, respectively, of ibe total cost of the celluler equipment of Aménca Mol represented puschases
made from three supphiers, and approximately 19%, 17% and 25%, respectively, of the telephony plant equipment was purchased from
two suppliens. If any of these suppliers were 10 cease o provide equipment and services to the Company, of to provide them in a
tumely manoer and at a reasonable cost, the Company s busmess and results of operations might be adversely affected.

1) Capital management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that its subsidianes to conlinue 33 going concerns while maximiring the retum to
stakeholders through the optimazation of thewr balances and debt capatal to mamtain the lowest cost of capital available. The Company
manages it capital struchise and makes adjustments according to sconomac conditrons. To mamiam the capilal striscture, the
Company may adjust the dividend payment to shavebolders or sts share buyback program, for which the Company holds a reserve, In
addition, the Company creates a legal reserve, as requmed by law (See MNote 19
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x) Derivative financial instruments

Denivative financial instraments are recognized in the conselidaied statement of financial pessticn at fadr valoe, Valuations obtxined by
the Company wre recognized aganst those of the financial mstitutions with which the agreemeents are entered into, and it is the
Company policy 1o compare vach fair valee to the valuaticn previded by an independent pricing provider retained by the Company
case of duscrepancies. The effective portion of gains or losses on the cash flow dermvatives s recognared i equity noder the beading
“Effect for far valoe of derivatives™, and the ineffective portion 13 charged to results of operations of the peniod. Changes i the fair
value of denivatives that do not qualify x5 hedging instruments are recognized mmmediately in results.

The Compeny is exposed to interest mite 2nd foreign cumency nsks, which it tries to mstigate thacugh a controlled sk management
Fﬂpm'ﬂulmdhdulh:mnrdﬂii1nttﬁnmrill ----- The Comy amw}-mm‘mmw
currency forwards to offset the nsk of exchange rate fluctoaticas. For pusposes of reducing the nisks from changes in interest rates, the
Conpany utilizes mierest rate swaps through which o pays or recerves the nel amount resultng from payng or recerving a fixed sate,
and from receiving or paying cash based on a varable rate. For the yeans ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016, some of the
Company’s desivative financial matruments have been designated, and have qualified, 23 cash flow bedges,

The change 1o faur value recogmazed in results of operations comespooding to dervvatives that qualify as bedges 15 presented m the
same caphion of the consolidated statements of comprebentive meome as the gain or loss of the hedped item (mierests and foreign

exchange rale).

The pobicy of the Company m this regard comgrises: (1) the formal documentation of all transactions between the bedping mstruments
and hedged positions, (1) mik management objectives, and (itf) the strategy for executing bedping transactions. Thas decumentation
also mclodes the relationshep between the cash flows of the derivatives with those of the Company s assets and habilities recognazed
o the eonsalidated statement of financial position

The effectivensss of the Company's denvatives 1 evaluated prior to their desigastion as hedges, as well as daring the hedgme peniod,
which s performed, at least quasierly, based oo recognized stabstical techaugues. Whenever o 15 defernuned that a denvative 1s not
Bughly effectrve a5 a bedge or that the dernvative ceases to be a highly effective hedge, the Company ceases 10 apply hedge accountng
for the derivative on & prospective basis.

¥) Current versu: non-current clasification

The Company presents asseis and linbalities i is consclidaded statements of finspcial positica based oo current/noa-cusrent
clasmfication An asset s current when it s erther:

{1} Expected to be realized or intended 16 be sold or consumed i the normal operating cycle.
(i)  Held primanly for the purpose of tading.
(i) Expected to be realized withn twelve months after the reporting period.
{iv)  Cash and cash equivalents unless vestricted from bemg exchanged or used 1o setile a Haluliy for at least twelve months aftes the
FEpoRting period.
All ciber assets are classified as non-currenl.
A liability s carrent when:
= Itw expected 1o be settled 1o the normal operatmg cycle.
= It beld prumanly for the puzpose of trading.
= Ttis doe o be settled within twelve months afier the reporting period.
= There is no uncondinonal right to defer the senlement of the Liability for at least iwelve moaths after the reportiag period.
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The Company classifies all cther linkilities as noa-cursent.
Deferred iax sssets and habilities are classified as non-current assets xnd haabilities.

¥.1) Fresentation of consolidated statement of comprehensive income

The costs and expenses shown in the consclidated statements of comprebensive income are preseated in combined manner (based on
both theer functiea and aatare), whoch allows for & betler understanchng of the conzp of the Company”s operatmg mcoone. This
classification allows for a compansen to the telecommiunications industry.

The Company presents operating income i its consolidated statements of comprehensive income since it is a key indicator of the
Company's performance. Operating income represents cperating revenues less operabing costs and expenses.,
The employee benefits expense recognized in 2014, 2005 and 2016 of Ps, 36,935,601, Ps. 41 366,183 and Ps. 46,759,415 recognined

as “Cout of sales and services”, respectively and Ps. 53 935,718 Ps. 58977, 212 and Ps. 63 691 855 recogmired in “Commercial,
administraiive nd geoenl expenses”, respectively,

¥.2) Operating Segments

Segment mformation is presented based o information wsed by management o ity decisien-making processes. Sepment information
26 presented baied on the geographuc areas m whach the Company operates.

The management of the Company 15 responsible for makmg decusons regerding the resources 1o be allocated to the Company’s
diffesent segments, 30 well as evaluating the performance of each segment.

Intersegment revenoes and couts, intercompary balanees as well a3 iovestements in shares in consolidated eatities are eliminated upen
coaselidation and reflected in the “eliminations™ column.

Nmnfhupnmrmﬁmnmﬁunmwﬂhlunaltr 1 vm-!mlmimwn\fﬁ:
TEVENOLE.

¥.3) Convenbenee Tramslation

At December 31, 2016, amounts tn U5, dollars have been meloded in the financial statements solely for the convenience of the reader
and have been translated 1o Mexican pesos a1 December 31, 2016 at an exchange rate of Ps. 20.7314 per U5, dollar, which was the
exchange rate at that date. Such tanslaton should oot be construed as a representation that the Mexican peso can be converted to U5,
dollams ot the exchange mie in effect on December 31, 2016 or oy other exchange mie.

¥A) Significant Accounting Judgmenits, Exstimates and Assumptions

In prepanag its consolidated financial statements, Ameénca Movil makes estmates concerming a vanety of matters. Some of these
mlﬂﬂ:nelushlym and 3ty estimates !.E'I'Dll"t’ndpmﬂ.l it makes based on the mmformation avarlable to it In the discusyron
below, Amenca hMévil bas identified several of these matters for which its finaneial statements would be matenially affected of either
(1) América Mévil uses different estimates that it conld reascnably have used or (2) in the fulre Aménica Movil changes its estimates
in response 1o changes that ane reasonably likely to occur.

The followmg discasion addresses only those eitumates that Asmeérsca Mol conuders medt important based on the degree of
uncertnnty and ihe Lilkelibeod of & material mmpact if it used a different estumate. There ase muany cther areas ta which América Mbvil
uses estmates about uncertan matters, buk the reasonably bkely effect of changed or different estimates 15 not matenal to the fmancial
presentation for those other areas.
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Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilivies

América Mévil has substantial financial assets and labdlities that it recopnizes at their fair valoe, which is an estimate of the ansount at
which the instrumeat could be exchanged in a current tmasaction between willing parties. The methodologies and assumphions
Aménea Mol wees to estomate an instrument’s fawr value depead on the type of mstrument and melude (i) recogmzng cash and cash
wquivalents and tnde recesvables and trade payables and ciber cusrent hiabilities at close to thewr carrying amouat, (i5) recognizng
quoied instmuments af thewr price quotations on the reporimyg date, (10) recogmnng unquoted nstuments, such as loans fom banks
and obligations wnder financial leases, by discounting futare cash flows using rates for stmilar instrumsents and (iv) applying vanoes
valuabion techmiques, such a3 present value calculations, fo dervative instraments, Using diffesent methodologies or assumphicns fo
estmate ihie far value of Aménca Moval's financial assets and labilities could matenally mpact the reported financisl resules, See
Note 18,

The Company maintsins mvestments in svailable for sale secuniies that are valoed ai masket prices obtained from the stock exchange
where these shares are listed. At each reporting date, the Company evab hether an wmp exists on its available for sale
mmmuﬂulu&umug policy outlined in Note 2. This analysis frst invelves an evaluation of the objective measuses of
as descrbed io TAS 39, The Company wall then evaluate whether the loss recognized in other compeehensive sncome on
ats avaulable for sale secunties 1 either prolonged or ugmficant, as described m the accountng pohoes i Note 2. At December 31,
2016, the Company has not cbeerved zn objective measuze of impairment on its available for sale securities, nor have unealized
lmmuumbhhﬂ:mmwm@ﬁmqw

Estimated uzeful lives of plant, property and equipment

Amérca Mol carrently depreciates most of 11s telephone plant and equipment based on an estimated nsefal life determined upon the
expecied pamicular conditicns of operaticns and maintenance in each of the countries in which it operates. The estimaates are based on
AMX's histoncal expenience with similar assels, anticipated technological changes and other factoss, taling into account the practeces
of other telecommsnications companies. Aménica Mdvil reviews estimated asefisl lives each year o determne whether they should be
changed, snd at times, it changes them for particular clses of assets. América Movil may shorten the estimated wseful Lie of an ssset
«<lass m response (o techoological changes, changes m the market o other developments. This mesults in increased depreciation
expease. See MNote k) and 10

Impairment of Long-Lived Asseis

Aménca Mol has large amounts of leng-lived avsets, inchiding propenty, plant and equipment, intangible assets, imvestments i
lﬁ];lﬂ:;.l.ndgood‘mﬂl w|hmq!|d.l.hclmﬂmlmtmmmum:dlnmthqsh\tdmﬁr
ampamrment when circumstances indicate a potemntial rmpamrment or, m some cases, at least on an anmeal basis. The imparment
analysis for long-lived assets requires the Company to estimate the recovery value of the ssset, which is the kigher of ity fair valoe
{munns any disposal costs) and sts value 1n use. To estzmate the farr valee of a long-hived asset, Amérsca Méal rypacally takes into
account recent market transacticas or, if oo such wandactions can be identified, Amenca Mévil uses a valuation model that requires
e malang of certein assumptioas aad estimates. Similarly, o estimate the value m use of loag-lived sssets, Aménca Mévil typscally
makes vanons assemptions about the fatuse prospects for the business to which the asset relates, consider market factons specific 1o
that business and estimate futare cagh flows to be genesated by that business. Based on this impairmeat analysis, including all
assumptions and estimates relsted thesetlo, as well 2z gudance proveded by IFRS relatmg to the impairment of long-lived assets,
América Mival determines whether it needs 1o iake an impairment chasge to reduce the pet carrying value of the asset as stated on il
cooscl:dated statement of financial pontion. Assmnptions and estimates about foture values and remaning usefiol Lives are complex
and often subgective. They can be affected by a vanety of factors, inchidmg extemal factors, such as mdustry and ecomnomic treads,
and snternal factors, such as changes in the Company’s business strategy and sts internal forecasts, Different assmmpticas and
estimates could materiafly impact the Company’s reported
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fimancial results. More conservative assamptions of the anticipated future benefits from these businesses could resull in impadraent
:hu;;u.'lﬂn'th would decrease net mcome and result m lowes asset values on the consolidated statement of fmancial position.
Coaversely, bess conservative sisumptions could result in smaller of oo impairment charges, higher aet meome and higher asset vahses.
The key assumnptions nsed to determine the recoverable amount for the Company's CGUs, are firther explained in Notes 2m}), Note 10
and Mete 11.

Deferred Income Tazes

América Mdwl is required to estmate ity income taoes in each of the jurisdictions i which i operates. Thas process involves the
urnisdiction-by-junsdiction estimation of acteal carrent tax exponare and the assessment of temporary differences resultmg from the
differing trestmsent of certain items, such as sccruals aad amortization, for tax and financial reporting pusposes, s well as net
operating loss carry-forwards and other tax credits, These viems result i deferred tax assets and habilities, whach ase meluded m the
Aménica Mdvil's consolidated statement of Ginancial position. Aménca Movil assesses m the course of its tax planaing procedures the
fizcal vear of the reversal of ity deferred tax axets and habalitees, and of there wall be fistare taxable profits m those periods to support
the recognition of the deferred tax assets. Sipnificant management judgment s requiced in determining the Company s provisions for
tncome taxes, deferred tax assets and lisbilities. The analysis 1s based oo evtimates of taxable incoms 10 the junisdictions i which.
Améries Mavil operates and the period over which the defermed taor assets and liabilities will be recoverble or settled. If achaal resubiz
differ from these estimates, or Aménca Movil adjusts these estimates i fidure peniods, i Baancial position and sesults of of

may be matenally affected.

Ameérica Mdovil records deferred tax assets based on the amount that it believes is probable to be realized. In assessmg the foiuse
realization of deferred tax assets, the Company consders futare taxable income and oagomng tax planning strategres. In the event that
the estimaies of progecied fatuge taxable income and benefits from tax planning sirsiegies are lowered, or changes in curent tax
regulations ave enacted that would impose restnctions on the tmung o extent of the abulty 1o utlcze the tax beoefits of net operatng
less cxmy-forwards in the fofuge, a0 adjostment io the recosded amount of deferred tax asseis would be made, with a related chasge to
meomse. See Note 13,

Agerualy

Accruals are recorded when, at the end of the period, the Company has a present obligation as a result of past evenits, whose senlement
requires aa outflow of resources that is considened probable and can be measured relaably. This obligation may be legal or constructive,
ansing from, bui not Limited to, regulstion, contracts, common practice of public commitments, which have created a valid expectation
for third partses that the Company will assume cestam responsibidities. The amownnt recorded is the best estimation performed by the
Company’s managensent i respect of the expendinure that will be required to setile the obligations, considening all the nfermaton
avalable at the date of the financal statements, ocleding the opumon of external experts, such as legal advisors or consultants,
Aceruals are adjusted to account for changes m crcumstances for oogomg matiers ad the establinhment of additional aceruals for
aew matien

I‘EAm&i:aH&\':lln.ml:leIu:ehﬂymhoﬂiﬁﬂw,w:wmlhmmdﬂdmﬂ' i --u.1h!n. i m ibe notes o
its conselidated financial statements. Becane of the inherent uncertainties m this estsmation, actual expenditares may be different
from the cqigmally estimated smount recognized. See Mote 15

Aménca Mévil is subgect to vanous clamms and conhngencaes related to tax, labor and legal procesdings as descnbed m Note 16(c)

Labor Obligation:
América Méwl recopnizes habahties on its consobdated statement of fnancial posthon and expenies mits datement of
comprehensive income to reflect its obligations related to it post-retirement sentonty premums,
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pension and retirement plans in the cosntries in which it operates and offer defined contribution and benefit pension plans. The
amounts the Company recogmzes ave determned on an actisarial base that myvolves many estomates and sccounts for post-retmrement
and terminstion benefits in sccordance with IFRS.

Aménca Mol uses estimates m four specafic areas that have a significant effect oo these amounts: (1) the mte of retorn Aménca
Mdvil mnames ity peasion plan will achieve o ity investments, (i) the rate of merease m salaries that the Company sivames it will
abserve in future years, (i) the discount rates that the Company uses to calculate the present value of sts future obligations and
(1v) the expected rate of inflatson. The assamptions Ameérica hovil has applied are forther disclosed 1 Mote 17, These estimates are
determuned baied on actaanal stadies performed by mdependent experts aung the projected amb.credet methad.

Allewance for Bad Debis

Aménca Mévl mauatains an allowance for bad debis for estimated losses resuling from the failuse of its customens, distnbatorn and
cellular operators to make required payments. The Company bases these estimates on the individual conditions of each of tbe markets
&n which it operates that may smpact the collectability of accounts. In pasticular, in making these estimates the Compamy takes into
mwﬂmmm accounts (1) with custcmners, the oumber of days since the calls were made, (n) with distributors, the oumber of
days inveices are overdue and (i) with cellular operston, both the aumber of days since the ealls were made and any disputes wath
respect to such calls. The amount of loss, if any, that Amériea Méwal actually experiences with respect to these accounts may differ
from the amcunt of the allowance maintamed i conmection with them, Soe MNete 5,

%.5) Retrospective adjustments

The following amounis m consohidated statements of financial pesrtion, comprebensve meonse and cash flows as of December 31,
2014 and 2015, respectively, have been retrospectively adjusted to coaform to the presentation for the year ended December 31, 2016

In the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position:

b 1] |8
previsaly Rerreigretive =118
__ veparted _ adjwemests  Avsdjmeed

P 155,240,127 Py (9 585,600 Ps.145,355,527

Assets:
Subscribers, distributoss, recoverable taoves snd other, net ...

Subscnibers, distribotors, nop-curent,, _ 9885, 600 9,885,600
Liatrlities:

Onber taxes pavable ... . 20,666 548 (4,043,139) 16,623 389

Noo-carrent incoms B ... Pu. —_ Pa 316548 Ps. 316 5486

The Company reclassified Ps. 9 885,600 of sccounts receivable as of December 31, 2013, from short-term to long-term related to
mtallment accounts recervable related 1o the sale of mobile equmpment sold fo customers, where the sale of such equpment was

financed over twelve fo twenty-four months. In addition, to conform with the 2016 presentation, the Company presenied moome taoes
payable separately from other taxes payable on the coasahdated slatements of finaneial postion.
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In the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income:

A previcndy Birtropretive o4,
—parted | adjustments | Assdjwiied

Ps.255,006,335 P, 2,613,758 Ps. 258,220,093

114,687,475 (3.174,955) 111,512,520
184, B82 905 {2,202,451) 162 390, 454
97,533,378 2,399,183 99,9321 561
68,378,623 515,437 68,804,080
Q5632 8458 214,180 935,847,058
21,540, 238 43,018 21,583,254
£48,261,820 318,180 848,320,000
coats and expenses:

Cont of mabes Ao SEMVIOEE oo i 386,102,138 605,543 386,707,682
Commercial, ldmmmtnemd.mlmu 155,683,205 {115,357 185,567 848
Other expenses, . - - 4,938 675 (172,006) 4,736,668
Diepreciation mdmum SRR S AR N TR b 114,993 551 = 114,993,551
621,707,570 318,180 692,023,750
L=t LT S —— 4 1 T (e | R 8 - Ps. 156,554,250

015

As previcasly Retraipective 00E,
—rperied _ sljeiwents | Asedjweed
Operating sevesues.

Mobile voice services Pe. 243,576,245  Pe 12570318  Ps 256,146,766

Froed wodce services. ... 104,754 824 (9,284,857 05,470,187
Mobile data voace services . 235,087,506 (8364, 467) 226,723.039
Fived daks services... 104,853,471 4,403,669 105257140
Paid tedevision... u 63,159,697 9160 66,050,857
Sﬂ.encl‘w“mud :mq:uben 115,557,754 380860 115,938,623
Other related services ... T ————— 25,127,107 (9735,980) 24,151,127
04,216,627 (478,888) B93,737,739
Operating costs and expenses
Costofsales andservices . 418,061,858 232,075 420,243 931
Commescial, .mnxtmmlmu 203,524,778 (2.163,821) 201,360.955
Other expenses.... 5,440,338 (455,380) 4954856
Depreciation and unmn‘m 125,735,393 (20,6607 123,714,735
732,762,367 (437,78%) 732324578
Operating income 141,454,260 (41,0009 141,413,181
Interest meome. ... e Py R e T 4,774,894 78,118 4853012
1o S — (31,200, 286) 2914 (31,197,372
Fotreign currency exchange loss, net.. (78.997.89%) (R0 (78.997.585)
Valusticn of denivatives, inberest cost tnm llbw ob‘h;.lhm ud
ofher Soancral iems, Bet... ... 21,536,139 (39.843) 21 AR6316
Equity inferest muih:nfumudcnupm (1,426,606} — (1. 426,606
Profit before meome b e Pu 56140433 P — Pe. 56140433

289/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

In the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows:

hm Retretpective 201E,
— T i gt
0 R TRN e T e VTS PP T P Torid e U DL, P 110,177,127 Pe21,724) Ps 110,155,403
Amortization of intengible assets and ofher BSOS ., isimsisim i i 15,538,268 1,064 13,559,332
Foreign currency exchenge loas, net ¥ 251,396 20 9251486
IR EOEEE iy o i i L i el (4,774, 884) (78,118) (4,853.002)
Interest expense . 31,200,286 (2.914) 31197372
Gam i valuation of denvative finsncial instruments, capitalized

interest expense and otber, BEC . (18,274,034) (39,843) (18313877
Accounts payable and sccrued hababities.. .. it - Po (6,410,783)  Ps 041,445 P [6265338)

Retroapective adjustmients 18 the consolidated 44 ity of comprebensive moome for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014
and the consclidated statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2015, reflect peclassifications made to align the
presentation of certamn accounts from Telekom Austria and subsidienes with the Company’s reporting.

3. Cash and Cach Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of short-term deposits with dafferent financial estitutions across the globe. Cash equivalents
only include mstruments with puschased materity of less than theee months. The amouat inclades the amount deposiied, plus any
anterest earned.

4. Marketable secarities and other short-term investments

As of December 31, 2015 and 2016, marketable securities and other shori-term mvestments inclodes an svaalable for sale ivestment
wa KPN for Pa. 44 089 201 and Ps. 41 463,511, respectively, and other short-term mvestments for Po. 12,257 668 and Pa. 13,303 645,
sespectively.

As explxined im Note 12, the sovestment im KPN is camied at fair valoe with changes in fair value being recognized through other
comprehenare loss (equity) 1o the Company's consolidated statements of financial postion. When the Company changed the
classification of its KPN investment, the Company recarded a pre-tax gain of approximately Pu. 11,988 038, ta ats 2015 consalidated
statements of comprehensive income, As of Decemuber 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company has recognized changes in fair value of the
anvestment of Ps. 4 011 and Ps_ (6,673, 731), respectively, net of deferred taxes, through other comprehensive loss (equity).

At December 31, 2016, the Company has not observed an objective measure of impairment on its avalable for sale secunties, nor
have uareslized losses on its available for sale secariies been consitdered either significant or prolonged.

Dhanng the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2016, the Company received dividends from KFN for an amount of Ps. 1,645,717 and
Py 5,740,092, respectively; which are included withan “Valustion of dessvatives, mterest coust from labor oblizations, and other
fimamcial items, net” in the consolidated statements of comprehensive mcome. The other short-term investments of Ps. 13 393 646, as
of December 31, 2016 (Ps. 12,257,668 10 2015) represcots a cash deposit nved to guarantee o short term obligation for ooe of the
Conrpan’y’s foreign subindiaries and are presented ot ther carrying valie, which spprostumates fasr valse.
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£. Accownts receivable from subscribers, distribotors, recoverable taxes and other, net
a) An amalbyus of accounts recervable by component at December 31, 201 5 and 2016 is as follows:

Ai Dewemnbeer 31,
s 2015

Subscribers and GEEIBEIOTS ..\ P 131382006 Pa. 186,744,954
hiobele phone carness for network interconnection and other

1 6,808 219 0,649,549

26,042,534 41,899,517

18,202,616 16,016,756

182,736,185 IR4310,076

{27,495,158) (37351,677)

BBE s Ps. 155,241,127 Ps. 116,959,359

Men-curreat subsenbers and dutnbutoss 9,885,600 11,184,860
Total curent Subscnbers , distribistors, recoverable taxes and

OUBEE, BBt P8, 145,355 327 P, 205,774,530

b)) Changes m the allowance for bad debis were as follaws:

Far the sadled Decemberd

2014 2013 Hils
Pa. (20,202 029} Ps. (25,685 928} Pa. (27,495,158
(11,770,721) (13,171,120 (16.987,769)
4978.376 9,555,714 12,587,567
1398516 1,805,756 {5.456,317)

Ps. (23,683.528) Pa. (27.495.158) Fs. (37.351,677)

«)) The following table shows the aging of sccounts recetvable at December 31, 2015 and 2016, for subscerbers and distnbutors;

Part dase

Tnbilled nervicen Crearer than
Taeal provided 1- 30 dags 1060 days 6150 dass 90 dagz

December 31, 2015 .. Ps. 131392906 Ps 751501506 Ps 16372947  Ps 3766200 Ps 2603730  Ps 30578303
December 31, 2016 Pe. 186,744,954 Po 113,014,706  Ps. 19,175,008 Ps 5835162 Po 4,200,456  Pa 44,510,622

In sccordance with the Company’s accounting policy for the allowance for bad debes, as of Decemsber 31, 2015 and 2014, there are
certain secounts receivable greater than 50 days that ave not Enpaired as they are primanly due from governmenial inststutions and

distributors for whach the Company has collateral. To estimate the recoverabulity of accounts receivable, the Company comiders any
change in the credit quality of the subscribers and distributors from the date the credif was granied uatil the end of period.
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d} The following table shows the acooumts recetvable from subscribers and distrbutors mcluded m the allowance for doubtful

accounts, as of December 31, 2015 and 2016

Teasl

December 31, 2013 i P 37,495,138
December 31, 2006 ... PaATASLAETT

6, Related Parties

a) The following is an analysis of the balances with related parties ay of December 31, 2015 anad 2016. All of the companies were
considered affiliates of América Mdvil since the Company or the Company's principal shareholders are also direct or mdizect

shareholders in the related parties.

Accounts receivable:

For the vears ended December 31, 20014, 2015 and 2016, the Company has aot recorded any impairment of receivables relating to

Sears Roebuck de México, S A de TV

Carso Infraestrnectum v Construccién, 5_A. de CV and
Subsidiars

Enesa, 5.A. de C V. and Subsidiarses

Grupo Condumex, 5. A. de C V. and Subsidianies........

Operadora de Sites Mexicanos, 5A de CV._.

Patnmonial Inbarss S &

Grups Condumex, 5 A de C V. and Subsidianies . .
Fizngas Guarduna Iobarsa, $.A. de CV. i
PC Industrinl, §. A de C.V, and Subsidianes

amounts owed by related parties.

F-3%

Greater than
6150 duyn M dayn
Ps. 1,442,029 Ps. 26,053,129
Pe. 3,970,770 Ps. 33,280,907

2015 2018
Ps. 219,338 Pr 230,974
140,058 115,423
399,297 112,834
5430 93,360
8913 41,057
= 21 629
8308 5,208
64,198 110,916
Ps. 845,633 Ps. 740,492
M1E 2016
Pe 1,091,128  Fs 1,291,062
232,312 753,603
506,658 409,293
192,499 117,541
34622 40,737
35,685 53,670
153,930 305,119
Ps. 2246834  Ps 2971325
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) For the years ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2006, the Company conducted the following tansacticns with related parties:

i)
i)

24 k63 bl [
Investmenis and expentes:
Coastruction services, purchases of materials,
m‘mlm.ﬂ.mdm‘l}r_rhﬂlnd
B L Pe. 5424826 Ps 5975677 Ps 9917280

I'mpus:lﬂ:r
and operating services, brokerage services and

O™ e 2,188 161 4332331 4,118,469
Call termination costs =0 6,141,083 153057 —
Interconneciion cost ... 120,119 —_ —_
Rent of towers . — BT ETE 4,748,503
T SO o b b ko s b 953,833 1,025,352 1,558,518
Pa. 14830102  Ps 12614955 Ps 20,684,070
Revenues:

Pe. 291038 Ps. 27TLI®G Pa 41076
306,100 2387520 2,662,529
101,950 1,474 16,762

P 099128 Pa 2670190 P 3,090,667

Sale of matenials and other services ™,

In 2016, this ameunt inclodes Ps.9 547,530 (Ps. 5,823,537 in 2015 and Ps. 5,330,959 in 20014) for network constraction services
mnd construction materials puschased fom subsidisnes of Grupo Cano, 5.AB. de C.V, (Grupo Carso).

In 20146, this amount melodes Ps 812,247 (Ps. 721,416 i 2015 and Ps. 537,904 n 2014) for network maintenance services
performed by Grape Camo subnidianes; Ps. 705,074 in 2016 (Ps, 216,910 and P5.634,368, in 20135 2nd 2014, respectively) for
software services provided by an assocuate; P 2 406,058 in 2016 (Ps. 2,633,342 and Ps. 676,335 1n 2015 and 2014,
respeciively) for insarmnce premasms with Seguros lnbursa 5 A and Fianras Guardiana Inbursa, 5 A which, in tum, places
most of such maurance with retnsurers.

Inchades the eost of buymg sinme, long-distance services and megabiyies navigation for value added services of Pa. 6,008 380
in 2014 from ATET subsidianies.

In 2006, this amount inclodes Ps.1 811,363 for the sale of inventones for distnbutien to Sanborms Hermanos, 5.A. and Sears
Operadora de México, S.A. de CV, (Ps, 1,560,204 in 2015),

«) During 2016, the Company paid Fa. 1255 326 (Ps. 915,135 and Ps. 1,037 513 in 2015 and 2004, respectively) for shoat-teim dinect
benefits 1o 1ts execubives,

The aggregate compensaticn paid io the Company s, derectors (ncloding compensation pasd to members of the Audit and Corperate
Practices Commuttes], and senior management i 2016 was approxumately Px. 4,000 and Ps. 64,000, respectyvely. None of the
Company's directoas is a party to aoy contract with the Compazy or any of its subsidianies tha provides for benefits upon termination
<f employvment. The Company does 0ot provade penston, retisement of stmlar beoefits (o its derecions m thear capacuty as darectors,
The Company’s executrve officers are eligible for retirement and severance benefits required by Mexican law on the same terms as all
ather employees who are not located i Mexico, and the Company does not separately set aside, accrue or determine the ameunt of our
codts that is attmbutable to executive officers.
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o) On June 27, 2014, Inmobiliagia Camso, 5.A. de C.V. and Control Empresarial de Capitales, S.A. de C.V, scquired AT&ET s
ownership mterest m the Company. Therefore, since such date, AT&T is no longer considered arelated party and is thus not meluded
0 the December 31, 2015 and 2016 related pasty duselosures with respect 1o the snalysn of the balances with relsted parties. ATET s
socluded as a related party in the disclosures up for to the penod ended Jupe 27, 2014,

«) Osterreichische Bundes- und Industricbeteiligungen GmbH (OBIB) is considesed a related party due to it is & significant non-
<ontrolling shascholder in Telekom Austna, Through Telekom Awtria, Amérsca Mdwl is related 1o the Republic of Austna and its
subaidiaries, whieh sre mainly OBB Group, ASFINAG Group and Post Group st well as Ruadfonk und Telskom Reguliegungs-
GmbH. all of which these are related pasties, In 2016 and 2015, nooe of ibe individual transactsons associated with government
agencies or govenmment.owned entities of Anstna are consdenng sagnificant to Aménca Mol

7. Derivative Financlal Instruments

To mutigate the msks of futnre mcreases m mterest rates for the servicmg of its debt, the Company has eatered mto interest-rate swap
contracts o over-the-counter transsetions carmied ol with financial matitations from whach the Company has obtained the loams. Mo
<ollaberal i3 prven as secunty m coanection with these tramsactions. In 2016 the weighted-average inferest rale of the tolal debi
ancludeng the umpact of interest rate derivatives held by the Company 13 3. 7% (3.9% and 3, 5% 1m0 2015 and 2014, respectively).

An analyus of the denvative financral mstruments contracted by the Company at December 31, 2015 and 3016 i as follows:

At Devember 11,
2018 e
Bopaieal amsovl Nomeasl amsunt &
Imvtrumant o Fais value wallians Fair valse:
Swaps US Dollar-Mexscan peso ..o Uss 2,550 Ps. 16,657,149 Uss — Fx —
E‘w;plﬂwu-}-kmmpm.. v [ (101 kLol (4 el 479,007
Swaps US Dollas-Engo . € 43505 22,200,837 £ — —
Swaps GBP.Eure..___ £ T40 B34 665 E — —
Swaps Yeo USDollar ... w — — ¥ 13,000 430,044
Forwards US Dollas-Mexican peso.. . Uss 190 130,121 Us§ — _—
Forwards Euro-US Dellar .o £ 335 E61.665 £ - —
TRl ABBEIE .o s i Ps_40.882.003 P, 909,051
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At Do 11,
g s
Mot meont in Notosl smonst in

Tsvirmment nullions Faus vahoe w=lknn: Fair valse
Interest rate swaps m Mexscan peso._.. Ps. 19800 Ps. {1,053397) Ps. 15,750 Ps. (131,998)
Forwards US Dellar-Mexican Pesa .. UsSs 246 (465905) 5% A0 99,215)
Forwasds Euro-US Dellar., € 1,578 (2.304,327) € 480 (1,142,155)
Swaps Euro-US Dollar .. L 03 (13350400 13 200 (1,507332)
Swaps YVen-US Diollar ... ¥ 18100 (H7,776) ¥ — -
Swaps US Dollar-Euwro ., Uss — = Uss iez (698,91 Ty
Swaps CHF-US Dollar ... - CHF 743 (405,.213) CHF 745 (T45,263)
Swaps GBP-Euro - e i 740 (2,565,590)
Swaps GBP-US Dallar £ 1,510 (1.179.8566) £ 1,010 (5,960,324
Call spread option. .. L] — — L] T50 (1559500
Putoption ... £ — - [ Ext | (2378434
L T € 3000 (3673417 € 3,000 (1,577,256)
Total Babality ..o Ps. (10,764,936) Pz EIT.SB‘-I.?-I'J'}
Noo-cument Babilaty .o P (3.314.146) Pu  (3448.396)
Total cusrent Bability............. Pi. (7.430.790) Pr. (14,136 351)

The changes i the fair valise of these denivanve financaal instraments for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2014
amounted to o gain (Joss) of Pe. 7397142, Pu. 15,128,269 and Ps. (9.622.233), respectively, and such xmounts are mcloded i the

consoludated ofc

moome as

pant of the ¢IPHI;EI “Valustion of denvabives mierest cost from labor nbhpl:.ons

and other foxncial itemas, pet” ll:nd Ps. (329.112), Fs. 37,011 and Fs. 48 496, net of iax, respectively, that are scconnted for s “Effect

af dervatnce financial mstroments ltq_ni.md for Mclg;mg 'pwpnu:" j1=1 equty’.

The maturities of the notional amount of the denvatives are as follows:

Marionsl
Imoun! i@
I=tiremesd tzallion:
Aty
Swaps Euro-Mexican peso, E 0
Swaps Yen-US Dollar.....ocovee ¥ 13,000
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps m Mexscanpeso. ... Ps 15750
Swaps Euro-US Dollas ... L 00

2007 Rl ] 2019

T e

15350 — 400

el 475 —
£ J— —

— 67 L2

-
430 o —
— b7 —
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3. Inventories, net
An snalyiis of mventores at December 31, 2015 and 2016 it as fallows:
2018 il
Mebale phones, mmcw Wl-.:uﬁud
cther matesinls .. Ps. 39,076,612 Pa. 41,020,172
Less: Reserve ﬂ:rubmluem :kw.* mwm; inventones, ... {3.499.140) (4. 148.580)
B e i i i s v b et et Ps. 35377472 Ps. 16,871,192

For the yean ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2016, the cost of inventones recognired in cost of sales was Pa 129,634,613, Pu.
143,491, 598 and Ps. 172,495,376, respectively.

9. Other asseis, met
An snalysia of other assets af December 31, 2015 and 2018 is as follows:

N | | S
Current portion:
Advances to supplers (different from PPEE and
VERbOres) ... e Ps, 9557420 s 12,078,114
Costs of mobile wﬂm :un;pmm
associated with deferved revennes 6270374 5814166
Prepaid msurance e 697 211 THE6,683
Pe 17277913 Ps. 19,538,092
Non-current portion:
Becoverable taxes .. Ps. 5137336 P 5971482
Prepayments for lh! mafﬁ“b-u nﬂm. ...................... = 2890000 4,262.387
Prepard expenses and judicial deposits 7F., ' 17.223.507 15,267,208
Total. ..o Ps 25249.943  Ps 39.501077

For the years ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016, amarmzation expense for other assets was Pa. 284 088, Ps. 538 457 and Pa.
1,340,605, respectively.

{1} Judicial deposiis represent cash and cash equivalents pledped in order to fulfill the collwteral requiremenis for tax conlingencies
in Brazl. At December 31, 2013 and 2016, the amount for these deposits i Ps. 12,426,915 and Ps. 20,030,041, respectively.
Based oot evaluation of the underlying contingencies, the Company believes that such amounts are recoverable.
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10, Preperty, Flant and Equipment, net

a) An amalysss of propesty, plant and equipment, oet al December 31, 2014, 2005 and 2006 w5 as follows:

Effect of
Dllnillrl.l. Buimey darem ) Hyperiafistion. i ol . Du:nl-l.
1
FLTP] Aty Rt s vabrodidn i FELE e L TR pTTT]
Lot
Telmplock plici =
A B
[T —— FLRRSCMS Pl B (MR RN A B0M R liiee = P LS INT
Lmdmitsian 41237440 L) L ELE L L3050 FE] .04 — Had) 4k
btz g TR BR800 (HLAMLER) AT i3 TS RIS - M 50T
AT TR A
ard advence plas
wpplan BT (LR PR [18.384.224) LAk oL W — 1187088
IEVERAT B B S
ofteplomm 173564001 15,532,104 (L1831 PELE17 {925 = - WAL T
Totld o 1LY ITTes | LA 2ASLEITE LTE1881 188313 - BELEETAT
ET——1 ]
Tebmples: plit
lﬂ - lanase i (1E.810.343) [ I L FLANTHE AN
Tedemtbalan 1407308 = (VEEATD) = E5 L L ] LT
Lo T [ bl e {3,505 L8 1E#33 11510, 545 MRS
Srvessarin S spmESe
o thet roi ] - 39,159 - 10135 = (3,625 (043
Ted Pl B — B DMy h — B (4Ms R MNRNE P NS B 2TRANIH
Melow oo inasil P 1TIOMSES B (RIS P dRAdlITE P ASBS0T R 8T P3R4 P SELI0ENN
Effeit of
Ad erazditiza ol Dirgpeacmabies Ar
Decambas 31, Bz Spis-al ety dareiga of Decemtar 31,
4 Atbess | _Barwesh copbieaieyy QoML _vboieres  __Bever | WM
el
Tebmploss: plit =
RS Ead
agmesr P87 7 P PRANLESR P (14041958 P 48T B = Pt R = P N2
Ledesdlclen AL ] (RARLIER) 40 = . THEEN - TS
L 163 350007 WL (12489528 [k (N30 3813 AR - 1Rt
R
aad pivesce plaat
- HAOT L TIEER ] pLoEIT el & [LE Tl - HEH, T
s R S
o theh phess B4R T H A2 [43511.537) - = [EILS0 - R
Tenad . B4 AT (1413018000 3310 (L1000 370 ] - el ps0 s
Arcemslated
Telaphonic plasi in
Lo
L M1 e (BE529.520 = (1403844 [LERE S ] IR LT
Lamd on bembdings. 3,508 - (438380 - - 0354880 17518 4547 458
Oy gy . MATECN — [RELIE ] — — RE R SR bR 4105704
Brvntones S SpEESas
o et plane R8Ty = {13404 — = e Jrane LA Ty
Toad.___ RAINMLE R = ML R = P FALEH) Fu(HANSTND P 1015540 P 2ER3ILETY
Mt Lo P HLIGAIE P DOV P OOLWLN) e SHHND B (LIELINR  Pu ORAMENY B (RSN P STREMETE
F-id4
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Effaut of
At byt Depreantun At
Decrmbar 41, T farvigs af Decrmlar 31,

ot ARy = ReGregesh conbeites  _pbiloies 0 Qe
2 .ﬁn'-mfl == :‘ o Bl B LT B (BROET P lSTLAE T 2RE LB .8 - F FLITEAL
Tatdemi bl - TR A0 Lo kLl LB 1) 118 T - a1
ke By . Dl L8, 0 LR [{ Ll ] e bRl LY - FETE ol 1]
CHBITICTE I PRaCein dad BEVIROH,

plestnppben s 35850774 AN e 1155 HE T - 7185
Zvessure Fo operinion of (e plam FLRTPRT) LLAE0,TEL [T AL 919 [ 158,07 - 104
Tomd . — . BB ASS 130,591,608 (121,673,585 LHOS ImanmT - LIS AL
Arrsmalain

’u.. - BaTILTH — {1,568 374) - 160,147 18 187,774 has A BT
Hﬁm L r ] - #75,180) - A%80850 A 1k % b}
Oy Y - - ATRFT A . (25599710 - 1830663 1800 B8 AR BT
e e opm st of e lat {25} - (54,280 - 0.5 A s 11
Tomt . B B — B g B — P ITie R Uil B HELLMG
Vo hoRE Raumes hogpguuy RO Busem  hGngoug B munss
™ Construction m progress mclodes fixed and mobile telepbone facilities as well as satellste developments and fiber optic which is
1 the process of bemng mstalled.

The completion penad of constmction in progress is vanable and depends upon the type of fixed assets under construction. In the eane
of teleplene plant (vwitchang sod transmission), it takes wix months oo average; for others, it may ake more than 2 years,

b)) At December 31, 2015 and 2016, property, plant and equipment snclode the following assets under capital leares:

2015 018
Assets under capital leases ..o e Ps. 6,707,087 Ps. 8210557
Accommulbsted SEpIECIEECEL. ....c.ocssicasimcss s [2.379.602) (4,839,007)
Ps. 4327485 PFr. 3,371,550

«) On September 30, 2014, the Company completed the process for capatalizing the submasine cable vystemn The cable extends from
the U5, to Central Amenica and Bran), which pronades imtermaticnal connectivaty to all the Company subsidianies i these geographic
areas. The total investment eapitalized a1 December 31, 2014 s Ps. 4,275 682 (USS 200.507).

o) At December 31, 2016, Clase Brasi has land and baildmgs and other equipment that is pledged in guaramiee of legal procecdings i
the amount of Ps. 3,530,845 (Ps. 6,208,771 as of December 31, 2015).

«) Relevant information related o the computation of the capitalized borrowing costs is as follows:

Years ended Decessber 10,

b1 £ s s
Amount myvested m the
acquisition of qualifyng
100 N————————— N Tk c X Ps, 32,922,105 Pz, 51974400
Capitalized inferest | 3258928 351484 1,861,307
¢lpdz1.lh.h.m e ... — 6.0% 6.7% 5.4%

Capitalized interest i being amortized over a period of seven yeass, which is the estimated wseful life of the related asvets
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1) On July 9, 2013, Star One signed an agreement depominated in US dollars with & munufacturer for construcizon and bunchang of
the Star One D1 satellite, which will be equipped with transponders 10 Bands C, Ku and Ka, The cost of thas project is estimated to be
approumately Ps. 5,048,072 (USS 404 000). The Star One D1 wall replace the satellite Brambust B4, At December 31, 2016, the
zmount recorded in Constroction in progress emounts to Ps 8,209,565,

£) The Company’s concessicns in Brazil establish certain conditions under which assets may be revenied to the govemnment, as
dascussed in Note 16(c)

b} Drarmg 2016, Claro Brasl reviewed the useful life of its set top boxes. Such review was supported by histonical dats, change m the
economnc envwonment in which Claso Brasil operates and based oa a professional techmcal evaluabhon Based on the review of the
remaining ecenomic usefisl life of its set top booes, Parabolic Andennas and Leow Noise Block with Feed Hom, the Company
shortened such useful lsves and recorded an increase in depreciation expense for Ps. 2,468,415 (R$438,234),

In some of the junisdictions where the Company operates and under ceriain ciscumstances, the Company may be required to tramsfer
certain assets covered by some of their concexsions to the government pursuant to valuation methodologses that vary m each
jensdiction. It is uncertxin wheiber reversson would ever be applied and how reversion provisicns would be taierpreted i practice.
In sddition, the regulations in the jurisdictions in which the Company operales can revoke their concessions ander certain
ciscumstances. In Mexico, for example, the Federal Law on Telecommunications and Broadcasting gives the government the right to
eXpropriate our Concessions or 1o take over the management of therr networks, fscihities and personnel 1o cases of imminent danger 1o
national secunity, intermal peace of the national sconomy, natarl dusasters and public unrest

11, Intangible assets, net and goodwill
a) An amabyss of intangible assets ot December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016 1 as follows:

For the year sanded Decembor 11, 2014

Efect of
Balines 51 Argalsnans rramslases of Bilases a2
begledag of = busiges: DH=posal Amertitation forvigs wed
year eoesbinarisny sl oiheer ol the year rubidiarie ol

Po l2RES3314 e M0 P NTMMM R - R — B (FHTIE) P lT47950M
(B5.009.680) — — — (6.013,.365) B1.598 FLALMS
ITOSIEN: 4585005 17504308 — (6,013 565) 73,260 E1562 845

— 11,100,608 1584059 8900550 — — 9,506 s
- __gosue = = — __owmy s _(ossien
1,156,306 1584, 159 8.930,650 -— (300,778) 65,182 11,445,589

- — 15245879 — — 56288 15,306,167
- —_ —_ - (485,951) = (4859510

—_ —_ 15,249 579 -_ (435.951) 56,188 14820216

—_ 1,163,260 5455642 641,280 _ 0595 T80T
— — — — (1,521 ,693) 1117 (1,510,514

—_ 1,169,260 5455642 41 280 (1,521 693} AL17E 5,786,663

—_ 2303475 -— (TI0.A28) —_ iRl 1862030
-— - —_ —_ (41 (157,505 (I58,355)

- 2, M3 675 — (T AZEN (362 171,248 1,703 475

Totd efintengblen, mee_ Po MI20138 P JO00L13% Po 57140514 Pu (13206 P B322048) Po 08152  Pa 117319733
Goodwill (Mobe 12} Pu 92486284 Fu =  PuS13165M P (162953 P = P (L 256934) Pu 140903391
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Fer the year ended Deeember 11, 2018

Effect of
Balamer ar Argmisiriens rranslanes of Balasee an
bargianing of iin bwtioey Dizpasals Mumartization fornign wnd
year Aequistiiens  combinatiear shil otk of the year 2mbuicks e of year

Lceme md rightsofue .. P ITATRE0M  Po 195074620 Fu #HEM4 R LIBUT B -  PuOS3ITN Pu 1VDE TS
- FLELNN A - Pa = P (96 P JA18580) Fu DEMINT P (BHESM)

B3 563,845 19 507 462 418, 3L 1083, 196 (TALSS550) {6,734 065) 00449 251

22274991 - ¥ X131 — B nEM013
(L0835, 402) = = = (06,608 pLR (11,523,207

11,443,588 — LT 21251 (FHA.608) §31.344 11,300,508

15,008, 67 — RS 91,548 - L M8.TT7 18,334,807
(4E5551) - o - (FASL TG0 (24,068) BLETE

14500216 — 548014 91,548 AR R0 1 Xx2E13 14430582

THTAT L5027 42,760 (T.955) = [E.241) B.THL, 768
: {1,510, 5140) — - 1434 129 (2.921,767) 373,554 2424, 59Ep

[ PR TIR SE—r——, 3, TRE.663 1245007 41,760 1,106 074 (2L 6T) 73313 6358170
Compemimghin. | BE2 030 TEE 28R —_ —_— — 1ang 234 527
Arcemalvied enertieaiiss (138,555) — — — 2,151 — (428,765
N ; 1703475 765,588 — — (TM0,151) 1508 3205, 781
Totsl of mtangiblers, met. . Pu 117319788 Pu 22520377 Pu 1693767 Pu 320EL6R Pa HEM.S?S} Fr !m?illlﬂ P 124,745,040
Goodnill (Moee 1) Fo 140503351 Po IMIM P TITH P — P — P (728D P INLATE
For thee yeur ended Dhecormber 31, 2016
Edfect of
Ealuses 5t wraslitien sl
beginning of in buninesy Ditporak amd  Ameortization foreign Balance af smd

—year | Acquisitiem
Licences snd rights ofwee_ Pr ITRIE775 Pr 2129949

Pr  MALIH P L6947 Po —  Pu SEESL00E  Pr 242,735.562
Acvemulated smoriation _ (BASIESM) Pa — B — B —  Po(0AN) P OLSSMN R (2676055
et e PAHSIEL PN Ml LI6RATE (I0IEE2T1) 25077713 116031, 264
Trodemarks 2A401L = 101,555 {1350 — 45770 27,759,150
Aecwmulated amerteitiea (152 N7 — — —_ (AHET6) ] (1522257
Bt 11 Hd o — 101655 (18530 (H0ETE) 1509 518 13544 505
Custasr rebutivaships L6454, 407 - L504.500 - —_ £546.558 26,245,508
Accsmiluied aosirizaficn (1S61875) g — — (A,231 518 [5.240,581) (12,438,074
Nt 14430582 P 1904508 = (131,518 T 11810.484
Soltware Boenaen ATELTER A554065 AT (BIRESH — L4077l 12574796
A latend armeerirath (2,424,595} (41,155 (BI6T) 519,650 (4460461} (3509 (F 12,7400
| (- 6IEL1T 1512581 155 = (48461 L3052 T, TELDEE
Contwmirighn aEHEIT el - [2170ET) = al62T AFTEINE
Acoenulsied amormites (428, T 6y o — (L1 (L138.141) = [ el
W 2,305,781 FETTrT - (218,66%) 220 141) 11,272 2,205,759
Total ol intamgibles, net.___ Fr iE-.I‘Tm Pr 5155386 Po LIS4S06 Po LO3ESSS hﬂﬁ“ﬂb &w Ps. ]% A6
Coodwill(Nete13) Pe INLUATIE P Pe 395003 P (8640 — P LTS P 152631605

F-47

300/357

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

b) The aggrepate canying amount of goadwill is allocated as follawn:

Docwmber 31,

e 01E
Europe (7 comntries). . e S Ps.51,737.157 Ps.52207877
Brazil (Fixed, wizeless ud I"'-"J o 17,931,543 16,106,623
x 17463393 17463393
14,156,724 14,186,724
10,114,275 936,857
2,155,385 1,155,285
2,240,706 3,792,950
2,510,596 1,510,596
2,306,705 LTER6ED
11612051 14,659,892
4,833,181 6353688

Pa.137.113.718 Ps. 153,635,638

«) The followmg 1= a description of the major changes 1o the "Licenses and nights of use™ caption durmg the years ended December 31,
2014, 2015 and 2016

2014 Acquisitions

#) In March 2014, Claro Colombia renewed a lacease for the e of the radio spectum graoted to Comunicaciéa Celular, 5.A. (Claso)
o the B24.040 b ta 201 480 Mhz and 1 877 Mhz to 1 965 Mhz bands for & period that ends in March 2024, The amount paid was
Pa. 1,018,150,

) Om Sepﬂunb¢r3ﬂ,]ﬂ'|4, Claro Brawd oblaned a license to provude cellular serince the 700 natsomal MEz ﬁlﬂ[umq- band. On
December &, 2014, Anatel assipned formally to Claro Braul the frequency band. The total contideration for the sequdsition of this
band was Ps, 15,558,866, Claro Bral paid Py, 9,662,144 m 2014 and the remainimg ameunt will be pasd in four equal anmal
insiallments. The frequency band expises in 2019,

i) As a part of the business combinaticn of Telekom Austria, the Company recognized licenses for smount of Ps. 27,504,380
Telekom Austria hﬂldamuhiehlecmlﬁmhrmﬂpmvﬂndhynﬁnhh}' aathoribes n.lm.fmﬂ:.l.shrﬂnl, Cerbua,
Bulgara, Belarus snd Macedomia, These licenses ase esthmated 1o bave o remaining usefial life of 10 yesrs,

#v) In 2014, Argeatina paid Ps. 4,151,753 (ARS 2,385,379) for the acquisition of 4G licenses 1o increase the sexvice in all the country.
v} Additomally, the Compary scquired other hicenses in the Dominican Republic, Braz] and others in the amount of Ps. 4,174,614,

2015 Acquisitions

1) In Oectobeer 2015, Radio Mévil Dipaa renewed a hoense to provide cellular service i the 500 MHz frequency band. The frequency
band expires g 2030, The xmount pasd was Ps.1,007.410,

1) In May 2015, Clase Ecuador scquered licenses related to 4G/LTE services. The frequency band expares in 2023, The amount pard
was P, 2,861,060,

#13) In 2015, Claso Brasil obizined renewals related with the frequency bands of naticnal 7T00Mbz, memwdwmuln
September 30, 2014, thdm;ﬁwlt.ﬂcprncmmh transmmtted by of wrs m four ady "b,r'ﬂ:elﬂ?

ID of Ps, 4,412,730 (R$ 1,001,414) for which the comresponding renewal was performed
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3w} In November 2015, Vipoet located 1n Croatia scquired 2 x 3 MHz and 3 x 4.8 MMHz i the 1. 500 MHz spectrum for EUR 18,503,

Vipaoet already holds 2 x 29 4 MHz in the lower frequency band (below 1 GHz), 2 x 25.0 1n the higher frequency band (above 1 GHz)
as well as 5.0 MHz TDD spectrum. The amonst paid was Ps. 321 9135,

+} In November 2015, Vip motale, the Serbuan subnidary acquoed 2 x 5 Mz of the 800 MHz spectrum. The new spectrum will be
used by VIP mobile for the LTE rellout and will enbance the high-speed data service in raral areas as well as data waage in connection
with smartphones. Vip mobile already bolds a 2 x 4.2 MHz in the lower frequency band (below | GHz) as well as 2 x 45,0 MHz i the
higher Grequency band (above | GHz). The amount paid was Ps. 1,129.988 (EUR 5 60.941).

As o part of the busness combinaticns, the Company recognized Lioenses for an amouai of Ps. 445,364, The Company holds licenses
provided by the regulatory authorities m those junzdictions. These licenses are estimated to have a remaining useful life of 10 years.

i) In 2015, Argentma pmd Ps. 5,599,745 (ARS 3.249,312) for the sacquoiition of 4G heenses to inerease the senvice throughout the
country,

vil) Additicnally the Company scquired other licenses in Puerio Rico, Panama and ctbers countnies m the amount of Fs. 4,174,614,

20016 Aequisitions

1} In February 2016, the Company's subsidiary m Paraguay was granted with the use of 30 MHz of spectrum m the 17002100 Mhe
frequency. The total cost was Pe. 830,719 (US55 46,000).

&1 In February 2016, the Compagy through its subsidiary Radioménl Dipsa, 5.A. de C.V, (Telcel), acquired through an aucticn a total
of 20MHz in the aational wide AWS.1 band and 40 MHz m the AWS.3 band. The concession expires m Oetober 2030, The Company
paid an amounat of Ps, 2,098,060,

=) bn May 2016, Miel, located m Bulgana, scquired 2 x 5 MHz = the 1, 800.MHz spectrum for Ps. 135,441 (EUR 6,212). Dunng
2016, Telekom Austria paid Ps. 410,713 (EUR 15 837) for the renewals referming to an obligation obiained from concessions gramied
D PTEVIOUS Years,

o) On May 26, 2006, the Company”s subndsary m Peru acquared spectrum o a public auction of the 700 MHz band. The frequency
band expies in 2036, The cost of the spectnem was Ps. 5, 627,316 (55.1,002.523).

v} In July 2016, Ecuador Telecom acquired a lscease to operate TV m Ecuador for a period that ends in 203]. The amouat paid was Ps.
27,700 (USS 1,500).

Amortization of mizagibles for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2015 and 2018 amacunted to Ps. 8,322,949 Pa. 15,000,875 and Ps.
19,522 968, respectovely,

12, Business combinations, acquithtiens, sale, non-centrolling interest and spin-affs

a) The followmg 1 a descnption of the major soquantons of myvestments 10 assoates and subssdianes durng the years ended
Decenber 31, 2014, 2015 and 2014

Acquisitions — 2014
i) Telekom Austria

On July 10, 2014, the Company through both & share scquisition and a Shareholden’ Agreement obtamed control of the
eelecommuaications company Telekom Anvtna, scquinag s additonal 22 T0% of the cutsfanding shares
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%0 reach share ownershup of $0.81%. The man goal for the Company was the fusther development of Telekom Austria. This
acquasition was mexsured at its fuar valoe oo the purchase date, The total purchase price was s, 28.637.635. Acquisition costs were
expensed by the Company as meurred and recorded as a part of “Other expenses™ in the consolidated statement of comprehensnce
ancome for an immaterial amount. Telekom Austria was mnchided i operatmg results as of Jaly 1, 2014,

As aresuli, the Company derecopnired the investment in Telekom Anstria upoa consolidation. As part of the recopnition of its.
previous equity imvestment in Telekom Austna, the Company recognized a loss of F5.3,172,218 i the Vahuticn of denvatives,
anterest cost from labor obligatons and other financial tems, net caption on the consohdated statement of comprebensive wcome. See
Hote 21,

The Companys puschae price was based upoa a valuation and the Compaay”s evtimates and assumptions.
The Company s farr values of the net identifiable assets and Habilities as a1 the date of the tramsction are as follows:

Cash and cash squrvalents . Ps. 2180899
12,023.433
4,745,510
68,453,157
27,504,303
£.930,690
14,184,227
180,500
2,146,300
Total assets acquired ..o MAE
Liabilites and account payable shori-term. Ps. 34,041,011
hlhhnuud.mnutmﬁleluyuﬂ 18,560 409
mwmmmqr E518.783
Long term debt... 62,307.922
Total liabilities azsumed ... g it Ps. 123,418,115
Total identified net assets at asr valoe Ps. 16511.283
Noo-controlling interest mexsared at fasr valoe (49.19% of
Gmd!.nllmung on l:qu_ ....... 50,955,493
Filrﬂhtuflhhtﬂ-tnnrh'ﬁlrhonﬁinrh at the
sewidbon dat P s
Consideration transferred:
Faur valie of the pnﬂr eqmq.* method imvestmient. Pa. 15,381,507
Cash paid..., 13,256,128
Total consideration transferred Ps. 18,617,635
F-30

303/357



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

Analysis of cath flows for acquizition:

Casheflorws far

. S
Cashpaid . Pa {13,255 128)
Cash acquired with the subsadiary LW I e S T 2,180,890
Net cash flow on acquitition Ps. (11,075,219)
Goodwill at the date of the consolidation:

— Goodwll
Controlling interest....... Pa 25,890,485
Noo-controlling imderest........... 25,065,008
T i i i o P5.30,955,493

The far value of the trade receivables which approximates its book value amounted to Ps.12,023 422, However, none of the trade
recesvables have been umpasred and 1f 15 expected that the full contractual ameunts can be collected,

The 5mdmllcbﬂplﬂ'ﬂ::t1h&¢fﬂpotbd qhq'ﬂ.nmmiﬁmlhltqmsmm Goodull 12 llln:.lnodmifln the E‘III‘.DPEI:II
segment. Mooe of the goodwill recognized 1 expected 1o be deductible for mcome 1ax parposes.

Durmg the pervod from July 1, 2014 through December 31, 3014, the Company acquired an additional 35 4 million shares of Telekom
Aunstna, which equates 1o an additional shareholding of approcuimately 8.68%. The Company pasd Ps. 4,796,332 for these shazes, and
noiw oans 59.70% of Telekom Austria as of December 31, 2014, Thus additional acquution of shares was accounted as equity
transactions as ihe Company has control aver this subauaduary.

ii) Unsudited pro forma financial data

The follovwing pro forma consalidated financial data for the year ended December 31, 2014, 55 bated on the consalidated financial
statements of the Company adjusied to pive effect 1o (1) the scquasition of Tebekom Austna; and (i) certxin sccountsng adjustments of
the assets and Habahities of the acquered company.

The pro forma results of operations assume that the acquintion was completed at the bepamng of the year of scquartion aod are
hased bath on the information available and additional considerations that management believes are reasonable. The pro forma
financual data 15 ot mtended 1o indicate what the cperations of the Company had been if the operations had occurred such date, or
predact the resulis of the operations of the Company.

2004
Profit before mcome taxes. . B5,047. 796
Netmeome. . ... Pa. 45713120

‘Thie pro-forma financial data does not reflect the other 2014 acquissnons divcussed below as they were aot matenial to the Company’s
financual position or results of cperations,

i) Page Plas

O Jamuary 16, 2004, Tracfone Wireless Inc, (wlmd;uyaflhﬂmpmﬂmﬂ!«mwmhﬂﬂmpﬁurlhthndm'uuhp
Plus, Thas busmess was acquired m order to expand the Company s distnbution channels,
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add an incremental revenoe stream, and assis in the prowth of subsenbers. The purchase price of the scquisition was Ps. 1,583,773
(US5120,000). The cash used in the acqusition was approxmmately Ps. $35,353 (US%$63,200). The results of operations of Page Plus
age incladed in the resulis of operstions from Jamuary 16, 2014, The gosdwill recorded as part of this acquisition i Ps. 277.911.

i) Vsys

Op Apnl 9, 2004, Telmex scquared 100%% of the shases of V-xys, & company that offers value added services of unified companies and
mformation technologies for an amount of Pa 174,182, The goodwnll recopnized amounted to Ps 83 559,

Acquizitions - 2015

1}  InFebruary 2015, the Company scquared throughout its Telmex and Consertel subsidiaries an additvonal 35% of Hisa
Solutions, 5. A de C.V, (Hitss) mcreasing its equity mierest m this eotity 10 68.9%, Hitss offers information technology
service. This acquaisition was valoed at ia fair vahse ot the perchase date. The Company sianed consolidatmg this
subsidiary begmning March, 2013, The amount paid for the additional equity interest was Ps. 472,481, net of cash, and the
goedwill recorded as part of this scquisiton is Ps. 205,141, The ideatified goodwill has been allocaied 1o the Mexico
segment. The gocdwall recognized s nof deductible for income tax purposes.

) The following entities were acquired by Telekom Austrea:

i) InJune 2015, scquired 100%: of eight cable operators i the Republic of Macedenin through its subsidiary Blizoo,

H) InSeptember 2015, acquired 100%% of Amiseo WV ("Amis"), the holdmg entsty of Amis Slovenia and Amis Croatia.
Amis operates a5 8 foved-line reseller in Slovenda and owns 8 fiber petwork in Croatia. The companies offer internet,
IPTV and ielephone services to approxmmately 66,000 customers in Slovenis and spproximately 24,000 customers
tn Croatis as of year-end 2015,

i) In Seplember 2015, acquired 100% of Bualiel Cable Bulgasia EAD ('Blizoo Bulgaria™), Blizoo Bulgaria is the
second lagest fixed-lne operator m Bulgana and holds an 8% share in the fxed broadband market and an 11%
share in the TV masket. Blizoo Bulgana cumenily has spproxumately 375,000 subscrbers, which cbiazn foved vosce,
broadband snd TV products via DOCSIS 3 tecknology, In total Blizoo Bulgania has network coverage of 1,3 nullion
households.

The acquired companies were conscladaied beginneng October 2015, The amount paid was Ps. 2,864 968, pet of cash, and the
goodunll recognized as part of these acquusiticns was Ps. 711,723, The idennfied poodwill has been allocated to the Eurepe segment.
The goodwill recognized is not deducttble for income tax pusposes,

1)  Dunng 2015, the Company scquised throughout its Mexican and Brazil subsidianies other entities for which paid
Ps 119,704, net of cash

4)  The Comspany scquired an additicnal non-controlling interest in its Mexican and Brazil entities for xn amount of
Ps1,051,049,
Acquisitions and zale — 2016
a) In Jasuary 2016, m order to expand and strengihen its operations m Brazil, the Company through its Branhan subsidiary, acquired

a controlling interest of #9.99% 1o Brazil Telecomunicaples S.A. ("BRTel™), » company cperating in the mazket for Pay TV, Internet
and broadband services and serving varsous munierpalities of Branl under the BLUE brand. The amotnt pasd for the business

acquisstion was Ps, 1,088,668, pet of scquired cash. The goodwell recognized amounted to Py 1,046,253,
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) In May 2018, the Company acquared an additional non-coatrolling mterest of 1.8% of Tracfone Wireless Inc. therelry obiaming
Imnfm:mul stock. The amount paid was Ps. 2,300,553 (US55 124.673). This transacticn was recorded as 20 equily tansaction,
ghat 15, nnp.m ntlnhm.lr:cugnmd

<) In May 2018, the Company through his subsidiary, Aménca Mévil Pers, A C_ acquired 100% of the capital steck of Ola del Perd
SAC ("Me™), and TVS Wireless S.AC, ("TV5S"). Olo znd TVS provide telecommunications services throughowt Pera and hold
Taddio spectruam in the 2.5 GHz baod, The amount of the transaction was Ps, 1,854, 379 (US55, 102,343) et of acquised cash, and at the
date of this finsneial statements the Company has paid Pu. 152,214 (US55 7.554). The Company is in process 1o determine the fuir
value of the assets and Babilities of “Olo” and “TVE". The goodwill recognized amounted 1o Ps. 1,434,333,

) Based on a 2014 shasehalder agrecment, the Company agreed to easure o mineal free float of Tebebom Austria thares m the
market. Consequently, in July 2016, the Company sold shares comespendang to 7.8% of the outstanding commoen stock of Telekom
Austria AG. This sale redoced the overall shareholding of América Movil in Telelom Austrin AG from 59.70% to 51.85%,
Addinonally, m August 2008, the Company sold 0.85% of the outstanding ¢ stock of Telekom Aunsvtna AG. Followmg the
successfil completion of thas ansacticn, AMN's stake was reduced to 51.0%. The amount of cash received for these tansachons was
Pa 6,323 336, As Aménca Méval stall retams contrel over Telekom Anstria AG, these transactons were recorded as equity
transactions,

«) In Seplember 2016, the Company, tkrough bis subsidiey Trcfooe, acquised certain assets of T-Moluile, Mlmdim
which melisded the brands known as Walmart Mobale and Go Smart, These assets were acquired 1n order to expand the y's

distribution channels, add an incrensental revenus siream, and umlmﬁepw’:hofnhm‘hm. There was oo cash exchanged in the
.l:aqu.l.u'.li.m mmﬂrﬂuﬁnﬁmﬂln Pa. 1,251 464,

1) In Nevember 2016, Telekem Austria Groop acqumred 10086 of the Belarmuan fixed lme operator Atlant Telecom (Atlant) and 1ts
subsadiary TeleSet. After the acquisition, Atlant was renamed veleom ACS. Both companies are the leading privately onwned fixed.line
operators m Belarus offering fixed-lme broadband, IPTV and cable TV as well as a video and andio Ibrary. The scquisition of Atlant
and TeleSet is a further step in Telekom Austna Gronp's convergence strategy. The final allocation of consderation tranaferred will
be determmined once all necessary information regasding ideatifiable assets is available. The amount pard for the business sequisition
was Ps. 582,931, net of acquired cazh The goodwill recopnized smounted to Pe. 200 973,

b)  Conselidated subsidiaries with non-controlling interests

‘The subaidiary that has a material non-controllmg inteest is Telekom Austria Set ont below is semmarired financial infermation as of

December 31, 2015 and 2016 for the non-contrelling mierests of the THA s consolidated financial statements. The smounts disclosed
for this subsiduary are before ater-company elminations and using the same accounting policies of América Mbvl
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Zelected financial data from the statements of financial position

Asvets:

Dhecember 31,

018

s

Hoo-curment 858655 ..o

Liabikities and equity:
Crarent Habilities. .

Ps, 34,621,840
127,544,176

Ps. 31,371,809
143,708,470

Pg 162,166,016

P, 175,080,279

Non-carrent habdlites

Ps. 43843550
78,038 244

Ps. 40,961,299
50,966,903

Egquity attribatable to equity holders of the paren
Non-controlling interest ™.,

121,681,794
17113774
23370448

121,928,202
13,517.370
28,624,707

Ps, 40,484,222

Ps, 83,153,077

P 162,166,016

Ps.175,080,279

{1} Inckides Pa 13,715,747, for the undated substdmated fized rate bend (1ee MNote 19).

Sumearized statements of comprehensive income

Het wcome attmibutable 1o:

Ecquity holders of the pareat.. ... ...
Noo-controlling MEEIEIE........... oo rrmrmrms s s s

Comprebensive income attributable ta:

Equity bolders of the parent.........cciiminicimim e s s s

«)  Tewer operations and other passive infrastructure in Mexico (spin-off)

For the year snded December 31,

04

P3.37,392,067
33,526,607

Mg
Ps.73,159 960
#6,913,434

018
P:.85,185,177
£1,590,233

38465 460

6,246,526

31,504,944

21,358,676

6,157,758

765,770

.

1,747,203

P 49685909

Pi. 8450837

Pa.

1,246 451
1112225

Pi 3674886
2482872

Pi. 3,241,556
3.524,214

P,

2355.676

Ps. 6,137,758

Ps. 7,065,770

Ps.

1,043,080
704,123

Pe 2967698
2,001,211

Pi 4,311,501
4,139,036

Pi.

1.747.203

Pa. 4.568.909

Ps. 8,450,837

In October 201 5, following the approval of the Federal Telecommunications Instimute (fmsnirute Federal de Telecomunicacionss, or
“IFT ") and confirmation by the Mexican Tax Administration Service (Servicio de Adminisrocidn Tributaria) of its tax implications,
The Company completed the spa-off process of Telesates, S A B de C V. ("Teleutes™), its telecom towers located m Mexico, which

had been approved by an extraerdinary meeting of sharebolders held sn April 2015, The National Secusities and Banking Commassion
{Comusién Nacional Bancaria ¥ de Valores) authorized the repistration of the shares of Telentes m December 20135, and the Company

concladed the listing process on December 21, 2015

As of the date of the spin-off, the assets and habilities of Telesites o longer appear on the Company's convolidated statement of
financial pesstion, aud the Company transferved to Telesstes as part of the spin-off
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Pa 4,537,752 in property, plant and equapment, Ps. 21,000,000 in debt and other net habilities of Pa. 86,302 resulting in a net gam of
Ps. 16,158,640 recognized directly in equity. In December, 2013 Telesites repaid to the Company the debt amounteng Fs. 21,000,000,

The Cvnlq)m:rhu mlﬂld.inmleurlpm for the ne nflnw:pn:r from Telesiies, a related party. Lease terms are for five
years, with options for renewal for five more yean.

13, Income Taxes

As expluined previously in these consclidated financial statements, the Compuny is  Mexican cosporation which has numerous
conschdated subsidiaries operating throughout the world. Presented below 1s a duscussion of meoomse tax matters that relates to the
Company’s consolidated operntions, its Mexican operations and signaficant foreign opernticns,

i)  Consohdated income tax mathers

The composition of Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2014, 201 5 and 2016 &5 as follows:

i 0 2018 s
I Mexico:
Current year ID00me X . .. Fi20,891,333 Ps, 17,156,632 Fa. 14,316,005
Defermed iDCOME X ..o s 304,231 (4,095,128) (12,086,232)
18,212,915 17,775,360 15,367,203
(5,700.930) 11,657,219 (6,198,820)

Ps 39,707,549 Ps, 18,179,631 Fs. 11398556

Deferred tax related to tems recognazed i OCT duning the year:

2004 2018 16
Remeavrement of defied bepefit plans ... Pr(LE50939)  Puo 7786292 Pu (7,734,731)
Effeci of financial mstruments scquared for hedpng
PRI = s fmemimramseepsamsrmsssrirass 13,267 (16,069} (21,048}
Available for wale securities i — 169,529 1858452
O e pccomccitpananppiices oy . 178,776 (4,015 136,579
Deferred tax charged to OCT . Po (1348018 Ps 7935733  Pa (4.760447T)
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A soconciliation of the statutory income tax mte dn Mexico 1o the consolidated effective mcome tax rate recognized by the Company i

as follows:
Year ended December X1,
2014 2005 11 [
Stanstory income tax rabe in Mexico. - 30008 30.0%% 10,084
Lapact of non-deductible and nm-t-uble 1hemss
Tax inflatron effects.. PR Gt 6.2% 15.9%
Derrvatives........... _ 0.5% 5.0%
Emplayes benefits 1.9% 1. 7% 4.4%
mem of l'-:mm (0.5 _— _—
bt bbb bt (0.8%) [0.1%a) 0.58%
Effective tax raie on Mexican opemations ., : 35.5% 38.3% 68.1%
Mumﬂimmnrwmmum 0.3% — —
Use of tax exedits in Bramil ... .. . (0.1%) 0.4% (0.6%)
Equaty mterest in net loss of associated companies X% 08% (0L.2%)
Loss {gain) oo derecogrition of equity method investmsent .........oooeiees 1.1% (6.4%) S
Loss on pastial sale of myvestment in avsociated company ... . 1.5% -_ —_
Divadends recerved fiom associates.., (0.1%) (0.9%) (7.5%)
Foreign subsidiaries and uﬂwﬂmm&e&mbk ned 4.8% 2.0% {10.5%)
Efetive DR DB ... ciiciiiimi i cssss st bttt i st st 45 5% 34.2% 45.6%

An analyiis of temponry differences grving nse 19 the net deferred tax Labdlity & as follows:

Lamalidated vturement of finsncial paticion Comaliduted mutrment of comprehemive income
mis F 014 018 016
PrOvEREnE i Pa. 19,637 368 Pr 15,550,131 Pa(2556720) Ps. (126330) Ps 1,622,132
Deferred revennes. .. B.234, 540 BI1T412 1,146,038 1,065,242 (12,125)
Tax losses carmry Famm!. ............ 19271 877 18,208,079 1378615 {1,222172) 12,706,245
Property, plant mdaqmm (12,302,621} (9,716,615) 2,805,277 7,110,085 1,445,783
Inventores ... S - 1,752.310 1512738 (769 .095) (1.527453) (228.571)
Lmnmmdr:a;huufm (EEZED: (2.525.530) (2,530,747) 136,034 2,548,353 54,152
I‘-.mpluyﬂ benefifs....... . 306122586 18243207 3263517 2614532 A,616052
........................................... 5,136,837 5700612 (§96T) 5,289,690 (1.918.543)
HNet deferred 1ax
nusete{labilities) ... Pi. 69,817,147 Pr.95,559.518
Deferred tax expense/{benefif) in net profit for the year ... P, 5,396,700 P5. 15,752,347  Ps. 18,285,052
F-i6
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Reconciliation of deferred tax assets and Habilites, net

PRS-/ L S | S — L —

Opening balance ax of Janmary 1. Ps. 52,504,635 Py 52,310,097 Ps. 69,817,147
Dieferred tax benefit and effect of changes i tax

rlt:mcupﬁud.in ptuﬁi.wlnu............................. 5,396,700 15,752,347 18,285,052
Effect of translstion . (25,5993 (6,250, 257) 15,273,218
Benefit for tax credits 1n Brazl 1,138,742 — —
Deferred tax benefit (expense) recogmzed m (1,348.916) 7,915 Ti2 {4,760,44T)
Dieferred taxes acquared 1o business combinabions..... (5.285.465) 78,213 (25.162)
Closing balance as of December 31, ... Ps. 52,310,097 Ps 69,817,147 P 95580818
Presented in the conselidated statements of

financial pesition as follows:
Diefetred income tax asiels ... Ps. 66,500,339 Pe 814070012 P 112,651,699

(14.190.442) (11,589 965) {14,061,581)
Ps 52310007  Pu 60817147 P 98580818

The deferred tax assets age in tax junsdictions in which the Company considers that based on financial projections of its cash flows,
resilts of operations and synergres between subsuiduries, wall geserate sufficient taxable meome m subsequent perods o
uwblize/realize such assets,

The Company does nod recopmnize & deferred tax ability related to the undistributed eamnings of its subsidizries, because it cumrently
dees ot expect these eamangs to be taxable or to be repatriated in the near future. The Company™s policy has been to dismbiste the
profit when it has paid the comespending taxes in its bome junsdiction and the ax can be accredited in Mexsco,

At December 31, 2015 and 2016, the balsnce of the contmibuted capital acconnt ("CUCA™) is Ps, 260,432 409 and Ps, 478,087,224,
respectively. On Janwary 1, 2014, the CUFIN is compated on an Aménea Mévil"s stand-alone basis. The balasee of the Aménica
Mivil's stand-alooe basis amounted to Ps, 200,300,352 and Py, 151,795,991 au of December 31, 2015 and 2016, respectavely.

Opticnal Fegume

The new Income Tax Law establishes the optional regime for corporate groups o defer the remuttance of the deferred mcome tax of
the group’s vebsidiasies, under the terms and conditions established i Asticles 59 to 71 of the MITL. In addition to the above, the
Company meets the requirements for adopting this regime 10 conformuty with Article 60 of the MITL and sccordingly, the Company
filed its otzce of incorporation info the optional regime undes (he tesms and conditicns published by the tax aothonity oa Febmagy 17,
2014, Alse, w conformy with rule 1.3 22 8 of the Miscellanecus Tax Rules, the Company has declared s mieafion to take the
coatxined i such rule, which allews companies with unused tax losses at December 31, 2013 1o carry forwand teese loases under the
new repime. At Decensber 31, 2015 and 20146, the non-current meome taxes amounted to Ps. 316, 546 and Ps. 2 348 060, respectively,

Corporate tax rale
The meome tax rate appheable m Mexico from 2014 through 2016 was 30%.

F-57

310/357

EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog



EDINETOOOO
0000000 00(E26006)
oooooog

a)  Results of operations
The foreign swubssdianies determine thetr taves on profits based on their individual taxable meome, in sccordance with the specific tax.
zegimes of each country,

The combined moome bafore :l:nlndﬂi:oumhimdpruﬁ.ﬁmfurmnrm suhsudiarses m 2004, 3200% and 2016 are as follows:

2014 18 2018
Combised income before taxes.. Py 13,256 266 Ps 27933182 Pa 45,697,258
Combined tax prevasion differsnces not deductible.
not camulative in the foreign subsidianes ... Py 12,511,984 Pe. 6,115,142 Fs. 9,169,083

The effectrve income tax mie for the Company’s foreign junsdiction was 4% i 2014, 22% a0 2015 end 20% i 2016 as shown in the
table above. The statdory tax rales in these junisdictions vary, alibough many approximate 2% to 40%. The prmary difference
between the statotory mies and the effective mtes i 2014 was attributable to the loss on derecognition of the equity metbod of
Telekom Aunstria, the loss on partial sales of KPN shaves and equity method recogmzed on KPN. The primary difference between the
atwiutory rates 3od the effective mtes in 201 5 was atimbuotable 1o the gain ca derecognition of the equity method tovestment in KPN,
'Th:l :i&m' lheshm'l.nrrnlﬂmdlh:t&cnr&nbum]ﬂlﬁwnuﬁ-ﬂ:uﬂﬂrmdniﬂmﬁmnﬂﬁm
associates and other non-deductible itema

Hid} Tax loases
a) At December 31, 2016, the available tax loss camryforwands recorded an defersed fax assels ase as follows om a couatry by
country basis;
Balsses of svaslable rax
losz carvyformards at Tz loss carryforwand
Coumtry i 71, S . Sty
Pe, 74,708,142 Pz 25,431,068
3],139.313 9.341,7904
B5.497 14,199
419,687 125,906
11,005,184 1273,796
1,673 1,016
Pu 119,540,496 P 38,208,079

b) The tax loas carryforwards in the dufferent conatnies in which the Company operates have the following tesms and charactenistios:

k] The C pamy has acc Iated Fs. 74, 798,142 innctdpﬂ:luls loss ﬂ:.rr,‘ﬁul‘lmdl.{"ﬁm_':'-j m Braril a4 of December 31, 2018 In
Brazil there s po expimtion of the NOL's. However, the NOL's amount used aguinst axable income in each year may oot excesd
30%% of the taxable moome for such year, Consequently, i the year 1o which taxable income is generated, the effective tax rate is 25%
wather than the 34% corporate tax rate.

The Company believes that it is more likely thas ot that the sccumulated balances of its oet defesred tax assets xre recovernble, based
on the posstive evidence of the Company 1o generate taxable temporary differences related 1o the saxe taxation authority whach will
vesult in taxable amouats against whach the available tax lodses can be wiilized before they expire. Positive evidence me ludes the
Company’s recent merger m 2014 of 1ks of soms 10 Boazal, Iting i an crgemazational structure that s askicipated to be more
efficient and profitable

i) The Company bas accumulated Pe. 31,139,313 m NOL 's 1o Mexico as of December 31, 2016, In Mexico, the NOL s expire m ten
years oa 8 stand-alone basis. The NOL s macaly relates to foreign currency exchange losses.
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bibs} The Company has sccumulated Ps. 13,085,184 i NOL's in Aostria as of December 31, 2014, In Austria, the NOL's have no
exprration, bt its annual nsage 1 brmated o 73% of the taxable mcome of the year,

14, Debt

a) The Company s shoet- and long-term debt consists of the following:

At Decembear 31, 2015
Currescy Loan. Istwrest rute MAlsiwriey Toeal
U5, dollars
Fixed-rate Semor notes (1} 2375% - 6.375% 2042 Ps.205,099,106
Floating rates Semior
notes {1} L+10% i1 1] 12,504 875
Lines of credst (u) 1.5% -5.0% and L + 0.20% - 0.28% 2024 39,458,198
Subtotal U5, dollars Pa.257,492,179
Mexican pesos.
Fixed-rate Semior
notes (i) (&) 6.00% - 9.00% W37 Ps 81782648
Floatng rate Searor
modes (1) (i) TIE + 1.25%% 1018 2,000,000
Lines of credst (ni) THE = 0.05% - 1.00% 2016 2,632,549
Subtotal Mexican pesos Ps. B4.415.197
Euares
Faxed-rate Seoor notes (1) 1.00% - 6.375% 023 Ps.209.987492
Lenes of credst (us) 3.10% - 5.41% 2019 7.316.507
Series A and B Capital
Secumities (V) 5.12%% and 6,375% 073 27.000.086
Subtotal Euros Pa.244,394 085
Sterling Pounds
Fined-rate Semior notes (1) 43758 . 5.750% 2041 Fs 55751813
Capatal Securities (iv) 6.375% 2073 13,937.953
Subtotal Stexleng ponnds Ps, 69689766
Swiss franes
Faxed-rate Senior notes (1) 1.125% and 2.00% e Ps 14085385
Subtotal Swiss francs Ps, 14085385
Brazbian reals
Lines of credst (ui}) 3.00% - 9.50% o Ps. 2752080
Subtotal Brazilisn reals Ps, 3732089
Colombian peios
Faxed-rate Senior nofes (1) T1.39% 2016 Ps. 2458485
Subtotal Colembian pesos Ps, 3458483
Other comencies
Frxed-rate Senior notes (1) 1.53% - 1.96% 2039 3,695,406
Fionocial Leases 5.05% - 8.97% 2007 Ps. 234152
Subtotal other correncies. 5919558
Toital debt Ps.553,216,744
Less: Short-term debt and
current partion of loag-texm debt 119,589 784
Leng-term debt Ps.563,626.958
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Az Dewembier 31, b6
‘Curreny Lass Latereit rate Alsrusbsy Total
1.5, dollars
Fized-rate Senior notes (i) 20250 . 6.375%% 2042 Ps 205954329
Lines of credit (i) 1.5% - §.5% 2019 14,929,806
Subtoial U5, dollars P, 210,814,135
Mexican peyos
Fized-rate Senior notes (i) (if) 6.00% - §.60% 2027 Fs 72415602
Lines of eredit {iii) TIIE + 0.15% - TIIE + 2.00% 017 15,111,043
Subtotal Mexzican peioz Px. 87,526,650
Eures
Fized-raie Sendor notes (i) L00% - 475084 2008 Po 270,240,624
Series A and B Capital
Secarities (iv) £.125% and 6.375% 073 31,614,659
Lines of credit (iii) A52% 2018 491,144
Subtatal Euros Pr. 302346427
Sterling Pounds
Fixed-rate Senior notes (i) 4.375% - 5.750% 2048 Pa 56,281,605
Capital Seeurities (iv) 61750 W73 14070401
Subtotal Sterling pounds Pz 70352006
Swiss francs
Fixed-rate Senior notes (i) 1.125% and 2.00%% 018 Pu 16,652,775
Subtoizl Swiss francy Pz, 16,682,775
Brazilian reals
Lines of evedit {iid) 2004 - 0.50% 1 Pa 3467091
Subtotal Brarzilian reals Pz, 1467091
‘Other currencies
Fized-rate Senior notes i) 2050 - 1.06% 2039 Pe  6386,088
Financial Leases B.70% - B.97% 2027 126,233
Subtotal ather currencies Pi. 6511319
Total deb Pz, 707,801,403
Lews: Shori-term debt and current
portion of long-term debi M
Long-term debt P 625,194,144

L = LIBOF (Lendon Interbank Offer Rate)
THE = Memican Interbank Rate
EURIBOR = Ewao Intesbank Offered Rate

Except for the fixed-rate notes, interest rabes on the Company's debt are susbgect 1o vanances in mdesnational and local rates. The
Company's weighted svemge cost of berrowed funds at December 31, 20135, and December 31, 2016 was approximately 4.27% for

oth peviods.

Such rates do not melnde commisions of the retmburiements for Mexscan tax withholdmgs (typically a tax rate of 4. 9%5) that the
Conmpany must pay 1o inlemational lenders,
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An analysis of the Company's short-term de'bs matunities as of December 31, 2015, and December 31, 2014, &5 as follows

Wis 018
Domestic Semor Notes Pa. 2,000,000 Pz 2,000,000
International Seator Notes.., T3.E78.6012 20,955,191
41,573,097 19,619,908
138,077 33160
Pa. 119, 389,786 Pe. 52,607,259
Wc@bd averzge L | . 399 £104

The Company's long-term debt muameties are as follows:

— mowt
Pe  30,484832
£7,266,310
113,820,541
423,622,461

Pe. 625,104,144

{i) Seniar Notes
The ontstanding Senior Nobes at December 31, 1015, end December 31, 2016, are as follows:

Curmvocy* o1 016
U5, dollars......... Pa. 218003981 Ps 205984319
b 3,782 648 T A15,602
209,987,492 270,240,624

55,751,813 56,181,605

14,085,385 16,632,778

2,500,564 206,643

2458 485 —

3,104,842 4,079,443

- Thousands of Mexican pesas
== Inchades secured snd unsecured senior notes.

In May 2015, the Company placed 5 year bonds for an ameunt of EUR $3.000 mullion which may be exchanged for ordinary shares of
KPN, at an exercise price of €4.9007, 45% higher than the reference price on the date of ssuance. In December 31, 2005, the closing
prace of the stock of KPN was €3.4920. Given the terms of the bond, we have identified an embedded ophion with a far value of EUR
$86.1 mallien reflected xs a liakality within denivative financial instruments on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as of
December 31, 2016, Under the terms of the exchangeable boad agreement, none of the exchanged property (specifically, the KFN
abares) has been or will be charged or otherwise placed in custedy or set anide 1o secure or satisfy the Company’s obligations. At any
tume, the Company oy o may not be the owner of the whole or any part of this peoperty and may sell or othervnse despose of the
same of take any sction of exercise any rights of optioms in respect of the same at any time.

In September 2015, the Company completed the placement of EUR $750 mullion principal amouant of exchangeable bonds that will be
mandstanly exchangesble into codinxry shares of KPN at matunity. The bonds have a maturity of 3 years and will pay a ccupon of
538 per year payable quartesly o arrears, a3 well as the

]
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comesponding cash dividends paid by KPN net of wathholding tawes. The reference price of the KPN shares for its exchange was set at
€3,3374 buat could be as bigh as €4,2532 (refevence price plus 27.5%), As a result of the Company” lmmdllwmhmsﬂ'bkbmd,
the Company placed 224, ?mﬂmnfuﬂmymnf!&'ﬂm-mm favor of the boad trustee and the boad holders. The
aforementioned conditicns allowed the Company to derecopnize a portion of its investment in shases in KPN comesponding 1o the
2247 mullson of crdmary shases on ity Consolidated Statement of Frnancial Posution as of December 31, 2015,

The exchangeable bonds descnbed above bave provesons that will allow for thewr settbement in cash of AMX wishes to retam
ownernhip of the shares.

In Masch 2016, AMX placed an internaticnal boad for a teial smouat of EUR $1,500 mallion divided in two tranches, the fim one for
EUR $850 mallicn with a coupon of 1.5% and matusity i 2024, and & second cne for EUR $650 mallicn with a coupon of 2,125% and
ity in 2028,

In December 2016, Telekom Austria placed an internastional bond for a total ameount of EUR 300 aulloa with a coapon of 1_.5% and
matunty in 2026, issoed 1o cover a bond smortization i Janoary 2017,

{if) Domestic Senior Notes

Al December 31, 2015, snd December 31, 2016, debt under Domestic Senior Notes aggregated to Pu. 522 .910.9 million snd Ps,
521,043 9 mllion, respectively. In general these 1isses bear a fixed-rate or floatmg rate determined as a hfferential on the TIE rate.

(i) Lines of eredit

At December 31, 2015, and December 31, 2016, debt under lanes of credit aggregated to Ps. 552,159 3 million and Ps.
%$33,999.1 million, respectively.

The Company has two undrawn revolving syndicated facilities —oae for the Euso equivalent of U.5. $2,000 millica and the other for
U8, 52,500 mallicn maturing 1o 2021 and 2009 respectively. These loans bear interest at variable rates based on LIBOR and
EURIBOR. Telekom Austria has also an undsawn sevelving syndicated facility in Enros for 51,000 million st 2 vasiable raie based on
EURIBOR.

{iv) Hybrid Notes

The Company 1sswed three senes of Capital Secunties (bybad ootes) matarmg 1o 2073: two senes denomnated m Euros for

€1 450 millien with a coupon of 5.125% and 6.375% respectively, and one series denominated in sterbag pounds in the smount of
£550 million with & coupoen of 6. 375%. The Capstal Secunities are derply subordmated, and when they were ivsned the principal mating
apgencies stabed that they would treat oaly half of the principal amount as indebledness for purposes of evalaatmg our leverage (an

analysis referred to as 50.0% equity credit). The Capatal Secuzitees are mubject to redemption at our option ot varying dates begioning
2o 2018 and 2023, respectively, for the ewo-denommated senies and beginning m 2020 for the sterling-deocnunated senes.

Restrictions

A portion of the debt 18 subgect to certamn restrichions with respect to masatameng certam financial ratios, as well as restrictions en
selling a sipaficant perticn of groups of astets, ameng others. Al December 31, 2014, the Company was m compliance with all these
I'ﬂip.m!.

A portion of the debt 1 also subject to early matunty or repurchase at the option of the holders 1o the event of a change in control of
the Company, as defined m each inttmament. The defindtion of change in control vares from instrument 1o instnament; bowever, no

change in contrel shall be conudered to have occurred as long as Carso Global Telecom or its current shareholders contmue to hold
the majonity of the Company”s voting shares.
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Covenanis

In confeamuty with the credat agreements, the Company s ebliged to comply with certam financial and operating comnutments. Such
covenants limit in certain cases, the ability of the Company of the guarantor to: pledge assets, cammy ouf certxin types of mergens, sell
all or substantially all of its assets, and sell control of Teloel.

Such covenants do mlmmmwcrmimmmum pay devidends or other payment distributions to AMX. The mose
zestrictive financial covenants require the Company 1o a consolidated ratio of debt to EBITDA (defined as operating mcome
plus depreciation and smortization)) that does pot exceed 4 o 1, and a comsolidated ratio of EBITDA to mvterest paid that is oot below
2.5to | {n sccordance with the clauses included m the credst agreements),

Several of the financing instraments of the Company may be sccelerated, i the option of the debt holder in the case that & change in
control occurs.

At December 31, 2016, the Company was m complisnce with all the covenants

15, Accounts Payable, Accrued Liabilities and Asset Retirement Obligations
a) The components of the caption accounts payable and accrued Liabilities is a5 follows:

An Decemsbar 11,

015 e
Suppliers . ... .. . Ps. 104,399,877 Pa.1321,796,101
Sundy creditors £8.700,378 89,494,074
Interest payable ............ 9810698 9971959
Guaraniee deposits from clients 1424428 1,258,045
Dhvidends payabile .. 3,603,000 3,744,025
Total, P 189,938,351 Pa.237,265,126

b) The balance of sceroed liabilities at December 31, 2015 and 2016, are as follows:

At Dhocwmnler M,
pi ] | Wis
Current liabilities
Direct employes benefits payable Pa. 17,632,137 P.19,713,160
Contingencies, " 34,611,091 50,766,070
TOOL e P3.52,243208 Ps.70479.230

The movements m cophingencies for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2016 are as follows:

Balasce at Applicad Balanes st
Diecwmnber 31, Banimen Effect of Incwense of Decemnber 10,
2014 sotmbanalen tran:lames the yrar o Paymesits Eeverials 2018
Coptmgencies............  Pid3 232749 PebBi6  Po(39510500 Pelldld 777 Pa(3.643.533) Pe(2510648) Pa3d611.091
Balsnce at Applications Balssce st
Dieeeambar 20, Busipsy Effectof Izerrase of Decemmbar 31,
— 25 cembisstien _transhr theywer =~ __Paymest: = __Reverslh 2016
Contingeacies. ... FPo34811,001 Fed0 333 Polf390IT Polll®93l]l PoB950.551)  Paofl51L393)  Pa 30,766,070
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Contmgencies inclode tax, labor, regulaiory znd otber legal fype contingencies. See Note 16 ¢) for detail of combtingencies.
«) The movements in the avset retirement obligations fior the years ended December 31, 2015 and 20148, are as follows:

Balunes 51 Bslsnes ar
Diceesher 31, Eftect of Tecrease of Applications Deceinber 11,
2014 irnmalation thee yremr Poyrmesty Reveriah Mg
Asset retirement obligations Ps.l3 451407 Po (6001 Pa 1356088 Pa (202190 P 2609387 P 11569897
Balunce st A Balsnce np
Diecessbar 11, Effees of I; ol o i b X1,
01E tramlation thee ywar _Pumymesty Reverah s
Asset retirement ebligations. Pell 569597 PulS06374 PolSI0635  Pe(l2L31T) P (476558) Pu 16285630

The diseoint rates tied for the sisel retrement obligation are based oo market rates that are expected 1o be undentaken by the
dizmantling or restoration of cell mites, and may inclode labor costs. Reversals for 20135 sre pnmanly related to the Telesites spin-off,
as described in forther detail within Note 12,

16, Commitments and Contingencies

a) Leases

Al December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company has entered into several lease agreements with related parties and third partees for the
buildings whese its offices are located (a5 a bessee), a5 well as with the owoers of towers and or premises where the Company has
anstalled radio baves. The lease agreements generally have terms from one to fourtesn years,

Anmljsub\f'ﬂ:: X mu:lhl ﬂrhnﬁtﬁﬁ}ﬂlm:ﬁbhbﬂbﬁr In some cases, reatal amounnts are increased sach
year based on the Nlhomlﬂm Pn.ce[nde:.

The Company has the following non-cancelable commitments under finance leases:

YWear snded Diecomber 31,

Total i
Present value of net nmunk:upimm 126,233
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An analysis of non-cancellable eperating beases m the next five years 11 as follows:

Yeur snded December 11,
W017.... Pu 12049848
e} - 12323819
s P % 11,140,350
......... . 10,538 831
i B 10,143,715
i O S TR WAl L I IV POV T TET LAt B P58, 155,280

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2016 was Pa. 18,925 361, Pa. 22,015,761 and Pa 32,300 963,
respectively.
b) Commitments

At December 31, 2016, there were commstnsents in cestain subssdianies for the acquisiticn of equipment for incorporaton ioto thewr 4G
petworks for an amount up to approxmately Ps. 19,203,236 (USS 924,287T). The completion penod of these projects depends upon the
npe of fixed assets under convtmuetion. In the case of telephone plaat (switching tranumisaion), it takes six moaths oa avesage, for
others, it may take more than 2 years.

Lews than 1 year . Ps.17,358,726
1o 3 yean.. 1,843,510
Total . Ps.19,203 236

As of December 31, 2016, the Company has puschase commitments with telephone mamifactusers for celluler phones for resale for
apprestnitely Pa 7,027 945 (USS 330,000), for debvery throagh Manch 2017,

In addition, the Company subsaduery Tracfone has entered mio long-term contracts with wireless camers for the purchase of awtme
mxinutes af crrent market prices. The parchase commitments xre with two carriers and ot December 31, 2016, are an follows:

Vear snded December J1,
T e e o T e Pe 31,097,100
PFRNTTINYC) 5 18,658,260
18658260
18,658,260
P 57,071,880

«) Contingencies
L MEXTCO

a. América Mavil
Ty Assessment

In December 2014, the Mexican Tax Admmistation Service (Semvicio de Adminisracidn Tributaria, or “5SAT ) notified the Company
of a Pu 529,700 tax assessment related fo the Company s tax return for the fiscal year
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eaded December 11, 2005, and reduced the Company s consolidated tax loss for that year from Ps 8,556,000 to zero. The Company
ka3 challemped this avsesument m federal tax court, and the challenge is still peading. The Company has not established a provision in
m-ecmpmym;msﬂl.dmd fmancial statements for a boss l.rl.u.u;from thas avsessment, whech it does not conssder probabbe.

JCRID fAdditional Facilige} Arbitration Proceedings

In A.n;mliﬂlﬁ.minnumd.mnﬁhmdlunlpmtm: Republic of Colombaa (the “TCSID Artrmation™) oo behalf of stself and
its subsidiary Comcel under the ICSID Addisenal Facility Rules pursuant to the investment chapoer of the Mexico-Colombia Free
Trade Agreement (the “Mexico.Colombaa FTA™). The claim relstes to certam measures adopted by Colombia uince Angust 2013,
mecluding the Colombian Constifubional Court's decision of 2013 holding that certarn laws elimunating the reversion of
telecomnuunscation assets did ool apply 1o concessions granted prior 1o 1995, among them, Comoel's concessicns. As a resull, the
Mznistry of Information Technology and Communications (Miniztaric de Tecnologias da la Informacisn y las Comumicacionas ot
“ITC Ministry™) refused to recognize Comeel's propenty rights over its assets following the termination of its concession contracts and
decided that Conseel muast pay a fee to rent these avsets. Moreover, the ITC Ministry mitiated an arbitraton preceedmg purisant to the
concession contracts seeking the reversion of all assets related to those confracts. Thas has prevented Comcel fiom sing or disposing
of their assets freely. AMN has requested compensation on the basis of Colombia’s breach of the Mexsco-Colombia FTA and other
miernatiomal legal obligations. The parties are currently in the process of selecting the members who wall comprise the arbutral tnbunal

The rights and obligations mvelved in the ICSID Asbatration are separate from thove involved in the local asbairatzon proceedings
admunastered by the Bogota Chamber of Commerce (Cantro de Arbitraje y Conciliacicn de la Camara de Comercio de Bogoid),
AMX's internaticnal claims do not affect Comeel's nght to defend agamst any begal actions mitiated by the ITC Mumistry or any cther
povemment eatity puriuaat to Colombdan Law.

b. Telcel
Tax Assersment relared fe Short Mevsape Serndee Revenues

In 2014, the SAT sotufied Teleel of a P 320,000 tax assessment for alleped nonpayment of revenoes generated by short mestage
services [ SMST) during 2004 and 2005, The SAT clamms that Teloel owed such mmounts because SMS constitute services under
Teloel's concession. Teloel challenged SAT s clazm oo the grounds that SMS are value-added services which are not under concessica.
In 2013, bath clarms were unfavorably resalved by the judicial anthonties, and m 2016, Teleel pad bath assessments, which were
accyued 50 previcus yeass.

Monopolistic Practices Investigationy

In June 2013, the IFT issued a resoluticn declasing that Telcel had complied with all of the undertalings that had been proposed by
IFT s predecessor, Cafeco, m connection with Cafeca’s nveshgatons mio Teleel's alleged “relative monopohitic practices™ and the
revecation of a related fine tmposed by Coféco in May 2012 Six operaters challenged the conclusion of the imvestigations and the
revocation of the fine. All of those proceedings were resolved oa terms favorable to Telcel between 2013 and 2013, However, the
resclabicn to & el proceedms fled by one of theie operatons allegng damages anang oo the IFT s revocation of the fme and
Teloel's undertakmgs i3 still pending,

In March 2016, the IFT resalved a related mvestigation of Teleel's alleped “relative monopolistic prachices”™ on terms favorable to
Teloel, due to the fact that the alleged meoopolistic practices had been taken mio conssderation by Cofeco m connection with previons
mvestgations preceediags. Thes resclution was challenged by the operator that initially filed ihe clasm, which also claims that such

monopalistee behavior was unlawfislly being repeated {incidenie de repeticidn de acte reclamads). A final resolstion 1o these
proceedings is sl peading
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Mobile Fermination Rares

‘The moble termenation rates between Telcel and other operators. have been the subpect of vanous legal proceedings, includmg the
following:
One procecdmy, (desocuerds de interconerion) for the years 2009 and 2010 filed with Cofetel by an cperator s still
peading resolution by the IFT.

*  Inconmection with certain proceedmgs (desscuerdos de interconavicn) onginally filed with Cofetel by several operatons,
inchidmg Teleel, requestmg that the regulator st mobale termination rates and other imterconnecton conditions for the
years 2011 through 2017, the IFT set the spplicable rates for 2012 throogh 2016, whale the applicable mies for 2011 were
previonsly set by Cofetel The apphicable rates set by the [FT were challeaped by veveral operaton, melading Teleel As
of the date of ths repert, cnly the procesdings related to the apphicable rates for 2011 and 2012 have been resolved,
ceafirming the rates previously set by the IFT. However, given that under the new regulatory framewoek the IFT's

hens are nol suspended p g the ; of the legal challenges agamsat them, Teleel has applied the rates
onginally determumed by IFT.
Telcel has challenged all resolutions under the current regulatory framework impoung avymmetnc miercoonecton rates
These challenges are still pendang.

Io addition, the Company expects that mobile termination rates, as well as other rates apphcable to mobale mierconnection (sach as
tranast), will continpe 1o be the subject of lingation nd sdminismative procesdings in Mexice. The Company cxnnot predict whea or
how these matters wall be resobved or the financial effects of any such resolution. As of December 31, 2004, the Company has a
provisson of approximately Ps 494,488 1o the accompanymg consolidated fmancial statements 1o cover the losses consadered probable.

Clasy Aciion Laswswirs

The Federal Consamer Buresu (Procuradiuria Federal del Corsumidor. or “Profeco”) initsted a proceeding before Mexicen coust in
2011 on behalf of customers whe alleged defliciencies in the quality of Teleel s netwerk in 2010 sand breach of customer agreements.
Thas preceeding 13 still pending and if resobved m faves of Profeco, Telcel's costomerns would be entitled 1o compensation for damages.

Teloel was alse subject 1o four class schons lawsait mitiated by customens allegedly affected by Teleel's quality of service and
wireless and broadband rates. One of the lovwsants, fled m Mexico City, was recently dismussed with prejudice because the plamnifs
bad filed two practically sdentical lawwuits, lesving three class action liwsuits that ase still pending.

The Company does not carrently have encugh mformation on these proceedings 1o determme whether any of the remamang three class
actron lowsmits could hutmldlﬂueﬁﬂmhﬂmr'lbmﬂumdmlﬁnfnpcﬂﬁmliﬂ ﬁrﬂepllhﬂlhzjmmh‘ﬂl
against Teleel. Consequently, the Company has ot established a provision in the sccompanying consolidated financial satements for
a Joss anung from these procesdings.

. Telmex and Telnar
,Hﬂlﬂpn[kﬁr Practices fnmn]-.lﬂiu'l:l

Since 2007, Cofeco imitmated three wvestigations ioto alleged moncpolistic practices of Tebmex and Teloor, Two of the investigations
Bave been concluded by the payment of penalizes following appeals. One of these mvestigations s stall peading.

IFT Proveedings Apain Felmex

In Movember 2008, Telmex entered imto cortain commencial agreements with Dish México Holdings, 5. de R L. de C.V. and iis related
compames (“Dish ™), mvolving llhag, collection services, divinbution and equapment
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leasing In addiion, Telmex had an option that allowed it to purchase shares representing 51% of the caprial stock of Dish México, 5.
de RL. de CV, ("Diab Méxica ™). In July 2014, Telmex waived its nights under such option.

In January 2015, the IFT imposed a fine oo Telmex for sn amount of Ps. 14,414 on the grounds that an alleged merger (comcamtracion)
ook place between Telmex and Dish in November 2008 and was not disclosed. Telmex filed an appeal for rebef agamst thas
gesoluticn and the case &5 pending. The Compeny camnot predict the cuicome of such proceedmgs.

In Angust 2015, the IFT imitinted several procesdings in order to deternrine potential violations of. (i) Telmex’s concession, with
respect 10 an alleged diect or indirect explottation of a public television services concession in the country and {11} certam provisions.
of the Mexican Constitation (Constinucion Politica de los Estados Unidos Mexicanos) and the Federal Telecommuaications and
EBroadcasting Law (Lay Faderal de Telecomumicaciones y Radiodificidn) regardmg the cost-free rule of re-tranumission of television
broadcast signals (commonly known as “must offer”), through other operators,

In Jane 2016, the IFT 4 d that the servece bnown 48 “Uss TV and i sccess throagh Telmex's aetwok do not breach
the prolabiticn to distibude television signals established under Telmex's concesvion.

A CGTEL, SAPL de CV. (formerly Carse Global Telecom, 5.4, de CV)
Tay Assessment

In November 2010, the SAT notified the Cempany's subsidiary, CGTEL, 5 AP L de CV. (formerly Carse Global Telecom, 5.A. de
CV., “CGT), of a Ps,3,392 000 tax assesament related to the change m the scope of the tax consolidation for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003, The SAT alleges that thas change generated a redoction 1n the parhiipation of CGT m its subsndianies, resulting m
sncreased wcome taxes. In 2016, CGT obtained a favorable judscial decision that resulted in the elimination of the tax asvessment
previonsly determumed by the SAT.

«. America Central Tel
Fax Assessment

In August 2016, the SAT notified the Company’s subsidiary ACT of a tax assessment of approximately Ps 1,244,000, for alleged tax
amproprueises for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008. The SAT alleged that certain taxes pasd by ACT m Guatemala m relatioa
%o dividends received in Mexico could not be applied a3 tax credits for income tax purposes m Mexico, ACT has challenged the SAT's
assessment before the federal tax court and a resolstion is sall pending. The Conspany has not established a provision in the
accompanying consolidated financial statemends for a boss ansing from this msesument, which the Company does nol convider
probable.

f. Sercotel

Tax Assessment

In Mazch 2002, the SAT notified the Company and its subsidiary Sercotel, 5.4, de C.V. (“Sercotel ) of a fine of approoumately

P 1,400,000 for alleged tax mmpropriehes anung from the transfer of certam accounts recervable from one of the Company's oller
subsidianies 1o Sercotel. In July 2014, the Company challenged the fine before the federal tax court, and the challenge is sl pending.
The Company also expects the SAT 1o isve an additional tax assessment of P32, 750,000 10 connection with this matier. The
Company has not established a prevision in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for a loss ansing from this fine,
which the Company does not consider probable,
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IL BRAZIL

Following the merger in 2014 of the Company s subsidianies Empresa Brauletra de Telecomumeagbes 5. A (“Embrate]”), Embratel
Participagdies 5.A. ("Embrapar™) and Net Servigos de Comumicacio 5.A. ("MNet Seqvipos™) into Clare SA. ("Clare Brasal ™), Claro
Brasil became the legal successor of Embratel, Embrapar and Net Servigos.

a. Tax Matters

The priscipal tax imposed on telecommumeations services 1 a state-level valse-added tax (fmposio sobre Operagdes ralotivas a
Circulagdo de Mercadorias ¢ sobre Prestapdes de Servipos de Transporte Interestadual & Infermunicipal & de Comunicagdo, ot
“ICMS"), Each Brazilian state maposes 15 own tax mate oo gross revenues derived from telecommunications services, which vares
from state to state snd averages 26% nationwade.

Corpomie income o (fmposte Sobre Renda de Pezsoa Juridica, or “TRPI™), 15 applied a1 a mate of 25%. The social contnibution o et
ncome (Comribuipde Social Sobre o Lucro Liguida, or "CELLT) is applied at a rate of 9% and subgect 1o calculabion and payvment
rules stmilar to those applicable 1o IRET.

Withhelding tax {fmposto d¢ Renda Rerido na Fonte, or "TREF™), is a modality of federal tax over taxable income that applies, among
other rypes of income, 1o laber and capital income, rematiances sbroad and remuneration of services provided by legal entities. There
are several [RRF mtes, each according to the specific activity which geoerated the earmngs,

The pricipal federal taxes collected cn gross revenoes mclude:

*  The social integration progrem (Programa de Integragdo Soctal, oo “PI57). PIS conmbobons are xpplied at a mte of
ﬂ.ﬁmmtmd.l.:nnncs derrved from telecommumeatscns senvaces m fhe cumulative method and at a rate of 1.65% m

the noa-cusulative method.

= The contnbution for social secunty finsncing (Contribuigdo para Financiamente da Seguridade Social, or “COFINS™).
COFINS contributions are spplied at a rate of 3.0% oa gross revemses derived from telecommunications services in the
cumulative method and at a rate of T 608 in the non-camulative method.

Thepm:q)ﬂh:iumllhchd on et revenses melude:

*  The universalizstion fand of telecommunications services (Fundo de Univerzalizagde dos Servipos de Talecomunicopdes,
or “EUST™), and the telecommumeations techaologc development fund (Funds para o Deremvolvimanre Tecnoldgico das
Telecomunicapdes, or “FLINTTEL™). These taxes are applied at a rate of 1% and 0.5%, respectively.

= The telecommumcations mepection fond (Fiendo de Fizcalizacdo das Telscomunicapdas, or “FISTEL™). The taxes
charged to mase this fund aim to provide rescusces to cover inspection expenditures of telecommunicabion equipment,

ICMy

As of December 31, 2016, the Company™s Brazilisn subsidiasies Claro Brasil, Star One S.A. ("Star One”), Primesys Solucdes
Empresariais 5. A {"Frmesys”), Telmex Do Brasl Lida, ("TdB"), Amenicel £ A, (“Amezicel ), Bravil Telecomunicagles A
("BiTel”) and TVSAT Teleconmmnicagdes 5. A (“TV SAT™), had aggregate tax contingencies related to ICMS of ¥
Ps.64,405,948 (RS10,125 million). As of December 31, 2016, the Company has established s provision of Py 3,517,678 (R3553
milhion) i the accompanying consolidated financial statements for the losses armung from these contingencies that the Cempany
coasiders probable. Such ICMS contingencies inclode:
+  Tax assessments agamnst Star One m the amount of Ps 23 618,695 (R53,713 milhon) based on allegations that the
provesion of satellite capacity by Star One is subject to ICMS, The Company is
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contesting thews tax assessments i separabe proceedmgs al different liigation stapes and has obtamed favorable jadcial
decisions in two proceedings, The Company has pot established a provision m the accompanymg consolidated financial
slatements to cover lotses ariting from these assesments, which the Company does nod contider probable.

Tax assessments agaimst Clare Brasi] and Americe] in the amount of F3.6,933,579 (51,090 million), due to 3 decizion
holding unconstitutsonal certain benefits gramted by the Brazikian states. The Company has not established a provisicn in
the accompanying consolidated financial stalements to cover losses ansing from these assessments, which the Company
does nol consader probable

A tax assessment against Promesys in the ameunt of Ps 4,335 451 (R$713 mellion), related to ICMS over certam activities
nol deemed a3 pan of daia commuaication servioes. The Company has not established a provision in the sccompanying
consolidated financial statements 1o cover losses ansiag fiom this assessmend, which the Company does pot conaider
probable.

CSLLARPT

A of December 31, 2016, Claro Brasl, Amerscel, BrTel and Star One had aggregate tax contnpencies relsted 1o CSLL, IRPJ and the
Ben-delivery of certain tax files m an amount of P3. 25,565,185 (R54.019 million). As of December 31, 2014, the Company has
established a provivien of Pu.3,212,346 (R5505 mallion) wm the sccompanying conselidaied financial statemests for the losses ansing
from these contingencies that the Company considers probable.

The afcrementioned CSLL/TRP] contingencies include a tax assessment against Claro Brasil o the amount of Ps.12,365.942 (R31.944
million) alleging the undue amortization of goodwill amoants between 2000 and 2012, and charping CSLL, IRPJ and penalives due to
the late payment of taxes. Claro Brasal has challenged this ssseszment af the adauinistrative level and the challenge is stll pending. The
Company has ot established a provision in the accompanying consolidated financial statements to cover losses arising from this
assesument, which the Company does not consider probable.

FPISCOFING

As of December 31, 2016, Clare Brasil, Amenvcel, Star One, TdB and Brasil Center Comunicagdes Lida. (“Brasal Center™) had
aggregate lax adsessments related to PIS and COFINS 1 the ameunt of Ps 32,651 430 (R55,133 oullsa). As of December 31, 2016,
the Company has established a provisien of Ps. 16,303,451 (R52.563 millicn) & the accompanymg conseldyied financial sixiements
for the losses xnsing from the PIS/COFINS amcssments that the Company conssders probable. With respect 1o such PIS/COFINS
Assessnents

Claro Brasal and Amencel have commenced lawsuits agunst the Branlan Federal Revense Service seclang a ruling on
constinetional grousds 1o exclade ICMS payments and interconnection fees from the bate nsed to calculate PIS and
COFINS tax obligations, Pending a final rulmg and parsuant to applicable Branban procedure, the companes have pard
the tax based on their position in the lawssity, and have established a provivion fior the disputed amounts. As of
December 31, 2016, the total smount i dispute was approxinastely Ps. 18822440 (R$2.959 million)

Tax assessments agamst Claro Brasil snd Amenicel related to the offset of PIS and COFING credits recorded in the non-
cumilative method m an amounst of Pa.9.452 567 (approxmately RS1 486 milhon) as of December 31, 2016, The
Ceompany has mot established a provision in the sccompanying consolidated financial statements 1o cover the lostes anising
from this contingency, which the Company does not consider probable.

FUST/FUNTTEL

Anatel has mstiated adoinustrative proceedmgs agamst Claro Brasil, Amencel, Primesys, TdB, Star One, BrTel and TVSAT an
aggregate smount of Py 16,049,008 (R32,523 millicn) based on an allegedly improper exclusion
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of interconnection revennes and costs from the basis used to calewlate its FUST obligations. The companmies are contesting these
assessments. As of December 31, 2016, the Company has established a provasion of Ps.12,722 (RS2 oullicn) m the accompanying
coatolidated finsneial statements bo cover the losses sriving from these astessments that the Company considens probable.

In sddition, Anaie]l and the Brazhan Ministry of Comnuanications (Ministério das Comunicagdes) have ininated admimistrative
procesdmgs agamid Cliso Braul Amencel, Prumesys, TdB, Star One, BiTel and TVSAT totaling an ameoust of Ps 3,763,140 (R1906
millicn) a3 of December 31, 2016, due to an alleged underpayment of their obligations 1o FUST and FUNTTEL. The companies have
challenged these assesuments, which are still pending. As of December 31, 2016, the Company bas established s provision of Ps.6,361
(P51 million) in the accompanying consolidated financial statements to cover ibe losses anaing from these assesaments thai the
Company consders probable.

IsS

The Municipal Revenus Services have msmed tax assescments agamst Clare Braul, Bran] Center and Pramesys, totalmg an apgregate
amount of approximately Ps.3,371,373 (R$530 mullica) due 1o the alleged nospayment of I35 over sevenl telecommunication
servioes, includmg Pay TV services, consudered as taxable fior [55 by these authorties. The companses have challenged the tax
nssesuments on the groands that the services ciied are aot subject to 155 fax and these challenges ase viill peading. As of December 31,
2016, the Compatry has establisbed a provisien of P2 25 444 (R84 milhon) i the sccompanying financial statements for the losses
ansing from these assessments that the Company comsiders probable.

TEI

As of December 31, 3016, Anate]l has fined Claro Brast] and Amencel a total of P2 13,797, 185 (RS2, 169 nullion)), for an nopaid
installation imspection fee (Taxa de Fizcalizapdo de Instalagde, or “TEI™) allegedly due for the renovation of radio base stations. Clare
Bragil and Amernice] have challenged the fine, arguung that there was no sew equipment matallation that could lead to thas charge, and
the challenges are stll pending. The Company has not established & provision in the sceompanying consolidated financial stntements
o cover losses anung fom these procesdings, which the Company does not consder probable.

Other Fax Contlngencies

There are several other tax contingencies imvolving Claro Brasil, Americel, Star One, TdB and Primesys in an aggregate ansount of
Ps. 13,778,102 (R$2.166 mallicn), mainky related to telecommunication taxes, the fonding of the Brazilan Commuzication Company
(Empresa Brasileira de Comunicagds, ox “ERC"™), IRPJ, CSLL, socaall security tases (Institute Nactonal do Segure Social, or “INSS7),
taxes cn induwstrnal products (fmposto Sobre Produtos Industrializades, or “[F[7), taxes on financial transactions (Contribuipdo
Provizdrin sobre Movimentogdes Fingneeiras, or “CPME"), the offsetting of IRPJ, COFING, CSLL and IRRF agaanst allegedly
smproper IRPT eredits, and for not naaling cenain filings in the comect form from 2002 threugh 2005, the allegedly noapayment of the
IRRF and the sconomic domain miervention comtnbistion (Contribuigdo de Intervengdo ne Dominio Econdmice, or “CIDE"),
averpaymeats related o owibound traffic, the public price conceming the adminivtration of oumbering resources (Prago Piblico
R&mdh{nﬁm;ﬁ&s Recurzos derﬂafaa, o m!,m‘] aod mapost laxes {fmpqsl'pdl'flpwhfﬂn, u.r"T_l"}L Agof
December 31, 2016, the Company bas establabed a provision of Ps. 4,656,311 (R5732 mullicn) in the sccompanying conolidated
financial statements for the losses anung from these contingencies that the Company considers probable,

b. Regulatory Matters

Tnflatfon-Releted Adfusimeinn
Anatel has challenged the calculation of inflation-related adjustments dise under the concession agreements with Tess 5 A (“Tens™),
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previcusly merged into Claro Brasil. Anaiel rejected Tess and ATL's calculaiion of the inflaticn.relaied adjustnients applicable to
6% of tbe concessions price (which was due 1o thoee equal annual installments, subject 1o inflabon-related adjustments and interest),
claimng that the compames’ calcnlaticn of the mflaton.related adjustments resulted m a shertfall of the installment payments, The
companies have filed declaratory and consipnment actions seeking resolution of the dispubes and have obiained injuactions from a

federal appeals court suspendiog payment until the pending appeals are resolved.

The smount of the alleged shortfall as well as the method wied to calenlate monetay correction are subject to judicial disputes, If
other methods or msumptions are applied, the ameunt may mereaze. In December 2006, Anatel calculated the mopetary comection m
a total amcunt of Ps.15.571.927 (R$2,448 mallica). As of December 31, 2016, the Company has establizhed a provision of
Ps.4,102,897 (R$645 mallion) m the accompanying consolidated financial statements for the losses anung from these contingencies
that the Company considers probable.

Revervible Asanh

Claro Brasal's loag-distance fixed-lne concessions provide that the concessionaine’s assels that are “mdispensable” for the provision
of domestic 2nd international loag-divtanee fixed-line services cannot be discopnected, replaced or wold without the prioe regulstory
approval of Anatel, Upen expiration of these co icns, those assets that are “mdispensable™ to provide domestic and international
long distance fixed-line sesvices will revert to the Brarihan government, in which case sny compematon for investments made i
those assets would be the depreciated cost of such assets. Brazilisn law does not provide aoy guidance as to which smsets would be
mmlnukmmﬁmugtmmmﬂrummmmﬂsﬂmg:{l}hﬁcﬁuﬂhn"mﬂupﬂul.hl:"nndﬂr[hﬂ:
concessicas at ibe time of their expintion or (6 the eatment of assets that are alvo ueed for telecommumications services 0ot
regulated by the concessions, Thode assets Clars Brasl wses exchusively m the provision of wireless and Pay TV services are oot
subject to reversion. See Note 2.

In the second half of 20015, Anatel fined Claro Brasil approximately Ps.63,611 (R510 million) and imposed the obligations lavted
below cn Claro Brasil in conpection with the alleged pon-complisnce with requarements set out in the Reversible Assets Regulation
(Regutomento de Ben: Reversiveis),

= Tomake s deposit within 180 days of spproxemately Ps. 5,534, 141 (REE70 mullion) in an escrow account &0 buy other
assets which would be subject to reversion and thereby replace the assets remaved. However, if the assets were replaced,
Clare Brasil may imtead deposit the difference between their sale price and the price of ausets puschase to replace them
According to Anatel, sisch amount represents the value of the assets that were being allegedly removed from the assets hist
reported to Anatel without a justification for the alleged removal.

= Within 180 days following Anatel’s decinon, the inclusion 1o all agreemenits executed afier the Reveruble Asets
Repualation (Regulamdnto de Bens Revaersiveiz) came imto effect, of mandatory provitions related, among others, to the
mndispensabilaty of those assets for the provision of the servioes under the concessions, Anatel’s subrogation rights under
those agreements and the obligation of their counterparty not to encumber the assets nsed by Claro Brasl thereunder.

*  To file an appeal aguinst any coder imposing a lien oo any Claso Brassl's reversible assets within 30 days fom the date
Clare Brasi] recesved notsce of the decisaon.

In 2015, Clare Branl appealed the decinon, causing a temporary suspenvion of sty oblupations, and this appeal is stall pendimg.

Eher regulatory divputes

Clare Brasl w party 10 other judicaal dsputes with Anatel 1n an aggregate amount of Ps. 7,817,769 (R$1,229 mulhen). As of
Drecember 31, 2016, the Company has established a provision of Ps. 674,275 (R5 106 milliea) in the sccompanying conselidated
finapcial statements for the losses ansing from these disputes that the Company conssders probabl
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«. Dther Civil, Environmental and Labor Contingencies

Clare Brasl and its subsidiames are party to other cxvil, envionmental and labor clrims, as described below. In each case, the
Company is conlesting the clasms ot different stages. As of December 31, 2016, the Company has establizhed the followsng provisons
for those lewses arang Fom these claima that the Company conuiden probable.
= Cral: Clxims for P3.30.571.357 (R34 506 million), including ibose filed by its Pay TV, miernet access and telephoae
serce customers and a provisaon of Ps.1 036856 [ﬂ.’ilﬁ! mallicn) mlhe-xmpn:.'ma consobhdated financal statements.

= Emvirormental: Claims for Pad,611,784 (R$72% million) and a provision of Pe 63,611 (R$10 milhoa) m the
sccompanymg consolidated financial statements,

= Labor, Claims for Ps. 42,752,827 (536,721 million) filed by cusrent and fcrmer employees snd o provissen of
Pa 2 830,681 (R5-445 million) in the sccompanying consolidated fimancial staiements.

d. Third-Party Diztputes

Claro Brassl, Amencel, TdB, Prunesys, Braul Ceater and therr subiidiares are parties 1o certam dasputes with third partes 1o
connection with former sales agents, cotsourced compames” contract cancellation, increases m monthly mbscniption rates and channel
transmdssion, class actrons, real estate iavues, disputes with foomer employees regrrding health care payments and other matters. The
cases, which are m advanced stages of lgation, are for claims m an aggregate amount of Ps.22,384 645 (R53 319 mulhon). As of
December 31, 2016, the Company has extablished a provisicon of Ps.2,300,073 (R$363 mullion) i the sccompenymg consoldated
financial statements for the losses anving fom these disputes that the Company comiders probatle.

ML COLOMBIA
Local Arbitration Procecdings (Bogotd Chamber of Commérce)

In 2013, the Colombian Constitutional Cowrt rendered a deciiion holding that certan laws eliminating the reversion of

elec scabion assets m Colomba didnu{lppl}-tnwnccﬂ.imuymhdplinrthnd.ﬂ:.l!ﬁequfuuhmdﬂ'ﬂmm
eazlier concession agreements would be governed by their contractual tesms. Followang the termination of Comeel's concession
contracts, Comoel and the ITC Ministry mitated discussions with respect to the hquedation of Comeel's contession contracts.
However, as a resuli of the Constitutional Cowrt’s decision, the ITC Ministry took the position that assels under Comcel™s concession
contracts should revert to the Colembian government, Comoel disputes the [TC Mmsstry s interpretation of the Constitutional Cowrt's
decision and coatends that the reversaon of assets should not apply.

Ia Febmary 2016, tke ITC Ministry initiated an arbitration claim against Comeel before the Bogota Chamber of Commerce pusvusnd
to the concession contracts. In s clam, the ITC Ministry requested: (a) the Liquidation of the concession contracts; (b) the reversion
of all assets reluted to the concession contracts and (¢} monetary compensation m case the assets cannot be reverted withowt affecting
the contmaity of the molle servaces. In May 2016, Comeel was served with the ITC Mimstry's arbiiration claim and i July 2016

antwered the complaint repecting the ITC Mmastry's elum. The procesdings are currently af the evidenhary stage
IV. ECUADOR
a, Comecel

Tax Asseramemnss

In 2011 and 2012, the Ecuadorian Internal Revesue Services (Srnicdos de Remtas Intermns del Ecvador, or “SE17) notified Conecel of
tax assesuments of P2 467 037 (US5119.000) relating to income tax for fiscal years
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2007 theongh 2009, which were challenged by Conecel. Following an amaesty law enacted by the Natronal Assembly (dsamblea

Nacioral) i May 2015, that granted the remussion of interest and peaalties from tax obligations, Conecel applied for amnesty
thus new b m connection with the tax asserements for the 2007 and 2009 fiscal years and pard a total amount of

P 1,339 248 (US564 500) in connection with sisch fiscal years. In October 2015, the National Count of Justice (Corte Nacional da

Justicia) ruled 1 favor of SRI with regard to the tax avwesument for the fiscal year 2008,

As of December 31, 2016, Conecel has made payments in the amoupt of P, 933,111 (U15545,106) in consection with the 2008 tax
assessment and filed an extraordimary protection actien before the Constitabional Court, However such action does not suspend the
enforcement of the Naticnal Court of Justice's decision. As of December 31, 2016, Copece] has establisbed a provivion of Pa.238,453
(Lr5511,502), represeoting the outitanding amoant of the 2008 tax assessment, in the accompanying consclidated financial statements
for the losses ansing from this ssessment that the Company considers probable.

Meonepoliztic Praciicer Proceedings

In Febraary 2014, followmg a regulatory clam filed m 2012 by state-owned operator Corporacidn Nacional de Telscomunicaciones
(CCNT™), the Supenmiendency of Control of Market Power (Superintendencia de Control del Poder del Mercado, or "SCPM™)
imposed a fine cn Conecel of Ps.2, 268,226 (U55132 400) for alleged meonopolistic practices. CNT alleged that Conecel had exclusive
nghts 1o deploy its network in five locations and was ihereby preventing CNT from deploying its own network mn the same locations.
In Masch 2014, Conecel challenged the fine and posted a gusmatee for 50% of is valoe. Throagh a jodicial coder issned the same
mmh,lh:-ﬁnzmmn—pmdndu‘hahilu?mﬂus.CWMWMMMMMMMMEn‘l:u.
in the same lecations where it conld have deployed its network. The Company has not established a provisica in the accompanymg
conzcl:dated financial s to cover losses ansang from thas proceeding that the Company does not conuider probable.

Coaecel is also subject 1o coe procesding initiated by the SCPM 1o ausess Conecel’s compliance with the administrative mjunction
issued by the SCPM as pant of its decision that admitted the elaim filed by CNT in 2002, In August 2016, the SCPM, imposed a fine
on Conecel of Ps.1.699.975 (USSS2 millicn). Conecel bhas challenged this decision and posted a gusrantee for Ps. 356,207 (US541.3
mullion). The Company has not extabliched s provisien in the sccompanying consolidsted financisl statements fo cover losses snung
from this proceeding, which the Company does not consider probable.

Rounded Rates

In Febraary 2015, the National Assembly enacted a new Telecommunications. Law (Ley Orpdnica de Telecomimicactonas), wheh

sncluded a provision sequinng Conecel to pay the Telecommunication Regulatory Ageacy (Agencia de Regulacisn y Control de las
Telecommicacionss, or “Arcote] ") any amounts reunded per muinute charged to the users between 1999 and 2000. Uatil 2000,

charging rales oa a per minate basis (and rounding wp to the next full misute for any fractions of & miguie) was a legal prciag scheme
used by motnle telephony operators.

In 2013, Conecel challenged the validity of the application of this prevision of the Telecommunications Law, However, all legal
actions were decided i a manner adverse to Conecel and mo decincn was issued by the Ecuadonan State Attomey with respect to the

applicable interest rate of the obligation. Accordingly, m November 2016, Conecel paid Ascolel approximately P3. 352434
mﬁl?.ﬂﬂﬁ] m addition 10 the Ps..l,{il 5,&*9 :_‘LTS-hQ.ﬂDﬁ] Fﬂmlﬁr pﬂ.l.d. b}- Conecel. Thes matter has been resalved.
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V. BULGARIA
a. Mobilrel

Fax Astessivents

In Jupe 2014, the Bulparian tax authonties issued o tax assessment agamst Mobuliel EAD (“MMotaltel ) m connecticn with the
amertization of its brand name and customer base for fiscal year 2007, m 20 amount of approcumately Ps 494 933 (22 7 mullien),
sncluding interest as of December 31, 20146, In 201 5, Mabileel challenged this assessment. In Octeber 2015, the Adnsinistrative Court
(Assmecpanioncit b Codoa-rpas ACCT liygued a rubing favorable to Mobileel, which was subsequently challenged by the tax
authonties and farwarded to the Supreme Admimistrative Count for a final determination. Mobiltel has ebtaned bank guarantees to
secuze the tax Hability of up to Ps.497,113 (6228 million).

In September 2013, the tax authonities tssued a second tax assessment based on the same allegations for fiscal year 2008, in an amount
of approximately Ps 464,408 (€21.3 million), incliading mierest as of December 31, 2006, In 2015, Mobaltel challenged thas
assenument and oblaised the suspention of the sdministrative proceeding until the challenge of the 2007 tax assessment is resalved.
Three additional bank guarantees were sued to secioe the tax liability related 10 2008, totalmg an amount of Ps 866,589 (£21.4
mmillion)

In October 2016, the tax anthonties tsused a third tax assessment based on the same allegations for the year 2009, 1n an amount of
approximately Ps. 396,818 (€18.2 mallion), inchuding mnterest as of December 31, 2016, Mobtltel bas challenged thes assessment before
the highest Bulganan tax aathonty and obtamed the suspension of the adanmstrative proceedmg unnl the challenge of the 2007 tax
assesument s resolved. The obligation of the third tax assessment is secured by one bank guarsniet for an amouant of Ps 201,179
(E1E. 4 muilliom),

In caze of an unfavorable decrisen by the competent courts, Mobaltel mught face a further potential additional claim for the years 2010
2o 2012 1a the ansount of up to Ps 978 964 (€449 million) including interest as of December 11, 2016, The Company has not
estabhshed a provision m the accompanying consclidated financial £ for a boss mg from these assessments, whach the
Conrpany does not contider probable.

17, Employee Benefir

An analysis of the net laability and net penod cost for employee benefits is as follows:

ko H ol

Pi. 84301455 Ps 700732351
154621 619 17,736,616

3534739 7,222,762
14,788,678 15,748,433
196,841 267,705

Po 118043362  Pelll 048 867

Farthe :Ilr__-ldld Diecembaer A1,
o4 Wis zhls

Ps B, 735,823 Ps.B. 962 953 Ps.12,281,154

(1,631,225) {455,117 1,058,131
436,753 451,353 633,159
167,604 260,350 226,447
26,759 58,042 41,380

P 7,855,704 Ps.0.278,081 Ps.14,240,271
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a) Defined benefit plans
The defined benefit cblipation (DBO) 2nd plan assets for the pensioa and other bene fit obligaticn plans se as follows:
A Dvnmbez 11
il W
Effect of ot Eftof Hat
feile] Pl Avisy avat ey M@ _ Fasdnets &M

Mewies Fel6548450 PullE2A3078) Fa — B KL P04l Pl TRATLIES - Fué8,213.35)
Puarto Rico 32929.058 (17307 534 — 15621609 19,509,823 CLITAT — 19,726,616
Brazl 10,509,085 (12490,4326) 452,047 3,241,704 19, 752008 20,300,126 7088218 515,000
Erarvge . 3,564,557 - - 354,557 L 356,245 - - 4,366,258
Total Fedlisnliif RQilIHA0 R4l Rl0652001 FllLILYT PuRILUEED) FuTORR2IE  PoSTRELTH

Below is & summary of the sctusrial results generated for the pension snd retirement plans a5 well s the medseal services in Puerto
Rico and Brazil; the pensson plans and senionity premiums related to Telmex; the penvion plen, the service awards plan and severanoe
1 Atstria comesponding to the yean ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2014

Ar Deesnber 31, 2004
Eiffect of assee Nt mmployes
naa Plam Asvets celling Eemedic
Balsnee st the begiemeng of the year ..o Pe 200188853  Pe (230393171) PedAdldss  Pa 66210327
4,671,010 - - 4673010
23052768 - — 23,052,769
= (20,853 85T) - (20.853,85T)
— _ 34,17 THITL
Past service costs xnd other (2,530,502) 101 554 — (2ATR948)
11,307 - — 11,307
(89) - - (39)
131520 —_ — 132,55
Ps, 77330024 P (20.752303) Ps THIT1 P 7320292
1,708,077 - - 1,708.077
1,295,107 _ —_ 1,205,107
3,585,510 — 3885510
- = (E44,575) (BH.5T5)
= 4,075 445 — 4076443
Pe. 6889604 Po 4076425 Po (BM575)  Pa 10121564
191,622 = - 191,622
A (2,183 938) — (2.183.939)
(8,523,256) 8573250 = e
{12.720.278) — - (1LT20278)
2034794 - — 1034704
3,339,349 {1.530,620) {47.167) 1,661,562
Po(l4777,777) Pe. 4TOETO0  Pe {47067y Pa(10,1162319)
Pa309639.T90 P (423603297 Ped257004  Pa 73536544
(126,435) = = (126,438
P 309513360 P (423603290 Pef257074  Pe 73410105
F-T6
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Current service cost...,
Interest cost on pl'ﬂj!tl!d- hﬂﬁl nbhpuu

Actarnial gan for changes o CXPELIoe ..o

Actaarial gain from changes in financial

assumplions .
wuhmm;mmmuﬂlﬂ

B.emnpln mup‘uwlﬁn iu:mrlhe

Recopnized in Other comprehensive meome ..
Contnbations made by plan panscipants

Contributions m!h:pmsmnphnl:ym: E’unpm

Benefits pasd....
Payments o enphyus

At Decwmber 11, 2012

Effect of azset Mot employes
e NN o el Ry
Pe 309,639,709 Ps(242,360,329) Ps 6257074 Ps 73,536,544
4,540,925 = — 4540925
25,811,047 - —_ 25811047
= (20,710,965 = (20,710,965)
- - 601,540 601,340
{1.365,096) 118,725 — (1246371}
(27.549) - - (27.945)
30,285 — _— J0.2835
Pa 28989212  Pu (209922400 Ps 601,540 Ps 8508512
(2,021,760) o o (2,021,790}
(685,110 -_ - (685,110)%
(2.502,344) - _ (2,502, 344y
— -_ (754.33T) (T34.35T)
_— 31,026,539 — 311026539
Po (5209244) Ps 31006539 P (73435T) Ps 29062038
231,619 - —_ 231619
= (2,654,830 = (2.644,839)
(12.321.686) 22,149,262 — (172,424)
(19,928 -_— - (19.825)
2,739,958 497167 {1.281,110) 1,556,015
Pa (19370,038) Ps. 19,601.3590 Pu (12801,1100 Ps. (939,358)
Ps 314,049,720 Pu.(212,234.440)  Ps 4823147 Ps 106,638 436
{118,411) = — (118ALLY
Ps.313.931,318 Ps.(212,234.440)  Ps. 4,823,147 Ps. 106,320,025
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At Bhecwmmber 31, 2014
Effert of naet Net smnplayes
juiise] Flam Aty relling bemefit

Balance at the beginning of the year .. Ps. 314,049,729 Pe212,234,440) Px 4523047  Ps106,638436
Current service cott 4,506 856 —_ —_ 4,606 856
Interest cost on prajecte mefit oblig 27,275,363 — _— 2727563
Expected return on plan assets i - (18.5972,042) - (18,972,042)
Changes in the azwet criling hrh; lh p!r.ls:d

and others .., ) —_— _— BI5182 §TR192
Past service mu nd oﬂur b — 165851 — 165,851
Actuarial gain for changes in l’.'lpeﬂnl:r (28,86T) — — (28,86T)
Actuarial loss from changes in financial

Assumptions . P 7784 === — 7,784
Net period cont .. Ps. 31,861,136 Px. [18806,191) Ps. #75192 Ps. 13,930,127
Actuarial gain for changes in n;pﬂfﬂct B (20,976,83T) _— _ (20,976,83Th
Actuarial loss from -thupﬁ in dtmpuplit

amumplions . b P, 397985 — _— 197 985
Actuarial loas l'nu l.'hl il tllnti:]

—— 1,714,189 = = 1,718,189
Chuﬂhlhlml gl epcrh

and others .. o — _— (754,535) (T54.535)
Return on pll-n aEsets h'l'-rr till dhnlal rate . — (4,724,041 — (4,724,041
Recognized in Other comprehensive income ... Pi (18560,663) Pa (4724041)  Pa (754,535)  Ps (24,339,239)
Contributions made by plan participants.............. 258,760 (255,760) — —
Coniributions to the pln':incu pl.ll b“r the

Company ... Pt - (2,756,51%) - (2,756,519)
Benefitspaid....... (15,594,301) 15517599 e 176,702y
Payments to emplovees ... (F25.612) —_ — (E2E612)
Effect of translathon. ... ... 12,196,546 (9.056,268) 139,414 5,249,691
OURETE ieivessisiasiarmiimirmion e Ps. (13,767,607) Ps 13,419,051 Pz 2139414  Ps. 1,790,858
Balance at the end of the year Ps. 313282595 Pe(2I1345621) Pr T,083218  Ps 95,020,192
Less short-term portion ... (152,448) — — (152, 448)
Nen-current abligation ... PR 313I30MT O Pr222345621) Pu T083218  Pa 97,867,744

In the case of ather subsidianies 1 Mexico, the net period cost of other employee benefits for the years ended December 31, 2014,
2015 and 2006 was Ps. 573,733, Ps. 160,835 and Ps. 200,455, respectively, The balance of other employee benefits st December 31,
2015 and 2006 was Ps, 689,471 and Ps 843 467, respectively.

In the case of Ecuadar, the net period cost of other benefits for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2015 and 2016 was Ps 26,759,
P 58,042 and Pe. 41380, respectively. The balance of employes benefits at December 31, 20135 and 2016 was Pu. 196,841 snd

Ps 267,705, respectively,

E-T%
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Plan assets are mvested m:
Ai Dsevmber 311
b 2006

Poerto Rics Brasil Mmice Pusrts Riro Berasil Alezica
M T ™ DL EL ] 6584
[ ] 25% 43% 68%% Pl 158

1% b} — 1% G —
10084 100% 100% 10044 1o0% 10084

Included in Tebmex's pet peosicn plan hability sre plan assets of Pi. 182,436,377 and Ps. 179,871,235 as of December 31, 2015 and
2016, respectively, of whach 28 1% and 31 6% dunng 2013 and 2014, respectively, were mvested m equity and debt mstramients of
both Amdrica Movil and alse of related parties, primanly eatities that are under conumoen control of the Company's principal
sharebolder. The Telmex pension plan recorded a re-mexsurement of ity defined pention plan of Ps. 25,9548 494 and Pu. (26,940, 228)
dunng 2015 and 2016, respectrvely, atinbutable to a change in actusrnial assumptions, and also a decline in the fair valve of plan
mvestments from December 31, 2015 to December 31, 2016, The mereate mn fair valoe of the aforementioned related party pensnon
plan investments approximated Ps. (28,793, 765) and Ps. 3,071,275 dusing the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2016, respectively.

The assumptions wsed in determining the net period cost were as follows:

004 s 01e
Pusres Paerta Pusrta
Bito Beail Mevice  Furepe  Rieo  Brasil Mevico  Furepe =~ Rieo  Hearil Aeves  Furope
Drscenmt rate a=d L%,
bong-trems 13te. L% & LE% &
r— e AL INOL BN 100 Vene 1257 030 pEL ) Vardes 10848 10708 1758
5.5%, 45%, L%,
ot of funure sallary LRSS It & ELT ]
e T — 40 54 430% 5% e 300N 43N 4.5% LE% AW LE% 44%
Farventage of mcrease
inhaalsh e
ety Soy tha
b J— iaMs D% —_ = 570 1050% - — d20% 101350 - =
Vieur s whsch it
kvl wnll ke
- m — - — NN — — — NA M — —
gt ol LA L LA
pentions .. — - — — — — 4 —_ — —_
Explioyes Bxnover
aty® . -_ —_ = fur-201% —_ _ = 002 i —_ —_ = -] 55

Bicmetric

Puerto Rico:

Mogmality; RP 2004, M55 2016 Tables,

Dusabulity: 1985 Peniron Disabality Table

Brazil:

Mostality; 2000 Basic AT Table for gender

Dusalulity for assets: UP 84 modified table for peader

Dizsabelaty retirensent 20 CS0 Code Table

Rotation: Probakality of leaving the Company other than death, disabality and

retrement is zeso
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Europe
Life expectaney in Austia s based oi “AVO 2008.P. Rechrungsgrundlagen fir die Pensioasversicherung-Pagles & Paglei™.

Mexico

MMortality: Mexican 2000 (CN5F) adjusted

Dhsability: Mexican Social Secunty adjusted by Telmex expenence
Tarpover: Telmex

Retirement: Telmex expenence

For the year ended December 31, 3016, the Company conducted a sensstivity analysis on the most signaficant vanables that affect the
DBO, sumubsting mdependently, reasonable changes to roughly 100 basis points m each of these vanables. The increase (decrease)
would have resulted 1o the DBO peniion and other benefits at December 31, 2016 are as follows:

-100 paimts =100 paints
Dhscount rate.... e R e e P 27,307,189 Ps. (22 260,296)
HE’I"hmE\oﬂ h\-.qdnle RN S Lt S L e Pi. T18149 Ps. [516.499‘}

Telmex Flans

A percentage of the Telmex's employees are covered tmder defined benefit penton plans and semonty premaums. Pension benefits
and seniority premiums are determined on the basis of compensation received by employees mn their final year of employment, thear
seaienty, and their retisement age. Telmex has set vp an srevocable trast fund to finance these employes benefits and has adopted the
policy of making contributions to soch fund when it is conudered necessary.

Defined benefits plan in Austra

Telekom Austria provides defined benefits for certam former employess in Austna. All such employees are retived and were
employed prier 1o Jameary 1, 1975, This unfunded plan provides benefits based on a percentage of salary and years emploved, not
exceeding 80% of the salary before retivement, and taking o coasideration the peasion provided by the social secunity system.
Telekom Austria is exposed 1o the nisk of development of hife expectancy and inflation because the benefits ffom peosion plans are
Service awards in Austnia

Cral servants and certam employees are elipble to receive certain senvice awards, Under such plans, eligible employees recenve a
cxih boaus of two moaths” salary after 25 yexrs of service and fowr monthe” salery after 40 yeams of service. Employees with at least

35 yeass of service when retining (a1 the age of 63) o1 who are retiring under a specific legal regime aze eligible to receive four
monthly salanes. The compensation 15 accrued as camed ever the penied of serce, talang mio accoumt the employes tumover rate.

Severance in Austria
to werk for Austria on or after January 1, 2003 are covered by a defined contnbution plan. Telekom Austria paid

Eaployees stasting kT Sy j !
Ps 36,917 and Ps. 44 217 (1.53% of the salary) mto this defined contnibution plan (BAFAG Allian: Mitarbeitervorsorpekasse AG)
2015 and 2016, respectrvely.

Severnace bepefit cbligations for employees hired before January 1, 2003 age covered by defined benefit plans. Upon terminaticn by

Telekom Austria or retirement, elipible employees receive severance paymests equal 1o a multiple of thesr monthly compensation
which compeisves fixed compensation plus varsable elements vach as
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overtme or b Masxs severance 1% equal 1o a mulizple of twelve times the eligible menthly compensation. Up to three
months of benefits are pasd upon termunaticn, with any benefit m excess of that amount being padd 1o menthly installments over o
pencd oot exceeding ten months In case of death, the heirs of ehgible emplovess recerve 50%: of the severance benefits.

%) The defined contribution plans (DCP)
Brazil

Clare makes coninbutions to the DCF through Embrate] Social Secunty Fund — Telos, Contnbutions are computed based cn the
aalames of the employees, who decide on the percentage of therr contributions to the plan (between 3% and £% of therr salarses). Clars
coatribates the seme percentage as ihe employee, capped ot % of the participant’s balance for the employees that ase elipsble to
partcipate = thus plan.

The onfupded liability represents Clare's cbligation for those pastscipants that migrated from the DBP 1o the DCP, This labilsty 15
bewng paid over a term of 20 years as of Jamuary 1, 1999, Unpaid balances are adjosted monthly based on the yield of the asset
portfolio at that date and 15 increased based on the General Price Index of Brazl plus 6 percentage points per year. Al December 31,
2015 and 2016, the balance of the DCP habaliry was Ps, 293,034 and Ps. 687,762, respectively.

Iarﬂ::?ﬁu: ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 3016 the cost of labor were P 38 583, Po. 23,319 and Ps. 64 168, W.

Austnia

In Auviria, pension benefits generally are provided by the socual secunty system for employees and by the government for cival
servants, Telekom Auwstria is requered fo assist in funding the Austrian govemment's pension and health care obligations 1o Telekom
Austria current and former civil servants and thewr surviving dependents, In 2015 and 2014, the rate of contribution for actrve cyval
servants amounted o & maxsmam of 28 3% depending on the age of the eival servant. 15.75% are borne by Telekom Anstria and the
remaing portion is coninbuted by the civil servants, Contnbutions to the government, net of the share coatnbated by cival servaats,
amounted to Ps. 718,934 m 2015 and Ps. 836,653 m 2016, From Jammary 1, 2017, the rate of contribution will be reduced to a
maximum of 25.1% depending on the age of the cial servani 12.55% are bome by Telekom Austria and the remaming portion is
cootnbuted by the cral servants.

Additionally, Telekom Austria sponsors a defined contnbution plan for employees of some of sts Austrian subsidiarses, Telekom.
Austna contributions to this plan are based on a percentage of the compenastion ool exceeding 5% The annual expenses for this plan
amounted to P3. 252,368 in 2005 and Ps. 255,891 in 20146

As of December 31, 2015 and 2006 the Hability velated to this defined contrsbuticn plan ameunted to Py, 127,510 and Ps, 130,629,
respecinvely.

Other countries
For the rest of the coantnes where the Company operates and that do not have defined benefit plans or defined contribution plans, the

Company makes contributions to the respective governmential social secunity ageacies which are recognized in resulis of cperations as
they are mcurmed.
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<) Long-term dizect employee benefits

Talance o Apgplicatios: Balance st
Deeember 21, Effect of Imrreats of December 31,
014 Lars the sear Pag K by s

Long-tesm direct esnpbayee benefits Pell1608M  Ps 5860055 Pa2002885 Pl 700800 Pe(1916983) Pal11063581

Balance =l Applications Halance at
Dieewmber 31, Effeer of Imereans of Diecwmber 51,
2018 tramibation the year __Paymeans Beverab bl

Long-term direct emplovee bemefits  Pr11116,581  Pol856606  Po2J10006  Po(lS3%675)  Pa(2099039)  Pel1351499

In 1008, a comprebensive restrocturing program was mstiated in Austria. The provision for restroctunag mcludes fofuse compensation
for employees, who will no longer provade services for Teleloom Auvstna but who cannot be lmd off due to thedr status as enval servants.
These employee contracts are onerous contracts under IAS 37, as the wnavoudable codt related 1o the contrectual obligation exceeds the
future economac benefit. The restructurmg program also inchides social plans for employees whose employments wall be terminated m
a socially responaible way.

Changes im the provision ane recognired in employes expense and reperted in the line iem selling, genera] & admanistrative expentes,
while the sccretion expense 15 reported m the fnancial result m the lme them interest on employes benefits and restrsctuning and other
finamcial items. A pamt of the provision was released since a number of employees refurned to regular eperations, were traniferred to
the governmeat o opted for schemes soch as golden handshakes, special sevesance packapes and early refmement to an extent not
foreseeable at the ume of the measurement of the provisien ia the previons year. The changes in estinate are due to adjustments of the
discount rate and the rate of compensation as well as an adjostment of the employes tusnover rate from 22.9% 08 20015 10 34. 3% i
2016 The uqﬂb:,'\u twmover rate takes mio mﬂhﬂ:mm.ph}m Mﬁsmlhehmmuwd.'l as lemporary munp'l:u}‘m:n.l wpthen
Telekem Austnia and is oaly applicable to the provision for employees permanenily leaving the service process and pot (o provisions
for socual plans.

Based on the general agreement for the transfer of persoonel, which was concluded with the Austnian govermment m 200 3, employees
traasferming voluntanly to the government can apply for a permanent transfer after 3 probation penod of sax moaths. Dunng thes
yprobation peried, Tebekom Austria bears the salary expense. In case of a permanent tramfer, Trlﬁmmmhumwﬂt
government for any excess expense ansing due 1o diffening professional elassifications of work places. Farthermore, compensation
payments bave to be effected to crval servants up o the age of 62 {optionally also one-off payments).

Fusthermore, restructuring mcludes agreements from previous years concluded with the Austrian povernment relating to the voluntary
wransfer of enal servants with tenuare, whose positrons are elmumnated dae 1o techaological progress, 1o employment with the
government, Civil servants in Austna can voluntanly transfer to sdmimistrative employment with the government. After a persod of ux
2o twelve months of public service and subjects o a positive performance evaluation, the civil servants have the option to apply for a
permanent wanafer, in which case the right 1o rearn to Telekom Austria is forfested. Telekom Austna bote the salary expense for these
cavil servants wp to Jane 30, 2016, The cisal servants are compensated for any shonfall m salary or pension payments.
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13, Financial Asseis and Lisbilities

Set out below 1s the categonzation of the financual mstruments, excludmg cash and cash equavalents, beld by the Company as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Dieceanbar 31, 2018
Faix valur
Loan and threugh Fuir walws
Hrceivable:

profit or boss terouzh OC1
Fnancial Assets:

Marketable secunities and other shogt term iovestments ... Ps. 12,257,668 Ps. —_— Ps. 44,089,801
Accounts receivable from subsenbers, distnibudors,

and other, nef_. 139,198,593 — —
Related parties ... : ; B45.633 = .
Drerivative Ihuu.lltnumuh — 40,582 008 -

Financial Liabilities:

Ps 683,216,744 Ps _ Ps —_—
Accounts payable. 189,938,381 —_ —
Related parties .. 2245834 — —
Denivative ﬁumu.l mu i o o i s —_ 10,664,337 100,599

Totah P, 873,401,959 P, 10,664,337 Ps. 100,599

Divewenter 31, 2016
Fir vabue
Laans and thremph Fair vales
Rrcrivables profit or bt through OCT

Financial Assein:
Marketable secunbies and other shoet term ovestrments .. . Pa 13,393 646 Ps. — Pr.4l 463 511
Accounts receivable from subscnbers, distribudors,

and other, ot
Related parties ...

175,059 881 — -
T40,492 —_ —_
— 09,051 —
1 . R LA L A ] T WA R D i M AL Ps.189,194,019 Pz 909,051 PeAl 463,511
Financial Liabilities:
Accounts payable....

Ps.707 800 403 Pi. —_— Ps. —_—

137,265,116 _— _—
Related parties ... 2971328 — —
Denvative li.umu:ll mstruments. ., —_ 17,504,910 79,337

Fair value hierarchy

The Company”s valuation techmiques used 1o determine and disclose the fair vabue of ity fnancial nstruments are bated oo the
following hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted prices (anadjusted) 1 active markets for identical assets or habilines;

Level 2: Vanables other than quoted pnoes m Level 1 that are obasrvable for the asset or Lability, eather darecily (praces) or mdrrecily
{derived from prices); and
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Level 3: Vanables used for the asset or Bability that ase not based cn any observable market data (pen-observable vaniables)

The fair value for the finnncial assets (excloding cash end cash equivalents) end Anancial habilites shown in the consol:dated

statements of financial position at December 31, 2013 and 2016 15 s follows:

Maarwremsent of fair valwe s Decenber 10, 2012

Laved 1 Larvel 2 Lovel 3 Taral
Assety:
Marketable secunities and ciber short term
irvestments NN e P 44089801 Ps. 12257668 P _ Ps. 36347469
Denvative ﬂn.l:mll
Pension plan ey 205,583,139 4,748 845 101,856 212234 440
Tl s PR MSATI0AD Pe 50889321 Pe 101656  Pa 309463917
Lisbilities
B s ot e e P 556,026 844 Ps. 59 400,873 Ps — Ps 715427 717
Dmumt financal
imstruments. .. — — 10,764,936 — 10,764,936
Toral........ Ps 636006844 P TOLE5E00 s — Ps 726,192,633
Menvmrement of falr vabwe ot December Y1, 2016
Lavel 1 Larvel 2 ELevel 2 Taral
Asvety;
Marketable secunties and ciber short term
imvestments e P 4LAG3511 Pe 13393646 Ps — Ps. 54857157
Denvative ﬁ.lmul
instruments. ... i . _ S09,051 - P0e,051
Pennion plan asaets i . 214,051,693 8,175,469 118,450 211345621
Tl i i P 2ERSIS2M Pl 2lATENEE  PollS450 Pe278.110,519
Liabilities:
Debt...... . Pr666457,333 P B0214836  Pu — P, 746,672,060
Denvative financeal
dii, e L I — 17,584,747 — 17,584,747

Far value of dervvative financial matrsmsents 15 11lu|5dn.|ina'\.:1nl.mlechnu|;u= with market n'b:n:\ablempm:. To determmme 1t
Level 2 fais value, the Company applies different valuation techaiques incloding forwasd pricing and swaps mcdels, using present

walue calculations. The models meorporate various

credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and

mpats including.
forvard rates and mierest rate curves. Fair value of debt Level 2 has been determined uiing a model based on present valuse caleulation
sncorporating credit quality of AMX, The Company s investment in svalable for sale secunities, specifically the mvestment m KPN, is
valied wiing the quoted prces (snsdjasted) 1n active markets for sdentical assets. The aet reahzed gains (Bossed) related to denvative
financial instranents for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2016 vwas Ps.2 986 939 and Ps {28 878,632), respeciavely.

For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2015 and 2016, no transfess were made between Level 1| and Level I fair valoe measurement
Euerarchies,
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19 Shareholders' Equity

n) Puswmagt to the Company’s bylaws, the capatal stock of the Company consists of o manimum fved portion of Ps. 362,873 (pominal
amsount), represented by a total of 95, 489,724,196 shaves (mcluding treasury shares avalable for placement m accordance wath the
provisions of the Ley del Mercade de Falores), of which (1) 23,384,632, 660 are “AA" shares (full voting rights); (1t} 642,279,095 are
“A" shares (full voting nighis); and () 71,462 812 441 are "L" shares (hmited voting rights), all of them fully subsenbed and paid.

b) As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company's capital stock was represented by 85,708 000,000 (20,634 632 660 “AA" shares,
302084871 “A” shares and 44,571,282 469 “L" shazes), and 66,000,000,000 (23,384,632,660 “AA" shares, 623,416,402 “A" shares
and 41 989,950,938 “L" shares), respectively.

€) As of December 31, 2018 and 2015, the Company's treasury held for placement i accordance with ihe provisions of the Lay del
Mireads de Valore: and the Disposicicnes dé cardetir ganeral aplicables a las emizora: de valores y a olvos participantes én al
Mereads de valores iisuved by the Comizidn Nactonal Bamncaria y de Falores, a total amownt of (i) 29.691,724.196 shares
(29,691,076,321 “L" shares and 647 875 “A” shares); and 19,489,724,196 shares (29 486,009,139 “L" shaves and 3,715,057 “A"
shares), respectively. It ts important to meation, that oo November 14, 2016, the Company placed in circulation a total amount of
397,909,031 “L" treasury thares as a result of the option granted to all Company”s sharebolders to receve the payment of a scrip
dividend either i (1) cash: (1) "L shares, or (ki) a combination thereal.

d) The bolders of “AA" and “A” shares are entitled 1o full votiog nghts, The belders of "L shases may ooly vote m hmited
curenmitances, and they are only entitled o appoaat two members of the Board of Dareetors and their respective alternates. The matters
in which the shareholders who are entitled to vote are the following: extension of the term of the Compasny, early dissclution of the
Company, change of corporaie purpose of the Company, change of natenality of the Company, ransfermation of the Conspany, a
merger with another compasy, as well as the cancellation of the regustration of the sheres sssued by the Company in ibe Regisiro
Nacional de Valores and any other foreign stock exchanges where they may be reglstered, except for quotation systems or other
markets oot crganized as stock exchanges where they may be registered. Withun thewr respective series, all shares confer the same
nghts to therr holders.

The Company's bylaws contain restrichons and hmitations related to the subseniption and acqusition of “AA" shares by noa-Mexican
mvestons.

¢) Parsnant o the Company's bylaws, “AA" shares must at all imes represent 0o less than 20%% and no more than 31% of the
Company’s capital stoeck, and they also must represent at all tzmes oo less than 1% of the common shares (eatitbed to full veting

nghts, represented by “AA" and “A" shares) representing said capatal stock.

“AA" shares may only be subscnibed to or scquired by Mexican investors, Mexican corporations and'or trasts expresaly empowered
for such purposes m accordapce with the applicable legislation i force. “A” shares, which may be freely subsciibed, may not
represent more than 19.6% of capital siock and may not exceed 454 of the common shares representing such capital. Common shares
{entitbed to full voting nights, represented by “AA” and “A” thares), may represent no more then 51% of the Company’s capital stock.

Lastly, “L" shazes which have limited voing rights and may be freely subscrnibed, and “A”" shares may not exceed 80% of the
Company’s capital steck. For parposes of determining these restricticns, the percentages menticnsd above refer caly o the pumber of
the Company’s shares outstanding.

Dividends

On Qctober 6, 2016, the Company's shareholdemns approved, amoag others resolutons, the simulisaecus grant to Company s
shareholders of a nght, at the election of each shareholder, to receive in esther cash or serses "L” shares (or a combination thereaf), as
dividend payment. Holders of $0.3% of the outvisnding shares made the election to recenve shares, resalizng in the nssance of
307,909,031 additonal “L" shares,
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©Om Apnl 18, 2016, the Conspany s shareholders approved, among others resclutions, the (1) payment of a cash dividend of Ps.50.28
per shase to each of the shaves of ity capatal stock “AA", “A” and “L"; and (1) allocation of Ps. 12,000 milhon to merease the available

fonds of Company"s buyback program.

Om Apnl 30, 2015, the Company's shareholders approved, among others resclutions, the (1) payment of a cash dividend of P5 3024
pﬂ':lmrz to each of the thaves of s I;.IP.I.IJ stock “AA", "A" and o Pt {u‘} pt}'mqun ﬂhm‘d:'nl;yulhﬁ.\md of P= 8030
pesod 1o each of the shares of ity capatal stock “AA”, “A” and “L"; and (ii1) increase the amouat of foads svalable for the Company's

buyback program by Ps.35 billicn.
Legal Reserve
According to the Ley & ! do Sociedades Mercantiles, companies must allocate from the net profit of cach year, at least $%a to

inerease the legal reserve antil it reaches 20 of its capital steck at par value. This reserve may not be distributed to charebolders
during the existence of the Company. As of December 31, 2015 and 2016, the legal reserve amounted to P, 358440

Restrictions on Certain Transactions

Pursuant to the Company s bylaws any transfer of more than 10% of the full voting shares ("A” shares and “AA” shares), effected in
ome of more transactioas by any person o1 group of persons acting in concert, requires prios approval by our Board of Duecters. If the
Board of Directors dendes such approval, bowever, Mexican bow and the Company bylaws require it 1o desigaate sn altemaie
transferee, who must pay market price fior the shares as quoted on the Bolsa Mavicana do Falores, S4B da C 1.

Payment of Dividends

Duvidends, esther m cash or in kind, pasd with respect to the “L™ Shares, “A” Shares, “L” Share ADSs or “A” Share ADSs will
geoeally be subject 1o a 10% Mexican withbolding tax (provided that no Mexican withholding tax will apply to distnbutions of net
taxable profits generated before 201 5). Nomresadent holders could be subject to a lower tax rate, fo the extent that they eligible for
benefits under an income tax trealy to which Mexico is a party.

Earnings per Share
The following table thows the computation of the baue and diluted eamings per share:

For the #ndid Devemtber ]
2014 b 2016

Met profit for the period attributable

to equity bolders of the pasent, ..., Pedf 146370 Pe3S 054772 Poig40427
Weighted average shases (m milliens).... . 69254 66,569 G569
Earmings per share attmbuiable to

equity bolders of the pRIEAL.......c.covmimimmmsismes: P 067 P 0.52 P 0,13

TUndated Subardinated Fized REate Bond

In Janmary 2013, Telekom Awsstria isiued an Undated Subordinated Fixed Rate Band with a face value of 500 million ewros, which is
subordmated with mdefinite matunty and which 15, based on ity conditions, clasuified as stockholders equity according to IFRS,

The bond pays an annual coupen of 3.625%. Telekom Aunstria has the right (call), fo redeem the bond on February 1, 2008, Telekom
Austrin has an easly termmnation nght under certam condstions. After that penod
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{2012}, the bond establishes conditions and increases the coupon rate every five years. After snalymng the conditions of the issuance,
Telekom Auwstnia recogmized the instnament in equity, since it does not meet the cntena for classification as financial lability, not
because it does nol represent an obligation to pay.

Om the consolidated statements of financial position, the Company recogaized this boad as a component of equty (son-centrolling
anterest), as financial mnstruments ssued by sts subsidiary are classified as equety in the subsidsary’s financaal statements and are this
wonsibered non.controlling mnterest in the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

20, Components of ather comprehentive (lodd) income

The mo on the comg of the caber comprehensave (loss) moome for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016
15 aa fellows:

2l s 2016

Coatrolling mntereat:
Valuation of the derivatave financaal
mstruments, pet of

deferred taxes. . e Pso (329.112) Ps. 37011 P 48,496
Available for sale ﬂmﬁm ut nc!del’mv.-d

ftaxes, e LML — 4,011 (6,673,730)
T:mhhon EE&-:I nl'fnrﬂp.

wobsidiaries and BRSOCIA0ES .o X (3,786,883) (34,033,403) 104,178,550
Remeaswrement of defined benefit

deferred tanes . (6,625 463) (17,791,354) 4,771,770
Nen-controlling ummtnl'lbe |m:bm'e ...... (635_804) (1,735 457) 3,322,000

DOrther comprebensive (loss) imeome....._... ... - Pe{l13377.262) Ps.(53.545.231) Pull5647.505

I1. Valuation of derivatives, interest cott from labor ebligations and other financial itemsz, net
For the years ended December 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016, valuation of desivatives and cther financial tens was as follows:

214 b B3 ks

Gamn (Joss) m valuation of denivatives, et ..o P5. 1397142 P 15138360  Ps. (9,622,233)
Capitalized mierest ﬂ:pmu

(Note 10 €).... e et 258,928 1504841 1LE61,307
Commissicns........ (1,612.395) (1,399,479 (2,034,872)
Interest cost ul‘hbamuupmm

(Nete 17).... (4,933.083) (5,701,623 (®,175,513)
Interest ﬂ:pem:unluﬁ i (2 115,730) (133,569) (245.911)
Dividend received .. - 1,645,712 £, 740,002
Loss on partial sale of shares in mnu.lmd

Company ... (5.554.612) (545) =

(Loss) gain oo de- r:wpunun ul‘ml‘ymﬁod
mvestment (Note II] e
Other financaal cost ..

(3.172218) 11,985,038 -
. (3.455.293) (3,553,329 (3,745.600)
Ps. (10,190.261) Pa21496316  Ps.(16,225841)
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21, Segments

Aménca Mavil operates in different countries. As mentioned in Nate 1, the Company has operations 1a Mexico, Guatemals,
Micaragua, Ecuador, EL Salvador, Costa Rica, Brazil, Argentzna, Colombia, United States, Honduras, Chile, Peru, Parnguay, Unguany,
Domimican Republic, Puerio Rico, Panama, Ausinia, Croatea, Bulgera, Belaras, Macedonian, Serbia and Slovema, The sccotnting
policies for the segments are the wame as those desenbed 1 Mote 2.

The Chief Executive Officer, who is the Chief Operatmg Decision Maker (*CODM"), analyzes the financial and operating
snformaticn by operating segment. All operatng segements that (1) represent more than 10% of consobidated revenues, (1) more than
e absolulte amount of its reported 10 of profits or lods or (ur) move than 10% of consoldated asiels, are presented separately.

The Company presents the following reportable segments for the parposes of its consclidated financial statements: Mexico (includes
Teleel and Corporate operations and Assets), Telmex (Mexico), Brazl, Southern Cone (inchsdes Argentina, Chile, Pamaguay and
Umguay), Celombaa, Andean (inchudes Ecuader and Pend), Central-Aménica (which aggregaies the openating sepments of Guatemala,
El Sabvador, Honduras, Nicaragua, Costa Rica and Panama), U5 A (exchudes Puerto Rico), Canbbean (which aggregates the
opersting segments of Deminacan Republic and Puerte Rico), and Evrope (mcludes Austna, Bulgaria, Croatis, Belsnss, Slovenia,
Macedonis and Serbia),

The Company considers that the quantitative snd qualiative aspects of eny aggregated cperating segments (that 15, Central Amenca
and Canbbean reportable sepments) are similar m nabire for all periods presented In evaluatg the sppropriateness of aggregating
opersing segmaents, the key mdscatorn considened included but were not mited to: (i) the similarity of key financial statement
measuwes and trends, (it) all entites provide telecommunications services, (1) smilantes of customer base and services, (iv) the
methads to distribute services are the same, bated on telephone plant in bath cases, wireless and fixed lines, (v} samilarities of
governments and regulatory enhities that oversee the activities and servioes that ielecom companses, (1) inflation trends and, and
{vul) currency trends.
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23 Future Impact of Recently Istued Accounting Standards not yet in Effect

‘The Company has not adopted the following standards and mterpretations that have been pssed, but ane not effective, up to the date of
tssuance of the Conxpany’s financial vintements. The Company intends to adopt these standasds, if spplicable, when they become
eifective.

IFRS 15 Revenus from Contracty with Custowers

In May 2014, the IASE nssed the new standard IFRS 13 “Revenue from Coatracts with Costomen”. The new standard for revenne
recogmition ams at standardizimg the mubtitode of regulations previoualy inchuided m vanious standards, and may requre more
judgment xnd estimaies than with the revense recognition processes that ae required under the exdsting reveaoe recognition siandsrds.
‘The amount of revenise recogmzed and s temng 13 determmed based on a five-step model IFRS 15 contams additional qualitative
l.ndqnmnllm!rludm'ngubhp.lm anmﬂﬂmﬂmgmﬁfhﬁnmﬂ!m to undersiand the natuse, smount,
tming and uncertainties of revenne and the resulting cash flows anaing from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is
nh:ngnud for an amount that reflects the conudenation hﬂﬂmmqmmhmﬂdmmﬁqummspﬂﬁw
providing services to a customer, The principles in IFRS 15 provide & more structored spproach to measunng and recogninag revenue.

IFRS allows two adoption methods under IFRS 13: retrospectively to each reporting penod presented (fall retrospectrve method), or
retrospectively with the cumulstive effect of initially applying the sinndysd in beginning retained eamings. The Company cusvently
plans to adopt the vtandard using the “medafied retrospective method”. Under that method, it expects to apply the sules 1o all contracta
existing as of January 1, 2018, recognazmg m retuned eamumgs an adjustment for the cumulative effect of the change aod providing
additional disclowuses companing results 1o previcusly recorded revenne,

IFRS 13 provides presentation and davelosure requarements whech are more detailed than under cument IFRS. The presentation
requiremsents represent a uignificant chenge from cwrent praciice and mereases lhe volume of disclosures required in Company's
financial statements. Many of the disclosuse requarements i IFRLS 15 are completely new

The Company initiated a group wide two-phase progect for the mmplementation of IFRS 15, In phase I, certam emplayees were first
trained, then deviations in revemue recognition, baied on contractal agreements, were identufied for individual business ranasctions
l.nd'ﬂ:tpoﬂ'bﬂ.lﬂrnfcﬂlhhhn;pﬁﬂﬁohm was asgeused, Inph.lu m&mmﬁmmﬂ[hmﬁnmm:mm
on the adaption of IT and system processes.

Bated on work performed to date, we beheve the key changes mn the standasd that may mmpact our revenne recogmtvon relate to the
allocation of coatract revenne services bebween variows services and equipment and the iming when vuch revenoes are recorded. We
also expect a change in the Gming of the recognition of the commissions we pay which were spproximately Pa. 35,141,660 in 2016 and
were expenied when paid and may be deferred and amortized over future penods under the new standard. Additionally, the
requiremient fo defer incremental contract acquisition cosvis and recognize ihem over the contract peniod of expecied cusiomer lafe may
result i an amortizable deferred ssset on the Company's consolidated vatement of Gnancal pouiton.

IFRS 16, Leares

In Jaomasy 20146, the [ASE msued the new accountng standard, [FRS 16 Leases. The fiundamental changes m this new standard affect
the Jessees” recognition of leases in the financial statemesnts. Generallly, all leases have to be recognized based on the “nght of use
approach”.

The new standard is effectve for Sscal years bepmnmg oo or after Jaouary 1, 2019, with easly adoption permatied. The stendard
enclades iwo recopnition exemptions for lessees — leases of "low-value” assets (e.g.,
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personal computers) and short-term leases (Le., leases wath a lease ferm of 12 months or less). At the commencement date of a lease, a
lessee wall recognize a halality to make lease payments (Le., the lease labulity) and ao asset represeating the nght to use the
underhying avet darmg the lease term (Le., the nght-ofue ascet). Lessaes will be required to separately recognize the interest
expense on the leave liskility and the depreciation expense on the rght-of-use auet.

Lessees will be also requered fo remeasure the lease liability upon the cocurrence of certaan eveats (e.g., o change mn the lease term, 2
change in future lease payments resulting from a change 1o an index or rate used to 4 thowe pay ) The lessee wall
genenally recognire the amount of the remeavarement of the hease lahlity a3 an sdjusteent fo the mght-of.nwe asset.

IFRS 16 also sequeres lessoes 1o make more extensive disclosures than under IAS 17,

According to the initaal assessment made by the Company, the primary effect of the new standsrd will be 1o requere the Company to
establish a liability and a nght of use asset equal to the value of most of the Company’s leases that are currently accoumted for as
operatmg leases.

Based on a preliminary asalysis, the Company may need 1o record on the consolidated statement of financial position, Habilities and
right of use assets of cperating leases as disclosed in Note 162 under non-cancellable cperating leases,

IFRS %, Financial Instruments

IFRS %, Finaocial Invtroments, was sssued in July 2004 and relates to the clussification and measurement of financial asyets and
financial Hatulites, hedpe accounting and mmparment of financial assets. The pew siandard 1 effective on or after January 1, 2018,
wiih early adeption permitted. The Company does not expect sipnificant changes 1o its existing accouating policies sustonading
classification and measurement for avalable-for-sale securities as they are currently recognized at farr value oo the consohdated
statement of financial condition with changes i fair value recopnized in other comprehensive income. As fior the recognation of
impairment of financial assets as they would relate to accouots recesvable bade, the Company curreatly expects to adopt the sumplified
approach of IFRS 9. Although managemsent does nol expect major meavirement changes in financial instruments, the possible tmpact
on the consolidated finnncial stitements of the Company from the imital adoption of [FES 9 cannot currenily be estimated.

JAS 7 Divelosure Initiative — Amendments to TAS 7

In Oectober 2015, the JASE decided to separate the liquudity portion of the project, which would requere further and more extensive
analyuis, and proceed cnly with the reconcilsation of Labilites for the tume being. This part of the project 18 now complete.

Changes Anendments to the Disclosure Intrative {Amendments to TAS ) are mtended to eanble entitves to disclose information that
enables users of fnancial statements (o assess changes in latalities ansiog fom fmeocing sctrvities. To achseve ths objective, the
IASE requires that the following changes m habulities animy from financeng sctivities be disclosed (to the extent necessary): {1}
changes in financing cash fows; (i) changes resulang from the sequisition o loss of control of subsidiarses or other buss

{11 the effect of chaoges m foreign exchange rates; (1v) changes 1o far value; and (v) cther changes.

The IASE defines Labilities anung from fmancing actrvities as habslities for which cash flows were, or futare cash flows will be,
classified in the statement of cansh flows as canh flows from financing activities. It alio emphasizes that new disclosisre requirementy
also relate to changes i financial assets of they meet the same defimtron.

The smendments establish that a way 1o meet the pew disclosuse requerement is to provide & reconciliation between the opeming and
closing balances m the statement of financial position for habilibies arismg from financimg activitees, This 15 a starbng pont for the
dmaft December 2014 standard which had proposed ihat such reconcibiaticn should be pequared.

Fe2
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Finally, the smendments stspulate that changes in labilities aniving from financing sctivities must be disclosed separately fom
changes 1n other aszets and hatalites,

Amendments 10 IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows form part of the IASE Disclosure Inrtsative and requre the entity 1o prosade
disebosures that enable users of financial statements 1o evaluste changes in liabilities arnang from fnanciag activities. These
xmendments are effective for annoal penods beginmng on of after Jnouary 1, 2017,

The implementation of this standard s not expecied (o have a material aopact on the Company”s consclidated financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 12, Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses

These smendments were published ia Janzary 2016, The smendments clanfy that enrealized loases on debt mnstruments messared at
far value m financial instruments bat at cost for tax parposes, may give nse to deductible temporary differences, The amendments
also clanfy thar:

the camying amount of an asset does w0t ot the estimate of probable fature taxable profits; and that,

*  when companng deductible temporury differences with future taxable profits, fiture toable profits exclude tax
ﬂhﬁml:tnl&;ﬁmlhu\uﬂnfﬁmmhhmqﬁﬁm.m d: are o be "' d
retrospectively and are effective as of January 1, 2017,

4. Subsequent Events

In March 2017, the Company, Telcel, Telmex and Teléfonos del Noroeste (Telnor) were aotified of a resohition 1ssied by the IFT
modifymg certain asymmetnical regulations end adding new asymmetnical regulations, for molale end fixed services.

Functiznal Separation

With respect 1o the faactional separaticn of the provision of wholesale regulated fixed services, the IFT ordered the incorpomtion of a
legal entsty independent from Telmex and Telnor that will exchuively provide whelesale services related to local loop (acceso local)
and shared access and wie of pasuve infrastroc ture_ All other wholetale sernices will be provided by a business wmat wathin Telmex-
Teloor dafferent from ihe one that provides telecommunication services to end users. Implementation of the fonctional separsticn will
be baved on a separation plen that will be presented by Telmex and Telnor for IFT approval, under the terms and conditicns
determumed by the IFT. Ameénica Mdil 13 cumrently reviewrng the resolution and analyring its possshle effects on Amérca Maval and
its subsidianes. The resclution wall be challenped in accordance with applicable law. The Conspany cannot predict when or how these
maiters will be resolved or the financial effects of this resclution, However, an sdverse resoluticn conld bave an mmpact on the
Company's fshire revenses and results of operations. In addition, given that under the new regulatory framework IFT s
determinations are not suspended while legal challenges against them are resolved, the enforceability of the IFT s resolution cannot be

suspended

15, Supplemental Guarantor Information
The Company has ssued senior aotes 0 certain countrees. These notes are fally and unconditonally puaranteed by Teleel

F-93
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AméricaMoévil, S A.B.deCV.
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IASB IFRS
Mévil, SA.B.deCV. 2015 2016 12 31 2016 12 31
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2013 AméricaMovil, SA.B. deCV.
2017 4 24
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
AméricaMoévil, SA.B.deCV.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of AméricaMovil, SA.B.deCV. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 2016 and the related consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changesin
equity and cash flows for each of three years in the period ended December 31, 2016. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financia statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United

States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosuresin the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financia statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of AméricaMovil, SA.B. de CV. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 2016, and the consolidated results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2016, in conformity with
International Financial Reporting Standards, as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
AméricaMavil, SAA.B. de CV. and subsidiaries internal control over financia reporting as of December 31, 2016, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (2013 Framework) and our report dated April 24, 2017, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s MANCERA, S.C.

Mexico City, Mexico
April 24, 2017
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